
This notice is posted on the door of the Administrative Building of the Sourdough Fire Station, the 
Rae Fire Station, and the Cottonwood Fire Station, and is posted on the Hyalite website and/or 
Facebook Page at least 48 hours prior to the meeting. Notice of the meeting is published in the 
Bozeman Daily Chronicle at least 48 hours prior to the meeting. 

 
 

HYALITE RURAL FIRE DISTRICT 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES REGULAR PUBLIC MEETING 

 
DATE: APRIL 13, 2021      TIME: 7:00 p.m. 
LOCATION: Sourdough Fire Station, 4541 S. 3rd Rd., Bozeman, MT 
 
If you are unable to attend the meeting in person, please join the meeting either by 
Zoom or telephone by calling: 
 
Join Zoom Meeting 

https://zoom.us/j/5135187118?pwd=MUJEN2JxRlhRZk9aNEhwcm12YXZxQT09 

Meeting ID: 513 518 7118 
Passcode: 209163 
 
Join By Phone: 
(800) 884-9450 
Conference Passcode:  655 453 

 
CALL TO ORDER OF HYALITE RURAL FIRE DISTRICT 
Reminder to the public that meetings are being recorded. 

PUBLIC COMMENT ON MATTERS NOT INCLUDED IN THE AGENDA 

HYALITE CONSENT AGENDA  
1. Approval of Financial Report 
2. Approval of Warrants 
3. Approval of February 16, 2021 Consent Agenda 
4. Approval of March 16, 2021 Meeting Synopsis 
[Consent Agenda Attached] 
 

REGULAR AGENDA 
1. Discussion and Decision – Interim Chief’s Compensation 

2. Update of Fire Chief’s Search  

3. Fire Chief’s Report 

     Chart of Calls Attached 

4. Trustees’ Activities 

5. Announcements 

a.  Solar Panel Project has begun. 

b. RFP for Audit Services has been sent out to authorized auditors. 

c. Annual Meeting will be May 18, 2021 

 

ADJOURNMENT 
 

https://zoom.us/j/5135187118?pwd=MUJEN2JxRlhRZk9aNEhwcm12YXZxQT09


 

Consent Agenda 
March 16, 2021 Meeting 

  



At a glance… Calendar
Current month Prior year YTD

General Fund Cash Balance 1,545,325$               1,511,462$         Number of Calls 705               
Taxes Receivable 653,885$                  633,264$            Number of Volunteers 44                 
Short‐term payables ‐$                                ‐$                         Number of Training Sessions 88                 

Number of Training Hours 7,389           
The inconsistent nature of our cash flows dictates that we maintain a minimum cash balance of 
$400,000.  See the graph, which shows the timing of cash receipts below.

Dashboard for February 2021

 $‐

 $500,000

 $1,000,000

 $1,500,000

 $2,000,000

Personnel All other
operating
expenses

Total operating
expenses

Expenditures

Budgetary Comparisons ‐ for year to date

Actual

Annual Budget

 $300,000

 $600,000

Apparatus and Equipment 
Reserve

Current balance

Average annual expense

Current year contribution

$1,490,000 

$‐

$190,000 
$112,075 

Station Debt

Amount Outstanding

Payments Made to Date

Next Payment Due (7/1) (final payment 7/1/2028)

Amount in Reserve

 $‐

 $100,000

 $200,000

 $300,000

 $400,000

 $500,000

 $600,000

 $700,000

July August Sept. Oct. Nov. Dec. Jan. Feb. March April May June

Timing of Cash Receipts

Prior year cash receipts Current year cash receipts

 $‐

 $50,000

 $100,000

 $150,000

 $200,000

 $250,000

Capital 
Improvement 

Reserve

 $‐

 $10,000

 $20,000

 $30,000

 $40,000

 $50,000

 $60,000

 $70,000

 $80,000

Building Repair/ 
Replacement 

Reserve



��������	
���������
������������������������������������������������
������������

����
����������� �����

� �!"!##$�#%&''()*�!++(*+,-).�!//0&)*+!//0&)*+�1(/(23-45( *6('�%&''()*�!++(*+728(9�!++(*+:;<<<<�%-=2*-5�!++(*+:;:<<<�"-)9 >?:@A<:B<<:;A<<<�,&2592)C+�D�EF='03(F()*+ >@GG;@;<;B;<:;?<<<�H-/62)('I�D�$J&2=F()* >@<K;@LK>BAM:;?:<<�!//&F&5-*(9�N(='(/2-*20) O>@<>G@GA<B>KP"E!,E"E�E$#�!QN�$RSE�T"2-4252*2(+%&''()*�"2-4252*2(+!//0&)*+�U-I-45(%'(92*�%-'9+ *6('�%&''()*�"2-4252*2(+"0)CV�('F�"2-4252*2(+$J&2*IAM:<<<�S)'(+*'2/*(9�7&)9�,-5-)/( :@G:<@:>KB;?AM:<<:�W()('-5�X28(9�-++(*�-//*�C'0&= M@>G;@??AB?KAM:<<A�W()('-5�"��9(4*�-//0&)*�C'0&= O:@;AG@:::B><PAM::<<�1(+('3(9�7&)9�,-5-)/(AM::<:�1(+*'2/*(9�X0'�N(4*�#('32/( :M<@K:AB;LAM::<A�1(+('3(9�X0'�%-=2*-5�1(+('3( <B<<AM::<>�%-=2*-5�2F='03(F()*+ A<<@>;;B<<AM::<M�%-=2*-5�'(=5-/(F()* <B<<AM::<L�!==-'-*&+�'(=5-/(F()* M><@<G:BG>AM::<?�,&2592)C�'(=-2'Y'(=5-/(F()* KA@A?>BA<AM:A<<�!++2C)(9�*0�305�X2'(X2C6*('+ ;@<KKB;<Q(*�1(3()&( AGK@:;:B:;
This financial statement has not been subjected to an audit, review or compilation engagement, and no assurance is provided on it.



��������	
���������
������������������������������������������������
������������

����
����������� �����

� �!"

This financial statement has not been subjected to an audit, review or compilation engagement, and no assurance is provided on it.



��������	
���������
��������
������������
���������������������������� 
������������!�
��������

����
����������� ���"�

#$#%&%'#(%& )(*+,# $-,.�)(*+,# /�$0�)(*+,#.121341567777�#891: 6;<55;565=7< 6;<6>;?<@=77 65;<<<=7< 677=@>�/56<777�$3AB1C8DE�F8GH13I�EJKH�LI8I1 @M;777=77 N@M;777=77O56M777�,3IPID1H13I�LC8J1 5@;@5?=<? 5M;777=77 Q;@5?=<? 67?=@@�/5Q7777�0PJ1EPRCI1J�E43SJ8P:P3R�1213I 6;M6>=7? Q;<77=77 N@@7=>5O MT=?M�/5M7777�UP:V1DD831K4:�.121341: @;@?7=QT T;777=77 T;@?7=QT QQ6=?M�/5M<777�'K3IJPB4IPK3:�83S�*K38IPK3: T6;T76=77 <77=77 T7;>76=77 @;Q@7=Q7�/5?7777�W321:IH13I�,8J3P3R: 57;777=77 N57;777=77O+.$LL�X.$0W#,9F13SPI4J1:TQ7777�X4BDPV�L8E1IG�,9F13:1: @;<?<=T< T7;777=77 N56;TQT=<<O Q6=TT�/TQ7677�X1J:K331D�L1J2PV1: Q5<;MM?=T< T<Q;<77=77 NQ6M;@5Q=<<O <Q=7@�/TQ7Q77�L4FFDP1: QQ;<M>=>T 5Q;777=77 N>;T57=7MO ?7=<5�/TQ7Q7?�LH8DD�WI1H:�KE�,Y4PFH13I @;@75=M< @;@75=M<TQ7QQ7�U18D:ZW3V13IP21: Q;TT@=>? 6T;777=77 N66;<<6=75O 6?=T>�/TQ7QT7�041D 66;T?T=>> 5M;777=77 NQT;<Q<=76O 56=@?�/TQ7567�,D1VIPK3�'K:I: ?;777=77 N?;777=77OTQ75Q7�XJKE1::PK38D�L4B:VJPFIPK3Z*41: ?;?>>=6> T;777=77 5;?>>=6> 6>T=>@�/TQ7557�'KHH43PIG�$4IJ18VCZ,S4V8IPK3 Q;??M=@> 67;777=77 N?;QQ5=66O Q?=??�/TQ75T7�(IPDPIG�L1J2PV1: Q?;??M=M5 <Q;777=77 NQT;QQ5=5?O <5=TQ�/TQ75<7�XJKE1::PK38D�L1J2PV1: Q6;@<>=?7 T7;777=77 N6@;6T7=57O <T=M<�/TQ75>7�0PJ1EPRCI1J�XCG:PV8D: 6;Q?M=77 6<;777=77 N65;?QT=77O @=<6�/TQ7T77�#J8P3P3RZ#J821D�A�#J4:I11: 5;777=77 N5;777=77OTQ7TQ7�08VPDPIP1: Q@;<6Q=?< Q<;777=77 5;<6Q=?< 66T=7<�/TQ7<77�W3:4J83V1 M@;>Q>=MQ ?7;777=77 N6;7?7=5@O >@=T?�/TQ7>57�L8E1IG�,Y4PFH13I 6@;6Q7=T6 ?7;777=77 N<6;@?>=<>O Q<=@>�/TQ7>T7�%FF8J8I4: T@;765=<? ?7;777=77 NQ6;>@M=T5O M@=<>�/TQ7>M7�LF1VP8D�XJK[1VI: 6M=>@ 6M=>@TQ7>?7�'8FPI8D�K4ID8G ?@5;M77=7M @6@;<@T=77 N5T;>@5=>TO ><=?5�/T>7677�*1BI�L1J2PV1: Q@;M5?=<7 QTM;<?<=77 NQ6?;>5?=<7O 66=M6�/MM>677�$IC1J�'C8JR1: <77=77 N<77=77O\,#�$X,.%#W\+�.,-,\(,\,#�.,-,\(,

(66.67%)

This financial statement has not been subjected to an audit, review or compilation engagement, and no assurance is provided on it.



��������	
���������
�������������
���������
��������

���
��������������������������� ��!��"�#��� ���$�

%&'( ')&*+&,'-.*�'/0( *12 *&2( 2(2.3%(+,)-0'-.* ,4) &2.1*'566666�,7893-:;<8=><:=8565666�?<:<@7A�BC:D6E36F3E6E5 GHAA�07I><:=�J,9<KLM NF6OPE5 &:D<@8Q:�RC@2C<9A<: 5PE5SNTN66 U5VO66T666E36F3E6E5 GHAA�07I><:=�J,9<KLM NF6OPEE GQC:D�'@<<�2<DHK7A UEP6TWF6E36F3E6E5 GHAA�07I><:=�J,9<KLM NF6OPEO GQX<>7:�,9@Q:HKA< OPNP55 UOOT666E36F3E6E5 GHAA�07I><:=�J,9<KLM NF6OPEP %<A=7�%<:=7A U5NYTEF6E36F3E6E5 GHAA�07I><:=�J,9<KLM NF6OPEY ?<:<@7A�%H8=@HZC=H:[�,QT YSSEY UE6OTES6E36F3E6E5 GHAA�07I><:=�J,9<KLM NF6OPES 2Q:=7:7�.KKC\7=HQ:7A�]<7A=9 U566T666E36F3E6E5 GHAA�07I><:=�J,9<KLM NF6OPEN 2Q:=7:7�+=7=<�1:H;<@8H=I UPNYT666E36F3E6E5 GHAA�07I><:=�J,9<KLM NF6OPEF 2Q=Q@QA7�+QAC=HQ:8�-:K UFYVFSPTSF6E36F3E6E5 GHAA�07I><:=�J,9<KLM NF6OPEW *&0&�&C=Q�07@=8 5EOPE U56PTYF6E36F3E6E5 GHAA�07I><:=�J,9<KLM NF6OPO6 .̂ <:9QC8<U&K<�]7@D̂ 7@< U56STEE6E36F3E6E5 GHAA�07I><:=�J,9<KLM NF6OPO5 0<Q\A<�B7K=8 U5STSN6E36F3E6E5 GHAA�07I><:=�J,9<KLM NF6OPOE )<\CZAHK�+<@;HK<8 UEP5TYS6E36F3E6E5 GHAA�07I><:=�J,9<KLM NF6OPOO +=@IL<@�+7A<8�,Q@\Q@7=HQ: UYSFT566E36F3E6E5 GHAA�07I><:=�J,9<KLM NF6OPOP _<@HXQ: UOSWTS56E36W3E6E5 ,9<KL NF6OPOY _QHD 6T666E3563E6E5 ,9<KL NF6OPE6 2Q:=7:7�BH@<><:̀8�&88QKH7=HQ: UE6NTOY2Q:=7:7�BH@<><:̀8�&88QKH7=HQ: UE6NTOY6E3563E6E5 ,9<KL B-G�<07I 1:H=<D�+=7=<8�'@<78C@I F5UEOS66ON UEV6O6TFSB<D<@7A�aH=99QADH:[ U5VOFPT662<DHK7@<�,Q>\7:I UOEOTPO2<DHK7@<�(>\AQI<< UOEOTPO6E3563E6E5 ,9<KL B-G�<07I 2Q:=7:7�%<\=T�Qb�)<;<:C< SPPESWEU66EUa'] UWYOT662'�U�aH=99QADH:[ UWYOT666E3563E6E5 ,9<KL ()-, B1)+ UYV5WST5OB1)+U(>\AQI<< UEVE5FTSEB1)+U(>\AQI<@ UEVWNNTY56E3563E6E5 ,9<KL ()-, 0()+ UO6PTYN0()+U(>\AQI<< U5PPTOP0()+U(>\AQI<@ U5S6TEO6E35Y3E6E5 GHAA�07I><:=�J,9<KLM NF6OPOS GAC<,@Q88�GAC<+9H<AD�Qb�2Q:=7:7 U5VF5PT5F6E35Y3E6E5 GHAA�07I><:=�J,9<KLM NF6OPON ,<:=C@I�4H:L U5F6T6O6E35Y3E6E5 GHAA�07I><:=�J,9<KLM NF6OPOF ,97@=<@�,Q>>C:HK7=HQ:8 FO5OE66556SNEEPP UESFTEE6E35Y3E6E5 GHAA�07I><:=�J,9<KLM NF6OPOW ,C8=Q>�4Q[Q UOET666E35Y3E6E5 GHAA�07I><:=�J,9<KLM NF6OPP6 -:DC8=@H7A�,Q>>�c�(A<K�Qb�GQX<>7: U5SWTNY6E35Y3E6E5 GHAA�07I><:=�J,9<KLM NF6OPP5 *Q@=9̂ <8=<@:�(:<@[I UEVY55T5F



��������	
���������
�������������
���������
��������

���
��������������������������� ��!��"�#��� ���$�

%&'( ')&*+&,'-.*�'/0( *12 *&2( 2(2.3%(+,)-0'-.* ,4) &2.1*'5637836567 9:;;�0<=>?@A�B,C?DEF GH5IJJ6 K<LMA<N�.:; 7HJ555 O7PQGIR8J



��������	
���������
��������������������������������������
��������

���
������������������������ ��!��"��#�$��� ���% 

&'() (*'+,'-(./+�(01) +23 1/,(.+4 3)3/5&),-*.1(./+ '--/2+( '3/2+('6789:;6�<8=>;?8>;@�,A;:B8CB=>=DE5FE5EDEF GBCC FHIFJ 0;= KLM6N:�O�FHDIHPQJE�O�.+RFHIFJ EDEFDD�'::NL9>=�18S8MC; HEJTDD'U8VN9DE5DQ5EDEF -@;6B>�-8@6�)WA;96B>L@; 0;= EFDJJD�-N=>:N�-B>B�-8@6O*;7B=XS�IQQD EYZDETDJDE5DQ5EDEF -@;6B>�-8@6�)WA;96B>L@; 0;= EFDJJD�-N=>:N�-B>B�-8@6O*;7B=XS�IQQD FZQTZQ'96;@=N9�[L@3L;\C;9DE5DP5EDEF GBCC�18SU;9>�]-\;:X̂ HPDIZEF 0;= FZEF_HTHDD FDFDDD�-8=\5.97;=>U;9>=̀4;9;@8C�aL96 OFYIDDTDDDE5EE5EDEF GBCC ZDI_FZ5FZEF_HTHDD 0;= KLM6N:�O�FHDIHPQJF�O�.+RZDI_FZ5FZEF_HTHDD EDEFDD�'::NL9>=�18S8MC; FYIDDTDDG�896�b�cL8CB>S�*;A8B@�bb-DE5FP5EDEF GBCC IIQJF 0;= KLM6N:�O�FHDIHPQJQ�O�.+RIIQJF EDEFDD�'::NL9>=�18S8MC; EDJTDDGBd�,XS�aB@;�)eLBAU;9>DE5F_5EDEF GBCC DJDD_JP 0;= KLM6N:�O�FHDIHPQJJ�O�.+RDJDD_JP EDEFDD�'::NL9>=�18S8MC; IQHTEFGCL;-@N==�GCL;,\B;C6�Nf�3N9>898DE5DQ5EDEF GBCC g_'_PD5ITFTEF 0;= KLM6N:�O�F_HZDFDQP�O�.+Rg_'_PD5ITFTEF EDEFDD�'::NL9>=�18S8MC; FYPFZTFPDE5FJ5EDEF GBCC�18SU;9>�]-\;:X̂ HPDIZI_ 0;= FDFDDD�-8=\5.97;=>U;9>=̀4;9;@8C�aL96 OFYPFZTFPGNL96�(@;;�3;6B:8CDE5DF5EDEF GBCC EDFEQF5ETFTEF 0;= KLM6N:�O�F_JQQIFPF�O�.+REDFEQF5ETFTEF EDEFDD�'::NL9>=�18S8MC; EZDTQPDE5DP5EDEF GBCC�18SU;9>�]-\;:X̂ HPDIZEE 0;= FDFDDD�-8=\5.97;=>U;9>=̀4;9;@8C�aL96 OEZDTQPGNV;U89�-\@N9B:C;DE5DP5EDEF GBCC�18SU;9>�]-\;:X̂ HPDIZEI 0;= IZHZFF FDFDDD�-8=\5.97;=>U;9>=̀4;9;@8C�aL96 OIITDD-;9>L@S�bB9XDE5DF5EDEF GBCC ZD__DEZDZFJEPG5ETFTEF 0;= KLM6N:�O�F_HZDFDQ_�O�.+RZD__DEZDZFJEPG5ETFTEF EDEFDD�'::NL9>=�18S8MC; FIZTFFDE5DZ5EDEF GBCC ZD_JPH_EHDJPJG5ETZTEF 0;= KLM6N:�O�F_HZDFDQI�O�.+RZD_JPH_EHDJPJG5ETZTEF EDEFDD�'::NL9>=�18S8MC; ZJTQEDE5FJ5EDEF GBCC�18SU;9>�]-\;:X̂ HPDIZIH 0;= FDFDDD�-8=\5.97;=>U;9>=̀4;9;@8C�aL96 OFPDTDI-\8@>;@�-NUUL9B:8>BN9=DE5DQ5EDEF GBCC D_HEEZZDEDQEF 0;= KLM6N:�O�F_HZDFDQF�O�.+RD_HEEZZDEDQEF EDEFDD�'::NL9>=�18S8MC; E_PTEEDE5FJ5EDEF GBCC�18SU;9>�]-\;:X̂ HPDIZIP 0;= PIFIEDDFFD_HEEZZ FDFDDD�-8=\5.97;=>U;9>=̀4;9;@8C�aL96 OE_PTEE-B>B�-8@6DE5F_5EDEF GBCC IQQD5ETF_TEF 0;= KLM6N:�O�FHDIHPQQI�O�.+RIQQD5ETF_TEF EDEFDD�'::NL9>=�18S8MC; _YFPFT_F-N99;:>�(;C;A\N9;�896�-NUAL>;@�4@NLADE5EJ5EDEF GBCC FDPEEZ 0;= KLM6N:�O�FHDIHPQ_Z�O�.+RFDPEEZ EDEFDD�'::NL9>=�18S8MC; ZJJTDD-N=>:N�<\NC;=8C;DE5DP5EDEF -@;6B>�-8@6�)WA;96B>L@; 0;= M8>>;@B;= EFDJPD�-N=>:N�-B>B�-8@6�O�1@8>N�EDDJ EJ_TPZ-L=>NU�bNdNDE5DZ5EDEF GBCC FQJQF 0;= KLM6N:�O�F_HZDFDQQ�O�.+RFQJQF EDEFDD�'::NL9>=�18S8MC; IETDDDE5FJ5EDEF GBCC�18SU;9>�]-\;:X̂ HPDIZIQ 0;= FDFDDD�-8=\5.97;=>U;9>=̀4;9;@8C�aL96 OIETDD&;C>8�&;9>8CDE5DF5EDEF GBCC FHEHEOJFEFI5FTEJTEF 0;= KLM6N:�O�F_D_QIPEI�O�.+RFHEHEOJFEFI5FTEJTEF EDEFDD�'::NL9>=�18S8MC; FHJTEPDE5DP5EDEF GBCC�18SU;9>�]-\;:X̂ HPDIZEZ 0;= FDFDDD�-8=\5.97;=>U;9>=̀4;9;@8C�aL96 OFHJTEP&B@;:>(RDE5FI5EDEF GBCC DEQZDZDDFgEFDEFI 0;= KLM6N:�O�FHDIHPQJH�O�.+RDEQZDZDDFgEFDEFI EDEFDD�'::NL9>=�18S8MC; FHJTQQ;G8SDE5DE5EDEF -@;6B>�-8@6�)WA;96B>L@; 0;= KL=e78@98�:\8B9=8?�=;@7B:;�=\NA�@;A8B@�U89L8C EFDJPD�-N=>:N�-B>B�-8@6�O�1@8>N�EDDJ FFTEQa8@=>86�/BCDE5F_5EDEF GBCC�18SU;9>�]-\;:X̂ HPDIZZE 0;= FPZDDD FDFDDD�-8=\5.97;=>U;9>=̀4;9;@8C�aL96 OFYJHIT_Za2*,DE5FD5EDEF -\;:X )*.- 0;= FDFDDD�-8=\5.97;=>U;9>=̀4;9;@8C�aL96 OJYFQ_TFI4;9;@8C�&B=>@BML>B9d�-NT



��������	
���������
��������������������������������������
��������

���
������������������������ ��!��"��#�$��� ���% 

&'() (*'+,'-(./+�(01) +23 1/,(.+4 3)3/5&),-*.1(./+ '--/2+( '3/2+(6756857679 :;<<�1=>?@AB�C-D@EFG H86IJ7K 0@L KMM7K 969666�-=LD5.AN@LB?@ABLO4@A@P=<�QRAS T76IU7M6757857679 :;<< 6666VH69K6 0@L WRXSYE�T�9H6IH8VM8�T�.+Z6666VH69K6 767966�'EEYRABL�1=>=X<@ HKUM6WYRL@�Y[�-<@=A6757K57679 :;<< 7HH6J8 0@L WRXSYE�T�9H6IH8VMH�T�.+Z7HH6J8 767966�'EEYRABL�1=>=X<@ 86UIM.ASRLBP;=<�-Y??�\�)<@E�Y[�:Y]@?=A6756857679 :;<< I7K8H 0@L WRXSYE�T�9MHJ696VJ�T�.+ZI7K8H 767966�'EEYRABL�1=>=X<@ 9MVUHK6759K57679 :;<<�1=>?@AB�C-D@EFG H86IJJ6 0@L 969666�-=LD5.AN@LB?@ABLO4@A@P=<�QRAS T9MVUHK@̂<<@>�-YAA@EB6759M57679 :;<< .+HVJHH6 0@L WRXSYE�T�9H6IH8VK8�T�.+Z.+HVJHH6 767966�'EEYRABL�1=>=X<@ 9KHUIV3@BB=�,=;PL6757857679 :;<< 7U78U79 0@L WRXSYE�T�9H6IH8VKM�T�.+Z7U78U79 767966�'EEYRABL�1=>=X<@ 9JUVH3YAB=A=�&@_BU�Y[�*@N@AR@6759657679 -D@EF Q.:�@1=> 0@L MJJ7MV7T667T̀ (W 969666�-=LD5.AN@LB?@ABLO4@A@P=<�QRAS TVKIU663YAB=A=�Q;P@?@AaL�'LLYE;=B;YA6759657679 -D@EF H86IJ76 0@L 969666�-=LD5.AN@LB?@ABLO4@A@P=<�QRAS T76HUIK3YAB=A=�/EER_=B;YA=<�W@=<BD6756857679 :;<<�1=>?@AB�C-D@EFG H86IJ7M 0@L 969666�-=LD5.AN@LB?@ABLO4@A@P=<�QRAS T966U666759V57679 :;<< 979V9 0@L WRXSYE�T�9H6IH8VJV�T�.+Z979V9 767966�'EEYRABL�1=>=X<@ 966U663YAB=A=�,B=B@�2A;N@PL;B>6756957679 :;<< 9M9T967 0@L WRXSYE�T�9MKVVI9KV�T�.+Z9M9T967 767966�'EEYRABL�1=>=X<@ JHKU666756857679 :;<<�1=>?@AB�C-D@EFG H86IJ7H 0@L 969666�-=LD5.AN@LB?@ABLO4@A@P=<�QRAS TJHKU666759757679 :;<< 9M9T96I 0@L WRXSYE�T�9H6IH8VK6�T�.+Z9M9T96I 767966�'EEYRABL�1=>=X<@ 9V6U666759M57679 :;<< 9M9T96J 0@L WRXSYE�T�9H6IH8VJ8�T�.+Z9M9T96J 767966�'EEYRABL�1=>=X<@ VKU663YBYPY<=�,Y<RB;YAL�.AE6756857679 :;<<�1=>?@AB�C-D@EFG H86IJ78 0@L 969666�-=LD5.AN@LB?@ABLO4@A@P=<�QRAS T8Kb8MJUM86756857679 :;<< 9M9I89VI 0@L WRXSYE�T�9H6IH8VM9�T�.+Z9M9I89VI 767966�'EEYRABL�1=>=X<@ 9b9JHUK6+'1'�'RBY�1=PBL6756857679 :;<<�1=>?@AB�C-D@EFG H86IJ7V 0@L 97IJ7 969666�-=LD5.AN@LB?@ABLO4@A@P=<�QRAS T96JUK8+YPBDc@LB@PA�)A@Pd>6756857679 :;<< I6V986VT857U8U79 0@L WRXSYE�T�9MHJ6996I�T�.+ZI6V986VT857U8U79 767966�'EEYRABL�1=>=X<@ 9bIH7UM96756857679 :;<< 99VMVHVTH57U8U79 0@L WRXSYE�T�9MHJ69967�T�.+Z99VMVHVTH57U8U79 767966�'EEYRABL�1=>=X<@ KM6U6H6756857679 :;<< 6986HIHTV57U8U79 0@L WRXSYE�T�9MHJ69966�T�.+Z6986HIHTV57U8U79 767966�'EEYRABL�1=>=X<@ 7MVUVK6756857679 :;<< I7K7H7JTJ57U8U79 0@L WRXSYE�T�9MHJ696VK�T�.+ZI7K7H7JTJ57U8U79 767966�'EEYRABL�1=>=X<@ 9K8UVV6756V57679 :;<< 698668VTK57UVU79 0@L WRXSYE�T�9MHJ69969�T�.+Z698668VTK57UVU79 767966�'EEYRABL�1=>=X<@ 9JVUKM6759K57679 :;<<�1=>?@AB�C-D@EFG H86IJJ9 0@L 969666�-=LD5.AN@LB?@ABLO4@A@P=<�QRAS T7bK99U98/c@ADYRL@T'E@�W=PSc=P@6756857679 :;<<�1=>?@AB�C-D@EFG H86IJI6 0@L 969666�-=LD5.AN@LB?@ABLO4@A@P=<�QRAS T96MU776757H57679 :;<< 9V9M9V57U7HU79 0@L WRXSYE�T�9H6IH8VHI�T�.+Z9V9M9V57U7HU79 767966�'EEYRABL�1=>=X<@ 9K6UJK1@Y_<@�Q=EBL6756957679 :;<< 7679699698 0@L WRXSYE�T�9MKVVI9M9�T�.+Z7679699698 767966�'EEYRABL�1=>=X<@ 9MUMH6756857679 :;<<�1=>?@AB�C-D@EFG H86IJI9 0@L 969666�-=LD5.AN@LB?@ABLO4@A@P=<�QRAS T9MUMH1)*,6759657679 -D@EF )*.- 0@L 969666�-=LD5.AN@LB?@ABLO4@A@P=<�QRAS TI6JUKH1YLB=<'AA@e6759657679 -P@S;B�-=PS�)e_@AS;BRP@ 0@L L@AS�X=EF�'f�)TM 796KM6�-YLBEY�-;B;�-=PST)=BYA�79H7 I8UV9*')�̀=B@P6757I57679 :;<< Q.*)T6654WKIH6T6657 0@L WRXSYE�T�9H6IH8VKJ�T�.+ZQ.*)T6654WKIH6T6657 767966�'EEYRABL�1=>=X<@ 978UHV*@S�-PYLL�g@=PA;Ad�-@AB@P6759I57679 -P@S;B�-=PS�)e_@AS;BRP@ 0@L 796KM6�-YLBEY�-;B;�-=PST)=BYA�79H7 9HMU66



��������	
���������
��������������������������������������
��������

���
������������������������ ��!��"��#�$��� �� % 

&'() (*'+,'-(./+�(01) +23 1/,(.+4 3)3/5&),-*.1(./+ '--/2+( '3/2+(*6789:;<�,6=>;<6?@A5@B5A@AC D;::�1EFG6HI�J-K6<LM NB@OPOA 06? C@C@@@�-E?K5.H>6?IG6HI?Q46H6=E:�R8HS TAPCUVW*6??:6=@A5AA5A@AC D;:: C@NW@CO 06? X89SY<�T�CN@ONBZWA�T�.+[C@NW@CO A@AC@@�'<<Y8HI?�1EFE9:6 CCAUAZ@A5AV5A@AC D;:: A@WWAWB 06? X89SY<�T�CN@ONBZNC�T�.+[A@WWAWB A@AC@@�'<<Y8HI?�1EFE9:6 VBUW@*Y?E?�1;\\E@A5@O5A@AC -=6S;I�-E=S�)]76HS;I8=6 06? AC@VW@�-Y?I<Y�-;I;�-E=ST)EIYH�ACNA CWOU@@@A5C@5A@AC -=6S;I�-E=S�)]76HS;I8=6 06? I=E;H;Ĥ AC@VW@�-Y?I<Y�-;I;�-E=ST)EIYH�ACNA CZAU@@*YIYT*YYI6=@A5CB5A@AC D;:: NAWPO 06? X89SY<�T�CN@ONBZVO�T�.+[NAWPO A@AC@@�'<<Y8HI?�1EFE9:6 CBVU@@,IE7:6?@A5@B5A@AC -=6S;I�-E=S�)]76HS;I8=6 06? L<87?_�<:Y=Y]�̀;76? AC@VN@�-Y?I<Y�-;I;�-E=ST+;<LY:EF�N@AZ VNUZV,I=FL6=�,E:6?�-Y=7Y=EI;YH@A5@B5A@AC D;::�1EFG6HI�J-K6<LM NB@OPOO 06? C@C@@@�-E?K5.H>6?IG6HI?Q46H6=E:�R8HS TVWBUC@(K6�XYG6�&67YI@A5@A5A@AC -=6S;I�-E=S�)]76HS;I8=6 06? HY�=6<6;7I AC@VB@�-Y?I<Y�-;I;�-E=S�T�1=EIY�A@@V CWZU@@(K=;aÌEF@A5@C5A@AC -=6S;I�-E=S�)]76HS;I8=6 06? -TW AC@C@@�-YHY<Y ANUV@@A5@Z5A@AC -=6S;I�-E=S�)]76HS;I8=6 06? -TW AC@C@@�-YHY<Y OAUCZ(Ỳ H�18G7@A5@A5A@AC -=6S;I�-E=S�)]76HS;I8=6 06? -TW AC@C@@�-YHY<Y CNUCO@A5@A5A@AC -=6S;I�-E=S�)]76HS;I8=6 06? b*2TW AC@C@@�-YHY<Y CWUOW@A5@A5A@AC -=6S;I�-E=S�)]76HS;I8=6 06? )TWTA AC@C@@�-YHY<Y ANUAZ@A5@A5A@AC -=6S;I�-E=S�)]76HS;I8=6 06? 2TW AC@C@@�-YHY<Y AOUCC@A5@O5A@AC -=6S;I�-E=S�)]76HS;I8=6 06? -TWTA AC@C@@�-YHY<Y PNUA@@A5@W5A@AC -=6S;I�-E=S�)]76HS;I8=6 06? c(TW AC@C@@�-YHY<Y CAUBN@A5@Z5A@AC -=6S;I�-E=S�)]76HS;I8=6 06? )TWTA AC@C@@�-YHY<Y CNUBO@A5C@5A@AC -=6S;I�-E=S�)]76HS;I8=6 06? b*2TW AC@C@@�-YHY<Y CZU@A@A5CC5A@AC -=6S;I�-E=S�)]76HS;I8=6 06? )TWTA AC@C@@�-YHY<Y AVUO@@A5CA5A@AC -=6S;I�-E=S�)]76HS;I8=6 06? *TW AC@C@@�-YHY<Y AZU@A@A5CW5A@AC -=6S;I�-E=S�)]76HS;I8=6 06? -TW AC@C@@�-YHY<Y CZUZW@A5CW5A@AC -=6S;I�-E=S�)]76HS;I8=6 06? *TW AC@C@@�-YHY<Y OCU@@@A5CW5A@AC -=6S;I�-E=S�)]76HS;I8=6 06? b*2TW AC@C@@�-YHY<Y CBUZV@A5CW5A@AC -=6S;I�-E=S�)]76HS;I8=6 06? )TWTA AC@C@@�-YHY<Y CBUWO@A5A@5A@AC -=6S;I�-E=S�)]76HS;I8=6 06? b*2TW AC@C@@�-YHY<Y COUZZ2H;I6S�,IEI6?�(=6E?8=F@A5C@5A@AC -K6<L R.D�61EF 06? BCTAOW@@ON C@C@@@�-E?K5.H>6?IG6HI?Q46H6=E:�R8HS TA_@O@UBW[6=;\YH@A5@B5A@AC D;::�1EFG6HI�J-K6<LM NB@OPOP 06? C@C@@@�-E?K5.H>6?IG6HI?Q46H6=E:�R8HS TOWZUWC@A5AO5A@AC D;:: ZBNP@VACWZ 06? X89SY<�T�CN@ONBZZA�T�.+[ZBNP@VACWZ A@AC@@�'<<Y8HI?�1EFE9:6 OVWUWB[Y;S@A5@Z5A@AC -K6<L NB@OPOV 06? C@C@@@�-E?K5.H>6?IG6HI?Q46H6=E:�R8HS @U@@c6]�DEHL@A5AO5A@AC D;:: N@OOWWOB 06? X89SY<�T�CN@ONBZBV�T�.+[N@OOWWOB A@AC@@�'<<Y8HI?�1EFE9:6 VCVUBZ



 

Page 1 of 3 

 

HYALITE RURAL FIRE DISTRICT 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES REGULAR PUBLIC MEETING 

SYNOPSIS 
 
DATE: FEBRUARY 16, 2021      TIME: 7:00 p.m. 
LOCATION: Sourdough Fire Station, 4541 S. 3rd Rd., Bozeman, MT 
 
In compliance with MCA 2017 2-3-212 and the Hyalite Rural Fire District Bylaws, the minutes of HRFD Board 
of Trustees open public meetings are comprised of an audio recording and a written synopsis.  The audio 
recording is designated as the official record of a meeting. The written synopsis serves to assist the public in 
accessing portions of the audio recording and is a good faith attempt to provide the public with another 
method to be informed about the actions of the Board. The minutes are available to the public at 
www.hyalitefire.org/board-meeting-minutes/ or at the Hyalite Rural Fire District Administrative Offices, 4541 
S. 3rd Rd., Bozeman, MT, during its standard business hours. 

 
 
TRUSTEES IN ATTENDANCE: 

Pete Geddes 
Justin Miller 
Walt Zidack 
Jason Jarrett 
 

STAFF IN ATTENDANCE: 
Brian Nickolay, Assistant Fire Chief 

 Sheryl Wyman, Administrative Assistant 
 
PUBLIC IN ATTENDANCE: 

Michael Buffington, Volunteer Firefighter 
Bridget Ekstrom, DA Davidson 
Ken Beideman 

 
0:00:06 CALL TO ORDER OF HYALITE RURAL FIRE DISTRICT 

 
Chair Geddes called the meeting to order and reminded the public that the meeting was 
being recorded.    
 
Chair Geddes asked for any public comment on non-agenda items.  None given.   

0:00:32 HYALITE CONSENT AGENDA  
 
Chair Geddes asked if there were any requests to remove items from the Consent Agenda.  
None given. 
 
Motion: Chair Geddes asks for a motion to approve the consent agenda from the 
January 19, 2021 board meeting.  Trustee Zidack made a motion to approve the 
Consent as presented. 
 
Trustee Miller seconded the motion. 
 
Vote:  Jarrett-Yes; Zidack-Yes; Miller-Yes; Geddes-Yes.  Unanimous approval. 
 
[See January 19, 2021 Board Packet for Consent Agenda items approved] 
 

HRFD February 16, 2021 Synopsis Page 1 of 93

https://leg.mt.gov/bills/mca/title_0020/chapter_0030/part_0020/section_0120/0020-0030-0020-0120.html
http://www.hyalitefire.org/board-meeting-minutes/


 

Page 2 of 3 

 

 
 

 REGULAR AGENDA 

0:01:01 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0:11:35 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Discussion and Decision – Final Bond Re-Financing Resolution 
 
Bridget Eckstrom with DA Davidson gives background on the bond refinancing.  We 
received five different bids.  The rate received was .054% which will save a $176,000 on the 
remaining balance of bond.  A final bond resolution was presented for board signature.  The 
closing will be held on February 26, 2021.  Stockman Bank was the low bidder.  Ms. 
Eckstrom provided more history of the initial 2012 bond.  Ms. Eckstrom discusses the 
documents the committee went over (Attached as Attachment A). 
 
Chair Geddes asks for board discussion.  Trustee Zidack makes comments.  Chair Geddes 
and supports going forward with the refinancing.  Trustee Miller asks questions and makes 
comments.  Chair Geddes asks for public comment.  None given.   
 
Motion:  Trustee Zidack made a motion that the board approve based on the 
committee’s recommendation to finalize the refinance the remaining bond as 
presented. 
 
Second:  Trustee Jarrett seconded the motion. 
 
Vote:  Jarrett-Yes; Zidack-Yes; Miller-Yes; Geddes-Yes-Unanimous approval. 
 
Trustee Zidack makes comments regarding future needs of our growing district.  Ms. 
Eckstrom provides information as to what adding a new project may look like in 2024 
regarding funding and what the taxpayer burden would look like.  She provided 
information on a 15 and a 20 year bond.   (See Attachment D). 
 
Trustees Miller and Zidack makes comments. Ms. Eckstrom provides further information.  
Chair Geddes and Trustee Zidack asks questions. Ms. Eckstrom answers questions. 
 
Chair Geddes asks for board discussion-None given. 
Chair Geddes asks for public comment-None given. 
 
Discussion is held regarding the closing documents. 
 
[See Attachment A for Information Bond Information] 
[See Attachment B for 2012 Sourdough Fire Station Proposal] 
[See Attachment C for Resolution 2021-001 
[See Attachment D for Bond Proposal 2024 Preliminary Numbers] 

0:25:40 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Discussion and Decision – Health Insurance Renewal April 1, 2021 
 
Administrative Assistant Wyman provides information on the Health Insurance renewal.  
The policy with Blue Cross/Blue Shield will automatically renew on April 1, 2021.  The 
increase in premium will be $129 per month for Blue Cross/Blue Shield.  The other source 
would decrease the monthly payment by $45 per month.  Chair Geddes asks who the other 
source was.  Administrative Assistant Wyman advises it is Pacific Source.  Trustee Zidack 
asks questions.  He agrees with the recommendation to continue with Blue Cross/Blue 
Shield. 
 

HRFD February 16, 2021 Synopsis Page 2 of 93



 

Page 3 of 3 

 

 
 
 
 
 

Chair Geddes asks for board comment.  Trustee Jarrett makes comments.  Chair Geddes 
makes comments.   
 
Chair Geddes asks for board discussion.  None given. 
 
Chair Geddes asks for public comment.  None given. 
 
Trustee Zidack suggests getting more information for the next cycle.  Chair Geddes agrees 
for due diligence.   
 
Motion:  Trustee Zidack made a motion to approve health insurance from Blue Cross 
Blue Shield. 
 
Second:  Trustee Miller seconded the motion. 
 
Vote:  Jarrett-Yes; Zidack-Yes; Miller-Yes; Geddes-Yes-Unanimous approval. 
 
[See Attachment E for Health Insurance Information] 

0:29:38 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Fire Chief’s Report 
 
Assistant Fire Chief Nickolay goes over the chart of calls.  Discussion is held on what is a 
good intent call. 
 
Chief Nickolay discusses the purchase of the ambulance.   
 
Chair Geddes asks for COVID updates.  Discussion is held regarding the number of 
volunteers vaccinated.   
 
Chair Geddes asks for any board discussion on the Chief’s Report.  Trustee Jarrett asks 
questions regarding the number of volunteers who didn’t get vaccinated.  Assistant Chief 
Nickolay responds. 
 
Chair Geddes asks for public comment on the Chief’s Report.  None given.  
 
[See Attachment F for Fire Chief’s Report]  
[See Attachment G for Winifred RVFD Thank You Letter] 

0:33:34 
 
 

Trustees’ Activities 
None 

0:33:41 Announcements 
 Solar Panel Installation should start within the next couple of weeks. 
 Next board meeting will be held March 16, 2021. 

0:35:32 ADJOURNMENT 

 

HRFD February 16, 2021 Synopsis Page 3 of 93



 

 

MUNICIPAL MARKET UPDATE February 8, 2021 

“AAA” MUNICIPAL MARKET DATA INDEX (MMD) 
1-YEAR, 10-YEAR & 20-YEAR MATURITIES: 
2/8/2011-2/8/2021 
 
    

 
 
 
Source: © 2021 Thomson Reuters. All rights reserved. (P3). MMD SEC Filing Privacy Policy Trademarks clientservice@tm3.com 
 

0.0%

1.0%

2.0%

3.0%

4.0%

5.0%

6.0%

Fe
b

-1
1

M
ay

-1
1

A
u

g-
1

1

N
o

v-
1

1

Fe
b

-1
2

M
ay

-1
2

A
u

g-
1

2

N
o

v-
1

2

Fe
b

-1
3

M
ay

-1
3

A
u

g-
1

3

N
o

v-
1

3

Fe
b

-1
4

M
ay

-1
4

A
u

g-
1

4

N
o

v-
1

4

Fe
b

-1
5

M
ay

-1
5

A
u

g-
1

5

N
o

v-
1

5

Fe
b

-1
6

M
ay

-1
6

A
u

g-
1

6

N
o

v-
1

6

Fe
b

-1
7

M
ay

-1
7

A
u

g-
1

7

N
o

v-
1

7

Fe
b

-1
8

M
ay

-1
8

A
u

g-
1

8

N
o

v-
1

8

Fe
b

-1
9

M
ay

-1
9

A
u

g-
1

9

N
o

v-
1

9

Fe
b

-2
0

M
ay

-2
0

A
u

g-
2

0

N
o

v-
2

0

Fe
b

-2
1

1-Year 'AAA' MMD 10-Year 'AAA' MMD 20-Year 'AAA' MMD

Latest 0.08% February 8, 2021 0.73% February 8, 2021 1.19% February 8, 2021

Min 0.08% August 11, 2020 0.58% August 11, 2020 1.08% August 11, 2020

Max 2.51% March 23, 2020 3.39% February 9, 2011 4.62% February 9, 2011

Average 0.61% 2.11% 2.78%

1-Year 'AAA' MMD 10-Year 'AAA' MMD 20-Year 'AAA' MMD

Attachment A

HRFD February 16, 2021 Synopsis Page 4 of 93

mailto:clientservice@tm3.com


 

 
HYALITE RURAL FIRE DISTRICT 
REFUNDING BOND SUMMARY 

Direct Bank Placement of the Bonds (Bank Loan) 
 

 Rate in 
Response 

Costs Redemption 
Date 

Other 
Requirements 

True Interest 
Cost Rate (TIC) 

Stockman Bank .20-.80% No additional Anytime Audit to be received after completion 0.54% 

Madison Valley Bank 1.18% No additional Anytime None 1.18% 

US Bank 
 

1.24% Up to $3,000 7-1-25 with 10 
days notice 

Subject to final approval 
 

A number of requirements in the event 
of a default under a Loan Agreement. 

1.24% 

Capital One 
 

1.70% No additional 7-1-25 in whole 
at par on any 

interest 
payment date 

Audit to be received asap 
 

Subject to final approval 

1.70% 

Rocky Mountain Bank 
 

2.50% $6,730 (est) Anytime Amortization Schedule 
 

Annual audit to be received 180 days 
after fiscal year end together with other 

financial reporting as requested 
 

Subject to final approval 

2.50% 

 

Attachment A

HRFD February 16, 2021 Synopsis Page 5 of 93



Hyalite Rural Fire District 

Gallatin County, Montana 

General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2021 (the “Bonds”) 
 

 

Private Placement Request for Proposals 

Financing Term Sheet 
 
Issuer:   Hyalite Rural Fire District Gallatin County, Montana 

 

Estimated Amount: $1,730,000  - subject to change as described below. 

 

To the extent more or less Bond proceeds are required by the District to complete the 

refunding, the principal amount of the Bonds may be adjusted upward or downward. 

Changes will be communicated to the financial institution with the winning proposal.  

The financial institution submitting the winning proposal agrees to purchase the 

Bonds pursuant to the final Bond Purchase Agreement (in such adjusted principal 

amounts).  

 

Purpose:  The proceeds of the Bonds, together with other legally available funds, if any, will be 

used for (i) refunding all or a portion of the District’s outstanding General Obligation 

Bonds, Series 2013 (the “Series 2013 Bonds”) maturing in the years 2021 through 

2028 outstanding in the total principal amount of $1,680,000* (the “Refunded 

Bonds”); and (ii) paying costs associated with the refunding, sale and issuance of the 

Bonds. 

 

Security: The Bonds are general obligations of the District payable from general ad valorem 

taxes, which the District will covenant to levy annually on all taxable property within 

the District, without limitation as to rate or amount.   

 

Not Rated:  The Bonds will not be rated.  

  

July 1 Maturities: SERIAL AND/OR TERM BONDS 

Serial maturities and/or sinking fund payments will be due on July 1 in the estimated 

amounts as follows to accomplish a roughly level payment schedule (which schedule 

provides for a final maturity in 2028): 

  

Year 

 

Amount* 

Interest 

Rate 

2021 $205,000 _____% 

2022 215,000 _____% 

2023 215,000 _____% 

2024 215,000 _____% 

2025 215,000 _____% 

2026 220,000 _____% 

2027 220,000 _____% 

2028 225,000 _____% 

_________________ 
* Subject to change. 

 

Attachment A

HRFD February 16, 2021 Synopsis Page 6 of 93



2 

 

The aggregate principal amount and the principal amount of each maturity (or sinking 

fund payment) of the Bonds are subject to adjustment by the District after the 

determination of the winning response.  

 

Bidders have the option of combining the Bonds into one or more Term Bonds.  If 

any Bonds are issued as Term Bonds, such Term Bonds will be subject to annual 

mandatory redemption in the estimated principal amounts set forth in the foregoing 

schedule on each July 1, concluding no later than July 1, 2028 at a redemption price 

equal to the principal amount of such Bonds or portions thereof to be redeemed with 

interest accrued thereon. 

 

Interest Payable: January 1 and July 1, commencing July 1, 2021. 

 

Interest: Fixed-rate for the term of the Bonds, computed on the basis of a 360-day year of 

twelve 30 day months.  

 

Dated Date:  As of date of delivery, scheduled to be on or about February 26, 2021. 

 

Redemption: Please describe your proposed redemption provisions for the Bonds.  

 

Disclosure: The District has prepared certain disclosure information as found in the enclosed 

Appendix A – Supplemental Information, however a full Official Statement will not 

be prepared.  Financial disclosures may be found on EMMA.  Additional information 

may be available upon request.  This issue is not subject to continuing disclosure 

requirements but the purchaser can specify continuing requirements for audit reports 

or other information.  

 

Private Placement  

Letter: The Bonds will be sold in a private placement to an institutional investor who is an 

accredited investor.  The purchaser will execute an investor letter in form satisfactory 

to the District and Bond Counsel stating that the purchaser is purchasing the Bonds 

for its own account and has no intention of reselling the Bonds and containing other 

customary certifications.   

 

Tax Treatment:  In the opinion of Jackson, Murdo & Grant, P.C., Bond Counsel, based on existing law 

and assuming the accuracy of certain representations and compliance with certain 

covenants, interest on the Bonds (i) is excludable from gross income for federal income 

tax purposes under Section 103 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the 

“Code”), (ii) is not an item of tax preference for purposes of the federal alternative 

minimum tax imposed by Section 55 of the Code, and (iii) is excludable from gross 

income for Montana individual income tax purposes.  Interest on the Bonds is 

includable, however, in income for purposes of the Montana corporate income tax and 

the Montana alternative corporate income tax. The District will designate the Bonds 

“qualified tax-exempt obligations” within the meaning of Section 265(b)(3) of the Code. 

 

Bidding Process:  The District will receive written proposals until February 10, 2021 at 12:00 Noon 

MT.  A copy of the proposal must be electronically delivered to the Placement Agent: 

    

    Bridget Ekstrom, Senior Vice President 

    D.A. Davidson & Co. 

    Email: bekstrom@dadco.com 

 

For questions please contact Bridget (406-581-9820 (cell) or 406-556-6965 (office)). 

Attachment A

HRFD February 16, 2021 Synopsis Page 7 of 93

mailto:bekstrom@dadco.com


3 

 

Proposals shall demonstrate: 

 

(1) the interest rate for each serial maturity of Bonds (or Term Bonds if so 

designated), based on the maturity amounts shown in this Request for Proposals 

and based on an assumed February 26, 2021 closing date, 

 

(2) any additional costs/fees to be borne by the District (i.e. origination fees, legal 

fees) and any continuing disclosure or other requests/requirements (such as annual 

audit reports), and 

 

(3) any redemption provisions or denote the Bonds are callable at any time.   

 

Basis of Award: Proposals for the Bonds will be compared on the basis of true interest cost (“TIC”) 

and the winning proposal will awarded to the responsive bidder whose bid reflects the 

lowest TIC on the Bonds.  The TIC is the net present value of total interest on the 

Bonds, from their dated date to their maturities.  If two or more proposals state the 

same lowest TIC, the sale of the Bonds will be awarded to the financial institution 

selected by the District.  

 

Proposal constraints for the Bonds include:  

(i) the true interest cost (TIC) of the Bonds shall not exceed 2.50%; 

(ii) the Bonds are offered at a purchase price of par; 

(iii) proposals must be for the entire offering of Bonds;  

(iv) only one interest rate per maturity of Bonds;  

(v) rates shall be expressed in integral multiples of one basis point per annum; 

and 

(vi) each proposal must be unconditional. 

 

The District reserves the right to reject any and all proposals and to waive any 

informality and irregularity in any and all proposals.  No proposal may be altered 

after the time specified above for opening proposals without the express consent of 

the District.     

 

 

 

 

Attachment A

HRFD February 16, 2021 Synopsis Page 8 of 93



Attachment A

HRFD February 16, 2021 Synopsis Page 9 of 93



Attachment A

HRFD February 16, 2021 Synopsis Page 10 of 93



Attachment A

HRFD February 16, 2021 Synopsis Page 11 of 93



Attachment A

HRFD February 16, 2021 Synopsis Page 12 of 93



Attachment A

HRFD February 16, 2021 Synopsis Page 13 of 93



Attachment A

HRFD February 16, 2021 Synopsis Page 14 of 93



Attachment A

HRFD February 16, 2021 Synopsis Page 15 of 93



Attachment A

HRFD February 16, 2021 Synopsis Page 16 of 93



Attachment A

HRFD February 16, 2021 Synopsis Page 17 of 93



Attachment A

HRFD February 16, 2021 Synopsis Page 18 of 93



Attachment A

HRFD February 16, 2021 Synopsis Page 19 of 93



Attachment A

HRFD February 16, 2021 Synopsis Page 20 of 93



Attachment A

HRFD February 16, 2021 Synopsis Page 21 of 93



Attachment A

HRFD February 16, 2021 Synopsis Page 22 of 93



Attachment A

HRFD February 16, 2021 Synopsis Page 23 of 93



Attachment A

HRFD February 16, 2021 Synopsis Page 24 of 93



Attachment A

HRFD February 16, 2021 Synopsis Page 25 of 93



Attachment A

HRFD February 16, 2021 Synopsis Page 26 of 93



Attachment A

HRFD February 16, 2021 Synopsis Page 27 of 93



Attachment A

HRFD February 16, 2021 Synopsis Page 28 of 93



Attachment A

HRFD February 16, 2021 Synopsis Page 29 of 93



Attachment A

HRFD February 16, 2021 Synopsis Page 30 of 93



Attachment A

HRFD February 16, 2021 Synopsis Page 31 of 93



Attachment A

HRFD February 16, 2021 Synopsis Page 32 of 93



Attachment A

HRFD February 16, 2021 Synopsis Page 33 of 93



Attachment A

HRFD February 16, 2021 Synopsis Page 34 of 93



Attachment A

HRFD February 16, 2021 Synopsis Page 35 of 93



Attachment A

HRFD February 16, 2021 Synopsis Page 36 of 93



Attachment A

HRFD February 16, 2021 Synopsis Page 37 of 93



Attachment A

HRFD February 16, 2021 Synopsis Page 38 of 93



Attachment A

HRFD February 16, 2021 Synopsis Page 39 of 93



Attachment A

HRFD February 16, 2021 Synopsis Page 40 of 93



Attachment A

HRFD February 16, 2021 Synopsis Page 41 of 93



Attachment A

HRFD February 16, 2021 Synopsis Page 42 of 93



Attachment A

HRFD February 16, 2021 Synopsis Page 43 of 93



Attachment A

HRFD February 16, 2021 Synopsis Page 44 of 93



Attachment B

HRFD February 16, 2021 Synopsis Page 45 of 93



Attachment B

HRFD February 16, 2021 Synopsis Page 46 of 93



Attachment C

HRFD February 16, 2021 Synopsis Page 47 of 93



Attachment C

HRFD February 16, 2021 Synopsis Page 48 of 93



Attachment C

HRFD February 16, 2021 Synopsis Page 49 of 93



Attachment C

HRFD February 16, 2021 Synopsis Page 50 of 93



Attachment C

HRFD February 16, 2021 Synopsis Page 51 of 93



Attachment C

HRFD February 16, 2021 Synopsis Page 52 of 93



Attachment C

HRFD February 16, 2021 Synopsis Page 53 of 93



Attachment C

HRFD February 16, 2021 Synopsis Page 54 of 93



Attachment C

HRFD February 16, 2021 Synopsis Page 55 of 93



Attachment C

HRFD February 16, 2021 Synopsis Page 56 of 93



Attachment D

HRFD February 16, 2021 Synopsis Page 57 of 93



Attachment D

HRFD February 16, 2021 Synopsis Page 58 of 93



Attachment D

HRFD February 16, 2021 Synopsis Page 59 of 93



Attachment D

HRFD February 16, 2021 Synopsis Page 60 of 93



current medical premium: $ 0.00 Current Rates/Benefits
Renewal Option 1 

Rates/Benefits
Renewal Option 2 

Rates/Benefits
current dental premium: $ Carrier BCBSMT BCBSMT Pacific Source

Plan Name G931PFR (PPO 107) G931PFR (PPO 107) Navigator Gold 2000
Plan Network PPO PPO Navigator
Rate Quarter Q2 2020 Q2 2021 Q2 2021

Metallic Level Gold Gold Gold
Deductible $1,500 $1,500 $2,000

Co-ins 80% 80% 70%
Maximum OOP $4,600 $5,700 $5,500

Office Visit $35.00 $35.00 $30.00
Spec. Visit $65.00 $65.00 $60.00

Urgent Care $50.00 $50.00 $30.00
Telemedicine $35 PCP/$65 Spec. $35 PCP/$65 Spec. $10.00

Prescriptions

$0/$10/$50/$100/$250/$350 
when using Value Network 

Pharmacies

$5/$15/$60/$150/$250/$350 
when using Value Network 

Pharmacies $0/$10/$35/$60/$250
Accident Benefit $0 $0 $500

HSA Qualified No No No
Preventive Care Paid at 100% Paid at 100% Paid at 100%

Name
EE/SPS/
CHD AGE

Eaton, Lawrence EE 64 $1,174.42 $1,176.99 $1,155.00

Eaton, Joshua CHD 23 $397.84 $392.33 $385.00

Eaton, Hannah CHD 19 $363.23 $369.18 $362.00

Nickolay, Brian EE 37 $489.34 $485.70 $477.00

Revisky, Jason EE 50 $678.72 $700.70 $688.00

Revisky, Fletcher CHD 18 $352.09 $358.20 $352.00

Revisky, CHD 16 $331.40 $337.01 $331.00

Revisky, CHD 13 $304.35 $300.13 $295.00

 
$4,091.39 $4,120.24 $4,045.00
$49,096.68 $49,442.88 $48,540.00

0.7% -1.1%

Manually Enter Rates $792.36 $777.88
Manually Enter Rates $1,584.72 $1,555.77
Manually Enter Rates $1,663.96 $1,633.56
Manually Enter Rates $2,456.32 $2,411.44

Name
Eaton, Lawrence Manually Enter Rates $1,663.96 $1,633.56

Eaton, Joshua 
Eaton, Hannah 
Nickolay, Brian Manually Enter Rates $792.36 $777.88

Revisky, Jason Manually Enter Rates $1,663.96 $1,633.56

Revisky, 
Revisky, 
Revisky, 

$0.00 $4,120.27 $4,045.00
$0.00 $49,443.26 $48,540.00

#DIV/0! #DIV/0!

Total Annual Medical Premium
Total Medical Premium

Employee Only
Employee/Child(ren)

Composite Rates by Employee 

Coverage Type
Employee/Child(ren)

April 1, 2021

Plan 1

Rates shown are for Rating Area 2

Presented to:  Hyalite Rural Fire District  for a proposed effective date of:

Employee Only
Employee Spouse

Employee/Child(ren)
Employee/Family

Composite Rate Table - Small Group

Your Agent/Producer is First West/ Antoinette Bloem

Total Monthly Medical Premium
Total Annual Medical Premium

*Prices shown are estimates and may differ from final sold rates

Attachment E

HRFD February 16, 2021 Synopsis Page 61 of 93



HYALITE RURAL FIRE DISTRICT
4541 SOUTH 3RD
BOZEMAN, MT 59715

December 21, 2020

Dear Group Administrator,

Thank you for choosing Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Montana

This exhibit provides important information about your group’s renewal options for the upcoming year. 

Talk with your broker or the Montana Small Group Account Management team (800-281-0446, Option 3) to review 
your options and help you submit the right paperwork, if you’re considering changes. 

If you choose to renew with no changes, no paperwork or notification is needed. 

Thank you for doing business with Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Montana.

A Division of Health Care Service Corporation, a Mutual Legal Reserve Company, an Independent License of the Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association. 
Registered Marks Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association

December 21,2020 1 10:31:22 AM

Attachment E

HRFD February 16, 2021 Synopsis Page 62 of 93



Renewal Enclosures

Table of Contents

Section 1:  Renewal Health Plan(s) Information

Section 2:  Individual Age Rated and Composite Rated Billed Premium Rates

Section 3:  Census Information

Section 4:  Metallic Plan Option(s) Similar to Current

Section 5:  Metallic Lowest Cost Plan Options

Section 6:  Metallic Plan Options

Section 7:  Metallic Renewal Alternative Plan Options

Section 8:  Renewal Dental Plan Summary

Section 9:  Alternative Dental Plan Options

Section 10: Vision Rates

Section 11: Important Notices

A Division of Health Care Service Corporation, a Mutual Legal Reserve Company, an Independent License of the Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association. 
Registered Marks Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association

2

Attachment E

HRFD February 16, 2021 Synopsis Page 63 of 93



Small Group Business

Account Name: HYALITE RURAL FIRE DISTRICT
Account Number: X6A680
Renewal Effective Date: 04/01/2021
County: Gallatin 2

Section 1: Renewal Health Plan(s) Information
A: Current Health Plan(s)

Plan # Plan Name Ded In/Out Office Copay Coins % In/Out OPX In/Out Pharmacy

G6E1PFR Blue Preferred Gold PPO 135 $2800/$5600 100%/100% 100%/100% $2800/$5600 100%

 Name DOB Age ST Employee
Rates

Spouse
Rates

Child(ren) 
Rates

Total Monthly
Health Cost

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Plan # Plan Name Ded In/Out Office Copay Coins % In/Out OPX In/Out Pharmacy

G931PFR Blue Preferred  Gold PPO 107 $1500/$3000 $35/$65 80%/50% $4600/$13800 $0/$10/$50/$100/$250/$350

 Name DOB Age ST Employee
Rates

Spouse
Rates

Child(ren) 
Rates

Total Monthly
Health Cost

1 BRIAN NICKOLAY 36 MT $489.34 $0.00 $0.00 $489.34

2 JASON REVISKY 49 MT $678.72 $0.00 $987.84 $1,666.56

3 LAWRENCE EATON 63 MT $1,174.42 $0.00 $761.07 $1,935.49

Totals $2,342.48 $0.00 $1,748.91 $4,091.39

A Division of Health Care Service Corporation, a Mutual Legal Reserve Company, an Independent License of the Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association. 
Registered Marks Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association

3

Attachment E

HRFD February 16, 2021 Synopsis Page 64 of 93



Small Group Business

Account Name: HYALITE RURAL FIRE DISTRICT
Account Number: X6A680
Renewal Effective Date: 04/01/2021
County: Gallatin 2

B:  Renewal Health Plan(s) Premium 
Metallic SG Health Plan(s)

Plan
Information Proposed 04/01/2021  Plan Options

Plan(s) Enrolled
Count Benefits Total Monthly

Health Cost
G6E1PFR 0 Blue Preferred Gold PPO 135 $0.00

G931PFR 3 Blue Preferred  Gold PPO 107 $4,120.29

Total Health Cost $4,120.29

Plan # Plan Name Ded 
In/Out

Office Visit/
Specialist

Coins % 
In/Out

OPX
 In/Out

ER Copay/
ER Coins

IP
In/Out

OP Surg
In/Out

Ped Dental
In/Out

Non-Preferred
 RX

Preferred
 RX

G6E1PFR Blue 
Preferred 

Gold PPO 135

$2800 /
$5600 

100%/100% 100%/100% $2800 /
$5600 

NA/100% 100%/
100%

100%/
100%

100%/100% 100% 100%

Name DOB Age ST Employee
Rates

Spouse
Rates

Child(ren) 
Rates

Total Monthly
Health Cost

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Age
Total

Monthly
Health Cost

Age
Total

Monthly
Health Cost

Age
Total

Monthly
Health Cost

Age
Total

Monthly
Health Cost

Age
Total

Monthly
Health Cost

Age
Total

Monthly
Health Cost

< 15 $302.73 23 $395.73 32 $468.15 41 $515.24 50 $706.77 59 $1,030.08
15 $329.64 24 $395.73 33 $474.08 42 $524.34 51 $738.03 60 $1,074.01
16 $339.93 25 $397.31 34 $480.41 43 $537.00 52 $772.46 61 $1,112.00
17 $350.22 26 $405.23 35 $483.58 44 $552.83 53 $807.29 62 $1,136.93
18 $361.30 27 $414.72 36 $486.75 45 $571.43 54 $844.88 63 $1,168.19
19 $372.38 28 $430.16 37 $489.91 46 $593.59 55 $882.47 64 + $1,187.19
20 $383.86 29 $442.82 38 $493.08 47 $618.52 56 $923.23
21 $395.73 30 $449.15 39 $499.41 48 $647.02 57 $964.39
22 $395.73 31 $458.65 40 $505.74 49 $675.11 58 $1,008.32

Plan # Plan Name Ded 
In/Out

Office Visit/
Specialist

Coins % 
In/Out

OPX
 In/Out

ER Copay/
ER Coins

IP
In/Out

OP Surg
In/Out

Ped Dental
In/Out

Non-Preferred
 RX

Preferred
 RX

G931PFR Blue 
Preferred  

Gold PPO 107

$1500 /
$3000 

$35 /$65 80%/50% $5700 /
$15000 

NA/80% 80%/50% 80%/50% 70%/70% $15/$25/$80/$170/$250/$350 $5/$15/$60/$150/$250/$350

Name DOB Age ST Employee
Rates

Spouse
Rates

Child(ren) 
Rates

Total Monthly
Health Cost

1 BRIAN NICKOLAY 37 MT $485.71 $0.00 $0.00 $485.71

2 JASON REVISKY 50 MT $700.71 $0.00 $995.36 $1,696.07

3 LAWRENCE EATON 64 MT $1,176.99 $0.00 $761.52 $1,938.51

Totals $2,363.41 $0.00 $1,756.88 $4,120.29

Age
Total

Monthly
Health Cost

Age
Total

Monthly
Health Cost

Age
Total

Monthly
Health Cost

Age
Total

Monthly
Health Cost

Age
Total

Monthly
Health Cost

Age
Total

Monthly
Health Cost

< 15 $300.14 23 $392.33 32 $464.13 41 $510.82 50 $700.71 59 $1,021.25
15 $326.81 24 $392.33 33 $470.02 42 $519.84 51 $731.70 60 $1,064.79
16 $337.02 25 $393.90 34 $476.29 43 $532.40 52 $765.84 61 $1,102.46
17 $347.22 26 $401.75 35 $479.43 44 $548.09 53 $800.36 62 $1,127.18
18 $358.20 27 $411.17 36 $482.57 45 $566.53 54 $837.63 63 $1,158.17
19 $369.19 28 $426.47 37 $485.71 46 $588.50 55 $874.91 64 + $1,176.99
20 $380.56 29 $439.02 38 $488.85 47 $613.22 56 $915.32
21 $392.33 30 $445.30 39 $495.13 48 $641.47 57 $956.12
22 $392.33 31 $454.72 40 $501.40 49 $669.32 58 $999.67

A Division of Health Care Service Corporation, a Mutual Legal Reserve Company, an Independent License of the Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association. 
Registered Marks Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association

4

Attachment E

HRFD February 16, 2021 Synopsis Page 65 of 93



Small Group Business

Account Name: HYALITE RURAL FIRE DISTRICT
Account Number: X6A680
Renewal Effective Date: 04/01/2021
County: Gallatin 2

Renewal Health Plan(s) Premium - Composite Rates for Metallic Renewing Plan(s)
Plan Benefits EO ES* EC EF Total Monthly 

Health Cost

G6E1PFR Blue Preferred Gold PPO 135 $799.22 $1,598.44 $1,678.36 $2,477.58 $0.00
Enrollment  0 0 0 0 0

G931PFR Blue Preferred  Gold PPO 107 $792.36 $1,584.72 $1,663.96 $2,456.32 $4,120.28
Enrollment  1 0 2 0 3

Total Health Cost   $4,120.28

EE Tier Codes: EO = Employee; ES = Spouse/Domestic Partner/Civil Union; EC = Child(ren); EF = Family

A Division of Health Care Service Corporation, a Mutual Legal Reserve Company, an Independent License of the Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association. 
Registered Marks Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association

5

Attachment E

HRFD February 16, 2021 Synopsis Page 66 of 93



Small Group Business
Account Name: HYALITE RURAL FIRE DISTRICT Account Number: X6A680 Renewal Effective Date: 04/01/2021 County: Gallatin 2

Rates Are Contingent Upon:

• Enrollment of a minimum of 75% of the eligible employees (less valid waivers) and sustained monthly enrollment of 75%.     

• The employer contributing a minimum of 50% of the ‘Employee Only’ cost. If multiple health options are provided to employees, the 
employer may elect to contribute 50% of the lowest cost plan "Employee Only'' premium.

• Employer will promptly notify Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Montana (BCBSMT) of any change in participation and Employer contribution.     

• BCBSMT reserves the right to:

• Restrict new business enrollment in health insurance coverage to open or special enrollment periods unless the 50% minimum 
employer contribution is met and at least 75% of eligible employees (less valid waivers) have enrolled for coverage; and

• Review participation and contribution on existing business and non-renew or discontinue health coverage unless the 50% minimum 
employer contribution is met and at least 75% of eligible employees (less valid waivers) have enrolled for coverage.

• Change premium rates upon 31 days written notice in the event new local, state, or federal legislation or administrative rulings 
result in obligating BCBSMT to pay new taxes, surcharges, or other fees, or to modify a benefit or mandate a new benefit.

• Contracts shown represent enrollment as of four months prior to the renewal effective date.

• The health and/or dental rates shown are for twelve (12) months from the renewal effective date and have been priced in accordance 
with BCBSMT’s current regulatory status and the existing benefit program. If your rate effective date is different from your renewal 
effective date, your rates are guaranteed until your next renewal effective date.     

• For Government Plans and Church Plans, BCBSMT’s administration is based on the Benefit Plan not being subject to ERISA. For all other 
plans, BCBSMT’s administration is based on the Benefit Plan being subject to ERISA. In the event you have determined that the above 
administration is not applicable to the Plan, please advise BCBSMT of your position in writing as soon as possible.     

• This renewal assumes the contract will be issued in Montana.

• Upon inquiry from employer groups, BCBSMT will provide information to the employer group regarding compensation paid to the 
employer's broker/agent by BCBSMT in connection with the employer's policy or contract with BCBSMT.

• This information is not intended nor does it modify the terms of any agreement in any way. The coverage provided under any group 
contract may only be changed in accordance with the terms of the agreement and in accordance with the law.

A Division of Health Care Service Corporation, a Mutual Legal Reserve Company, an Independent License of the Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association. 
Registered Marks Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association

6

Attachment E

HRFD February 16, 2021 Synopsis Page 67 of 93



Small Group Business
Account Name: HYALITE RURAL FIRE DISTRICT Account Number: X6A680 Renewal Effective Date: 04/01/2021 County: Gallatin 2

Off-Cycle Plan Change Requests for Small Groups (1-50)

Requests for changes or addition of new plans which occur in a different quarter than the group’s Anniversary Date, must obtain a 
new rate quote for any changes or addition of plans.

Rate information from this renewal packet cannot be used if the group requests a medical plan off-Anniversary Date change or addition.

To properly identify a group’s new rate for off-Anniversary Date plan changes, a new quote must be pulled or requested from Blue Cross and Blue 
Shield of Montana (BCBSMT). Rate quotes would only be required for plan changes and/or additions – any existing plans that remain unchanged will 
not require a new quote.

New quotes pulled for off-Anniversary Date changes may be impacted by: 

• Age changes – if a subscriber has aged between the time of the group’s renewal and the off-Anniversary Date plan change(s), the new 
age must be used for quoting purposes for plan changes only. If the subscriber remains in their existing plan, no rate adjustment is 
required.     

• Headquarter location changes – if the group moves headquarter locations after the Anniversary Date, this may affect the rating area and 
rates for off-Anniversary Date plan change(s). Rates for existing plans will not be affected by the new rating area, until the group’s next 
Anniversary Date.

• Inaccurate rate information  –  in the unlikely event that inaccurate information is provided for off-Anniversary Date plan change(s), such 
as updating the group’s new rating area, BCBSMT cannot honor the quote.

• Composite changes – Off-Anniversary Date plan change(s) are not available to groups: electing to move from age rated to composite 
rating; changing from an existing composite rated plan to a different composite rated plan; adding additional composite rated plans.

• Anniversary Date changes are required in these situations. Contact BCBSMT to obtain final rates involving Anniversary 
Date changes.

A Division of Health Care Service Corporation, a Mutual Legal Reserve Company, an Independent License of the Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association. 
Registered Marks Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association

7

Attachment E

HRFD February 16, 2021 Synopsis Page 68 of 93



Small Group Business

Account Name: HYALITE RURAL FIRE DISTRICT Account Number: X6A680 Renewal Effective Date: 04/01/2021 County: Gallatin 2

Section 2: Individual Age Rated and Composite Rated Billed Premium Rates

Premium rates for all metallic plans (medical and dental) include two ratings:

• Individual Age Rated and
• Composite Rated

Groups with multiple metallic plans must select one rating or the other; a combination of ratings (one plan Individual Age 
Rated and another Composite Rated) is not allowed.
The rating selection also applies to medical and dental plan combination(s). For example, if the metallic medical plan is 
Composite Rated, then the dental selection must be Composite Rated too.

Individual Age Rated
Premium rates for Individual Age Rated metallic plans are for each individual covered. The total premium for a family 
would equal the sum of all individual family members’ rates.
For subscribers with more than three (3) covered dependent children under the age of 21 within the covered family, the 
premium rate for the children is capped at a maximum of three (3) children.

Composite Rated
Premium rates for Composite Rated metallic plans are tiered by subscriber participation:

• EO - Employee Only
• ES - Employee +Spouse
• EC - Employee +Child(ren)
• EF - Employee +Family (Spouse with children)

The Employee +Child(ren)  and Employee +Family (Spouse with children) Composite Rated tiers each include all 
child(ren), regardless of the number of children covered.

A Division of Health Care Service Corporation, a Mutual Legal Reserve Company, an Independent License of the Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association. 
Registered Marks Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association

8

Attachment E

HRFD February 16, 2021 Synopsis Page 69 of 93



Small Group Business
Account Name: HYALITE RURAL FIRE DISTRICT Account Number: X6A680 Renewal Effective Date: 04/01/2021 County: Gallatin 2

Section 3:  Census Information
Census Information

Name Relationship
Code DOB Age Coverage

Type* State

1 BRIAN NICKOLAY EMPLOYEE 37 EO MT

2 JASON REVISKY EMPLOYEE 50 EC MT

2.1 FLETCHER REVISKY DEPENDENT 18  - MT

2.2 REVISKY DEPENDENT 13  - MT

2.3 REVISKY DEPENDENT 16  - MT

3 LAWRENCE EATON EMPLOYEE 64 EC MT

3.1 HANNAH EATON DEPENDENT 19  - MT

3.2 JOSHUA EATON DEPENDENT 23  - MT

*EE Tier Codes: EO = Employee; ES = Spouse/Domestic Partner/Civil Union; EC = Child(ren); EF = Family

A Division of Health Care Service Corporation, a Mutual Legal Reserve Company, an Independent License of the Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association. 
Registered Marks Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association

9

Attachment E

HRFD February 16, 2021 Synopsis Page 70 of 93



Small Group Business

Account Name: HYALITE RURAL FIRE DISTRICT Account Number: X6A680 Renewal Effective Date: 04/01/2021 County: Gallatin 2

Section 4:  Metallic Plan Option(s) Similar to Current

The following benefit plans are ACA Metallic plans as defined by the Affordable Care Act 
For additional plan options, please contact your agent or BCBSMT account executive.

Current Plan:  G931PFR_$1500/$3000_$35/$65_80%/50%_$4600/$13800_Gold 
Renewal Plan:  G931PFR _$1500 /$3000 _$35 /$65 _80%/50%_$5700 /$15000 _Gold 

Plan # Plan Name PlanType Ded In/Out Office Visit/Specialist Coins % In/Out OPX In/Out Ped Dental In/Out Non-Preferred RX Preferred RX

G931PFR Blue Preferred  Gold PPO 107 Gold $1500 /
$3000 

$35 /$65 80%/50% $5700 /
$15000 

70%/70% $15/$25/$80/$170/$250/$350 $5/$15/$60/$150/$250/$350

Count Name DOB Age State Employee
Rates

Spouse
Rates

Child(ren) 
Rates

Total Monthly
Health Cost

1 BRIAN NICKOLAY 37 MT $485.71 $0.00 $0.00 $485.71

3 LAWRENCE EATON 64 MT $1,176.99 $0.00 $761.52 $1,938.51

2 JASON REVISKY 50 MT $700.71 $0.00 $995.36 $1,696.07

Totals $2,363.41 $0.00 $1,756.88 $4,120.29

Composite Rates

Plan # EO ES EC EF
Total Monthly
Health Cost

G931PFR $792.36 $1,584.72 $1,663.96 $2,456.32 $4,120.28

Age Rates

Age 
Total

Monthly
Health Cost

Age 
Total

Monthly
Health Cost

Age 
Total

Monthly
Health Cost

Age 
Total

Monthly
Health Cost

Age 
Total

Monthly
Health Cost

Age 
Total

Monthly
Health Cost

< 15 $300.14 23 $392.33 32 $464.13 41 $510.82 50 $700.71 59 $1,021.25
15 $326.81 24 $392.33 33 $470.02 42 $519.84 51 $731.70 60 $1,064.79
16 $337.02 25 $393.90 34 $476.29 43 $532.40 52 $765.84 61 $1,102.46
17 $347.22 26 $401.75 35 $479.43 44 $548.09 53 $800.36 62 $1,127.18
18 $358.20 27 $411.17 36 $482.57 45 $566.53 54 $837.63 63 $1,158.17
19 $369.19 28 $426.47 37 $485.71 46 $588.50 55 $874.91 64 + $1,176.99
20 $380.56 29 $439.02 38 $488.85 47 $613.22 56 $915.32
21 $392.33 30 $445.30 39 $495.13 48 $641.47 57 $956.12
22 $392.33 31 $454.72 40 $501.40 49 $669.32 58 $999.67

Current Plan:  _ 
Renewal Plan:  G6E1PFR _$2800 /$5600 _100%/100%_100%/100%_$2800 /$5600 _Gold 

Plan # Plan Name PlanType Ded In/Out Office Visit/Specialist Coins % In/Out OPX In/Out Ped Dental In/Out Non-Preferred RX Preferred RX

G6E1PFR Blue Preferred Gold PPO 135 Gold $2800 /
$5600 

100%/100% 100%/100% $2800 /
$5600 

100%/100% 100% 100%

A Division of Health Care Service Corporation, a Mutual Legal Reserve Company, an Independent License of the Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association. 
Registered Marks Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association

10

Attachment E

HRFD February 16, 2021 Synopsis Page 71 of 93



Small Group Business

Account Name: HYALITE RURAL FIRE DISTRICT Account Number: X6A680 Renewal Effective Date: 04/01/2021 County: Gallatin 2

Section 5:  Metallic Lowest Cost Plan Options
The following benefit plans are ACA Metallic plans as defined by the Affordable Care Act.

Metallic Lowest Cost Plan Option

Plan # PlanType Ded 
In/Out

Office Visit/
Specialist

Coins % 
In/Out

OPX
 In/Out

ER Copay/
ER Coins

IP
In/Out

OP Surg
In/Out

Ped Dental
In/Out

Non-Preferred
 RX

Preferred
 RX

B902PFR Bronze $6200 /$12400 60%/60% 60%/50% $6900 /$20700 $500 /60% 60%/50% 60%/50% 70%/70% 60%/60%/50%/50%/50%/50% 70%/70%/60%/50%/50%/50%

Count Name DOB Age ST Employee
Rates

Spouse
Rates

Child(ren) 
Rates

Total Monthly
Health Cost

1 BRIAN NICKOLAY 37 MT $353.44 $0.00 $0.00 $353.44

2 JASON REVISKY 50 MT $509.90 $0.00 $724.30 $1,234.20

3 LAWRENCE EATON 64 MT $856.49 $0.00 $554.15 $1,410.64

Totals $1,719.83 $0.00 $1,278.45 $2,998.28

Composite Rates

Plan # EO ES EC EF
Total Monthly
Health Cost

B902PFR $576.59 $1,153.18 $1,210.84 $1,787.43 $2,998.27

Age Rates

Age
Total

Monthly
Health Cost

Age
Total

Monthly
Health Cost

Age
Total

Monthly
Health Cost

Age
Total

Monthly
Health Cost

Age
Total

Monthly
Health Cost

Age
Total

Monthly
Health Cost

< 15 $218.40 23 $285.50 32 $337.74 41 $371.72 50 $509.90 59 $743.15
15 $237.82 24 $285.50 33 $342.02 42 $378.28 51 $532.45 60 $774.84
16 $245.24 25 $286.64 34 $346.59 43 $387.42 52 $557.29 61 $802.24
17 $252.66 26 $292.35 35 $348.88 44 $398.84 53 $582.41 62 $820.23
18 $260.66 27 $299.20 36 $351.16 45 $412.26 54 $609.53 63 $842.78
19 $268.65 28 $310.33 37 $353.44 46 $428.24 55 $636.66 64 + $856.49
20 $276.93 29 $319.47 38 $355.73 47 $446.23 56 $666.06
21 $285.50 30 $324.04 39 $360.30 48 $466.79 57 $695.75
22 $285.50 31 $330.89 40 $364.86 49 $487.06 58 $727.44

A Division of Health Care Service Corporation, a Mutual Legal Reserve Company, an Independent Licensee of the Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association. 
Registered Marks Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association

December 21,2020 11 10:31:22 AM

Attachment E

HRFD February 16, 2021 Synopsis Page 72 of 93



Small Group Business

Account Name: HYALITE RURAL FIRE DISTRICT Account Number: X6A680 Renewal Effective Date: 04/01/2021 County: Gallatin 2

Section 6:   Metallic Plan Options
The following benefit plans are Metallic plans as defined by the Affordable Care Act. The table below includes Composite Rates for ACA Metallic Alternate Plans

Blue Preferred PPO Network

Plan # Ded
In/Out

Office Visit/
Specialist

Coins
In/Out

OPX
In/Out

ER Copay/
ER Coins IP In/Out OP Surg 

In/Out
Ped. Dental

In/Out
Non-Preferred

 Rx
Preferred

 Rx
Employee

Only
Employee
+Spouse

Employee
+Child

Employee
+Family

Total 
Monthly
Health 
Cost

PPO Plans

Platinum Plans

P911PFR $250 /$500 $25 /$50 80%/50% $1500 /$4500 $250 /100% 80%/50% 80%/50% 70%/70% $10/$20/$70/$120/$250/$350 $0/$10/$50/$100/$250/$350 $977.90 $1,955.80 $2,053.59 $3,031.49 $5,085.08

P910PFR $750 /$1500 $25 /$45 80%/50% $1500 /$4500 $250 /100% 80%/50% 80%/50% 70%/70% $10/$20/$55/$95/$150/$250 $0/$10/$35/$75/$150/$250 $956.95 $1,913.90 $2,009.60 $2,966.55 $4,976.15

Gold Plans

G931PFR $1500 /$3000 $35 /$65 80%/50% $5700 /$15000 NA/80% 80%/50% 80%/50% 70%/70% $15/$25/$80/$170/$250/$350 $5/$15/$60/$150/$250/$350 $792.36 $1,584.72 $1,663.96 $2,456.32 $4,120.28

G933PFR $2000 /$4000 $35 /$65 80%/50% $6000 /$15000 $300 /100% 80%/50% 80%/50% 70%/70% $10/$20/$70/$120/$250/$350 $0/$10/$50/$100/$250/$350 $788.10 $1,576.20 $1,655.01 $2,443.11 $4,098.12

G930PFR $2500 /$5000 $35 /$65 80%/50% $4500 /$10500 NA/80% 80%/50% 80%/50% 70%/70% $15/$25/$80/$170/$250/$350 $5/$15/$60/$150/$250/$350 $782.78 $1,565.56 $1,643.84 $2,426.62 $4,070.46

Silver Plans

S931PFR*3 $3000 /$6000 80%/80% 80%/50% $5250 /$15750 NA/80% 80%/50% 80%/50% 70%/70% 80%/80%/70%/60%/60%/50% 90%/90%/80%/70%/60%/50% $698.62 $1,397.24 $1,467.10 $2,165.72 $3,632.82

S901PFR $4000 /$8000 70%/70% 70%/50% $7350 /$22050 NA/70% 70%/50% 70%/50% 70%/70% $10/$20/$70/$120/$250/$350 $0/$10/$50/$100/$250/$350 $646.54 $1,293.08 $1,357.73 $2,004.27 $3,362.00

S932PFR $4750 /$9500 $40 /$65 70%/50% $8400 /$23700 NA/70% 70%/50% 70%/50% 70%/70% $20/$30/$70/$120/$150/$250 $10/$20/$50/$100/$150/$250 $658.38 $1,316.76 $1,382.60 $2,040.98 $3,423.58

Bronze Plans

B6J1PFR*3 $8550 /$17100 $35 /NA 100%/100% $8550 /$17100 NA/100% 100%/100% 100%/100% 100%/100% 100% 100% $560.45 $1,120.90 $1,176.95 $1,737.40 $2,914.35

HSA Plans

Gold Plans

G6E1PFR*1*3 $2800 /$5600 100%/100% 100%/100% $2800 /$5600 NA/100% 100%/100% 100%/100% 100%/100% 100% 100% $799.22 $1,598.44 $1,678.36 $2,477.58 $4,155.94

G6J2PFR*1*2*3 $2800 /$5600 90%/90% 90%/50% $3500 /$10500 NA/90% 90%/50% 90%/50% 70%/70% 80%/80%/70%/60%/60%/50% 90%/90%/80%/70%/60%/50% $749.30 $1,498.60 $1,573.53 $2,322.83 $3,896.36

G936PFR*1*3 $4000 /$8000 100%/100% 100%/100% $4000 /$8000 NA/100% 100%/100% 100%/100% 100%/100% 100% 100% $723.24 $1,446.48 $1,518.80 $2,242.04 $3,760.84

Silver Plans

S935PFR*1*3 $3000 /$6000 80%/80% 80%/50% $6000 /$18000 NA/80% 80%/50% 80%/50% 70%/70% 60%/60%/50%/50%/50%/50% 70%/70%/60%/50%/50%/50% $679.25 $1,358.50 $1,426.43 $2,105.68 $3,532.11

S6J3PFR*1*2*3 $4000 /$8000 80%/80% 80%/50% $6900 /$20700 NA/80% 80%/50% 80%/50% 70%/70% 80%/80%/70%/60%/60%/50% 90%/90%/80%/70%/60%/50% $639.07 $1,278.14 $1,342.05 $1,981.12 $3,323.17

S933PFR*1*3 $4400 /$8800 100%/100% 100%/100% $4400 /$8800 NA/100% 100%/100% 100%/100% 100%/100% 100% 100% $701.88 $1,403.76 $1,473.95 $2,175.83 $3,649.78

S6E1PFR*1*3 $5500 /$11000 100%/100% 100%/100% $5500 /$11000 NA/100% 100%/100% 100%/100% 100%/100% 100% 100% $650.93 $1,301.86 $1,366.95 $2,017.88 $3,384.83

Bronze Plans

B902PFR*1*3 $6200 /$12400 60%/60% 60%/50% $6900 /$20700 $500 /60% 60%/50% 60%/50% 70%/70% 60%/60%/50%/50%/50%/50% 70%/70%/60%/50%/50%/50% $576.59 $1,153.18 $1,210.84 $1,787.43 $2,998.27

All health plans are embedded with pediatric eye exams (and select pediatric hardware) and vision discounts.
Virtual Visits are available from a participating provider for certain non-emergency services.
Coinsurance applies after deductible is met for medical and pharmacy.
*1 The following HSA options require a mandatory employer contribution. G6E1PFR $0, G6J2PFR  $0  G936PFR $475-$600, S933PFR $0, S935PFR $0, S6E1PFR $0, B902PFR $0 S6J3PFR  $0, S95PFR  $0.
*2 Select HDHP-HSA preventive prescription drugs will be covered with no member cost share.
*3 Subject to Deductible and Coinsurance for Out Of Network (non-maintenance drugs).

A Division of Health Care Service Corporation, a Mutual Legal Reserve Company, an Independent License of the Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association. 
Registered Marks Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association

12

Attachment E

HRFD February 16, 2021 Synopsis Page 73 of 93



Small Group Business

Account Name: HYALITE RURAL FIRE DISTRICT Account Number: X6A680 Renewal Effective Date: 04/01/2021 County: Gallatin 2

The table below includes rates based on member Age Rates for ACA Metallic Alternate plans.
The following benefit plans are ACA Metallic plans as defined by the Affordable Care Act. 

Blue Preferred PPO Network

Plan # Ded
In/Out

Office Visit/
Specialist

Coins
In/Out

OPX
In/Out

ER Copay/
ER Coins IP In/Out OP Surg 

In/Out
Ped. Dental

In/Out
Non-Preferred

 Rx
Preferred

 Rx

Total 
Monthly
Health 
Cost

PPO Plans

Platinum Plans

P911PFR $250 /$500 $25 /$50 80%/50% $1500 /$4500 $250 /100% 80%/50% 80%/50% 70%/70% $10/$20/$70/$120/$250/$350 $0/$10/$50/$100/$250/$350 $5,085.07

P910PFR $750 /$1500 $25 /$45 80%/50% $1500 /$4500 $250 /100% 80%/50% 80%/50% 70%/70% $10/$20/$55/$95/$150/$250 $0/$10/$35/$75/$150/$250 $4,976.13

Gold Plans

G931PFR $1500 /$3000 $35 /$65 80%/50% $5700 /$15000 NA/80% 80%/50% 80%/50% 70%/70% $15/$25/$80/$170/$250/$350 $5/$15/$60/$150/$250/$350 $4,120.29

G933PFR $2000 /$4000 $35 /$65 80%/50% $6000 /$15000 $300 /100% 80%/50% 80%/50% 70%/70% $10/$20/$70/$120/$250/$350 $0/$10/$50/$100/$250/$350 $4,098.11

G930PFR $2500 /$5000 $35 /$65 80%/50% $4500 /$10500 NA/80% 80%/50% 80%/50% 70%/70% $15/$25/$80/$170/$250/$350 $5/$15/$60/$150/$250/$350 $4,070.44

Silver Plans

S931PFR*3 $3000 /$6000 80%/80% 80%/50% $5250 /$15750 NA/80% 80%/50% 80%/50% 70%/70% 80%/80%/70%/60%/60%/50% 90%/90%/80%/70%/60%/50% $3,632.82

S901PFR $4000 /$8000 70%/70% 70%/50% $7350 /$22050 NA/70% 70%/50% 70%/50% 70%/70% $10/$20/$70/$120/$250/$350 $0/$10/$50/$100/$250/$350 $3,361.99

S932PFR $4750 /$9500 $40 /$65 70%/50% $8400 /$23700 NA/70% 70%/50% 70%/50% 70%/70% $20/$30/$70/$120/$150/$250 $10/$20/$50/$100/$150/$250 $3,423.58

Bronze Plans

B6J1PFR*3 $8550 /$17100 $35 /NA 100%/100% $8550 /$17100 NA/100% 100%/100% 100%/100% 100%/100% 100% 100% $2,914.33

HSA Plans

Gold Plans

G6E1PFR*1*3 $2800 /$5600 100%/100% 100%/100% $2800 /$5600 NA/100% 100%/100% 100%/100% 100%/100% 100% 100% $4,155.94

G6J2PFR*1*2*3 $2800 /$5600 90%/90% 90%/50% $3500 /$10500 NA/90% 90%/50% 90%/50% 70%/70% 80%/80%/70%/60%/60%/50% 90%/90%/80%/70%/60%/50% $3,896.35

G936PFR*1*3 $4000 /$8000 100%/100% 100%/100% $4000 /$8000 NA/100% 100%/100% 100%/100% 100%/100% 100% 100% $3,760.84

Silver Plans

S935PFR*1*3 $3000 /$6000 80%/80% 80%/50% $6000 /$18000 NA/80% 80%/50% 80%/50% 70%/70% 60%/60%/50%/50%/50%/50% 70%/70%/60%/50%/50%/50% $3,532.11

S6J3PFR*1*2*3 $4000 /$8000 80%/80% 80%/50% $6900 /$20700 NA/80% 80%/50% 80%/50% 70%/70% 80%/80%/70%/60%/60%/50% 90%/90%/80%/70%/60%/50% $3,323.14

S933PFR*1*3 $4400 /$8800 100%/100% 100%/100% $4400 /$8800 NA/100% 100%/100% 100%/100% 100%/100% 100% 100% $3,649.77

S6E1PFR*1*3 $5500 /$11000 100%/100% 100%/100% $5500 /$11000 NA/100% 100%/100% 100%/100% 100%/100% 100% 100% $3,384.81

Bronze Plans

B902PFR*1*3 $6200 /$12400 60%/60% 60%/50% $6900 /$20700 $500 /60% 60%/50% 60%/50% 70%/70% 60%/60%/50%/50%/50%/50% 70%/70%/60%/50%/50%/50% $2,998.28

All health plans are embedded with pediatric eye exams (and select pediatric hardware) and vision discounts.
Virtual Visits are available from a participating provider for certain non-emergency services.
Coinsurance applies after deductible is met for medical and pharmacy.
*1 The following HSA options require a mandatory employer contribution. G6E1PFR $0, G6J2PFR  $0  G936PFR $475-$600, S933PFR $0, S935PFR $0, S6E1PFR $0, B902PFR $0 S6J3PFR  $0, S95PFR  $0.
*2 Select HDHP-HSA preventive prescription drugs will be covered with no member cost share.
*3 Subject to Deductible and Coinsurance for Out Of Network (non-maintenance drugs).

A Division of Health Care Service Corporation, a Mutual Legal Reserve Company, an Independent License of the Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association. 
Registered Marks Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association

13

Attachment E

HRFD February 16, 2021 Synopsis Page 74 of 93



Small Group Business
Account Name: HYALITE RURAL FIRE DISTRICT Account Number: X6A680 Renewal Effective Date: 04/01/2021 County: Gallatin 2

Section 7: Metallic Renewal Alternative Plan Options
The following benefit plans are ACA Metallic Plans defined by the Affordable Care Act  

Blue Preferred PPO Network - PPO Plans   

Plan # PlanType
Ded 

In/Out
Office Visit/

Specialist
Coins  
In/Out

OPX
 In/Out

ER Copay/
ER Coins IP In/Out OP Surg

In/Out
Ped Dental

In/Out
Non-Preferred

 Rx
Preferred

 Rx

P911PFR Platinum $250 /
$500 

$25 /$50 80%/
50%

$1500 /$4500 $250 /100% 80%/50% 80%/50% 70%/70% $10/$20/$70/$120/$250/$350 $0/$10/$50/$100/$250/$350

Age 
Total 

Monthly
Health Cost

Age 
Total 

Monthly
Health Cost

Age 
Total 

Monthly
Health Cost

Age 
Total 

Monthly
Health Cost

Age 
Total 

Monthly
Health Cost

Age 
Total 

Monthly
Health Cost

< 15 $370.41 23 $484.20 32 $572.81 41 $630.43 50 $864.78 59 $1,260.38
15 $403.34 24 $484.20 33 $580.07 42 $641.57 51 $903.04 60 $1,314.12
16 $415.93 25 $486.14 34 $587.82 43 $657.06 52 $945.16 61 $1,360.61
17 $428.52 26 $495.82 35 $591.69 44 $676.43 53 $987.77 62 $1,391.11
18 $442.08 27 $507.44 36 $595.57 45 $699.19 54 $1,033.77 63 $1,429.36
19 $455.63 28 $526.33 37 $599.44 46 $726.30 55 $1,079.77 64 + $1,452.60
20 $469.68 29 $541.82 38 $603.31 47 $756.81 56 $1,129.64
21 $484.20 30 $549.57 39 $611.06 48 $791.67 57 $1,180.00
22 $484.20 31 $561.19 40 $618.81 49 $826.05 58 $1,233.74

Plan # PlanType
Ded 

In/Out
Office Visit/

Specialist
Coins  
In/Out

OPX
 In/Out

ER Copay/
ER Coins IP In/Out OP Surg

In/Out
Ped Dental

In/Out
Non-Preferred

 Rx
Preferred

 Rx

P910PFR Platinum $750 /
$1500 

$25 /$45 80%/
50%

$1500 /$4500 $250 /100% 80%/50% 80%/50% 70%/70% $10/$20/$55/$95/$150/$250 $0/$10/$35/$75/$150/$250

Age 
Total 

Monthly
Health Cost

Age 
Total 

Monthly
Health Cost

Age 
Total 

Monthly
Health Cost

Age 
Total 

Monthly
Health Cost

Age 
Total 

Monthly
Health Cost

Age 
Total 

Monthly
Health Cost

< 15 $362.48 23 $473.83 32 $560.54 41 $616.92 50 $846.25 59 $1,233.37
15 $394.70 24 $473.83 33 $567.64 42 $627.82 51 $883.68 60 $1,285.96
16 $407.02 25 $475.72 34 $575.22 43 $642.98 52 $924.91 61 $1,331.45
17 $419.34 26 $485.20 35 $579.01 44 $661.93 53 $966.60 62 $1,361.30
18 $432.60 27 $496.57 36 $582.81 45 $684.20 54 $1,011.62 63 $1,398.73
19 $445.87 28 $515.05 37 $586.60 46 $710.74 55 $1,056.63 64 + $1,421.48
20 $459.61 29 $530.21 38 $590.39 47 $740.59 56 $1,105.44
21 $473.83 30 $537.79 39 $597.97 48 $774.70 57 $1,154.71
22 $473.83 31 $549.16 40 $605.55 49 $808.35 58 $1,207.31

Plan # PlanType
Ded 

In/Out
Office Visit/

Specialist
Coins  
In/Out

OPX
 In/Out

ER Copay/
ER Coins IP In/Out OP Surg

In/Out
Ped Dental

In/Out
Non-Preferred

 Rx
Preferred

 Rx

G931PFR Gold $1500 /
$3000 

$35 /$65 80%/
50%

$5700 /$15000 NA/80% 80%/50% 80%/50% 70%/70% $15/$25/$80/$170/$250/$350 $5/$15/$60/$150/$250/$350

Age 
Total 

Monthly
Health Cost

Age 
Total 

Monthly
Health Cost

Age 
Total 

Monthly
Health Cost

Age 
Total 

Monthly
Health Cost

Age 
Total 

Monthly
Health Cost

Age 
Total 

Monthly
Health Cost

< 15 $300.14 23 $392.33 32 $464.13 41 $510.82 50 $700.71 59 $1,021.25
15 $326.81 24 $392.33 33 $470.02 42 $519.84 51 $731.70 60 $1,064.79
16 $337.02 25 $393.90 34 $476.29 43 $532.40 52 $765.84 61 $1,102.46
17 $347.22 26 $401.75 35 $479.43 44 $548.09 53 $800.36 62 $1,127.18
18 $358.20 27 $411.17 36 $482.57 45 $566.53 54 $837.63 63 $1,158.17
19 $369.19 28 $426.47 37 $485.71 46 $588.50 55 $874.91 64 + $1,176.99
20 $380.56 29 $439.02 38 $488.85 47 $613.22 56 $915.32
21 $392.33 30 $445.30 39 $495.13 48 $641.47 57 $956.12
22 $392.33 31 $454.72 40 $501.40 49 $669.32 58 $999.67

A Division of Health Care Service Corporation, a Mutual Legal Reserve Company, an Independent License of the Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association. 
Registered Marks Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association

14

Attachment E

HRFD February 16, 2021 Synopsis Page 75 of 93



Small Group Business
Account Name: HYALITE RURAL FIRE DISTRICT Account Number: X6A680 Renewal Effective Date: 04/01/2021 County: Gallatin 2

The following benefit plans are ACA Metallic Plans defined by the Affordable Care Act  

Plan # PlanType
Ded 

In/Out
Office Visit/

Specialist
Coins  
In/Out

OPX
 In/Out

ER Copay/
ER Coins IP In/Out OP Surg

In/Out
Ped Dental

In/Out
Non-Preferred

 Rx
Preferred

 Rx

G933PFR Gold $2000 /
$4000 

$35 /$65 80%/
50%

$6000 /$15000 $300 /100% 80%/50% 80%/50% 70%/70% $10/$20/$70/$120/$250/$350 $0/$10/$50/$100/$250/$350

Age 
Total 

Monthly
Health Cost

Age 
Total 

Monthly
Health Cost

Age 
Total 

Monthly
Health Cost

Age 
Total 

Monthly
Health Cost

Age 
Total 

Monthly
Health Cost

Age 
Total 

Monthly
Health Cost

< 15 $298.52 23 $390.22 32 $461.63 41 $508.07 50 $696.94 59 $1,015.75
15 $325.06 24 $390.22 33 $467.49 42 $517.05 51 $727.77 60 $1,059.06
16 $335.20 25 $391.78 34 $473.73 43 $529.53 52 $761.71 61 $1,096.53
17 $345.35 26 $399.59 35 $476.85 44 $545.14 53 $796.05 62 $1,121.11
18 $356.27 27 $408.95 36 $479.97 45 $563.48 54 $833.13 63 $1,151.94
19 $367.20 28 $424.17 37 $483.10 46 $585.33 55 $870.20 64 + $1,170.66
20 $378.52 29 $436.66 38 $486.22 47 $609.92 56 $910.39
21 $390.22 30 $442.90 39 $492.46 48 $638.01 57 $950.97
22 $390.22 31 $452.27 40 $498.70 49 $665.72 58 $994.29

Plan # PlanType
Ded 

In/Out
Office Visit/

Specialist
Coins  
In/Out

OPX
 In/Out

ER Copay/
ER Coins IP In/Out OP Surg

In/Out
Ped Dental

In/Out
Non-Preferred

 Rx
Preferred

 Rx

G930PFR Gold $2500 /
$5000 

$35 /$65 80%/
50%

$4500 /$10500 NA/80% 80%/50% 80%/50% 70%/70% $15/$25/$80/$170/$250/$350 $5/$15/$60/$150/$250/$350

Age 
Total 

Monthly
Health Cost

Age 
Total 

Monthly
Health Cost

Age 
Total 

Monthly
Health Cost

Age 
Total 

Monthly
Health Cost

Age 
Total 

Monthly
Health Cost

Age 
Total 

Monthly
Health Cost

< 15 $296.50 23 $387.59 32 $458.52 41 $504.64 50 $692.23 59 $1,008.89
15 $322.86 24 $387.59 33 $464.33 42 $513.55 51 $722.85 60 $1,051.91
16 $332.94 25 $389.14 34 $470.53 43 $525.96 52 $756.57 61 $1,089.12
17 $343.01 26 $396.89 35 $473.63 44 $541.46 53 $790.68 62 $1,113.54
18 $353.87 27 $406.19 36 $476.73 45 $559.68 54 $827.50 63 $1,144.16
19 $364.72 28 $421.31 37 $479.83 46 $581.38 55 $864.32 64 + $1,162.76
20 $375.96 29 $433.71 38 $482.93 47 $605.80 56 $904.24
21 $387.59 30 $439.91 39 $489.13 48 $633.70 57 $944.55
22 $387.59 31 $449.21 40 $495.34 49 $661.22 58 $987.57

Plan # PlanType
Ded 

In/Out
Office Visit/

Specialist
Coins  
In/Out

OPX
 In/Out

ER Copay/
ER Coins IP In/Out OP Surg

In/Out
Ped Dental

In/Out
Non-Preferred

 Rx
Preferred

 Rx

S931PFR Silver $3000 /
$6000 

80%/80% 80%/
50%

$5250 /$15750 NA/80% 80%/50% 80%/50% 70%/70% 80%/80%/70%/60%/60%/50% 90%/90%/80%/70%/60%/50%

Age 
Total 

Monthly
Health Cost

Age 
Total 

Monthly
Health Cost

Age 
Total 

Monthly
Health Cost

Age 
Total 

Monthly
Health Cost

Age 
Total 

Monthly
Health Cost

Age 
Total 

Monthly
Health Cost

< 15 $264.63 23 $345.92 32 $409.22 41 $450.38 50 $617.81 59 $900.42
15 $288.15 24 $345.92 33 $414.41 42 $458.34 51 $645.13 60 $938.82
16 $297.14 25 $347.30 34 $419.94 43 $469.41 52 $675.23 61 $972.03
17 $306.14 26 $354.22 35 $422.71 44 $483.25 53 $705.67 62 $993.82
18 $315.82 27 $362.52 36 $425.48 45 $499.50 54 $738.53 63 $1,021.15
19 $325.51 28 $376.01 37 $428.24 46 $518.87 55 $771.39 64 + $1,037.75
20 $335.54 29 $387.08 38 $431.01 47 $540.67 56 $807.02
21 $345.92 30 $392.62 39 $436.55 48 $565.57 57 $843.00
22 $345.92 31 $400.92 40 $442.08 49 $590.13 58 $881.40

Plan # PlanType
Ded 

In/Out
Office Visit/

Specialist
Coins  
In/Out

OPX
 In/Out

ER Copay/
ER Coins IP In/Out OP Surg

In/Out
Ped Dental

In/Out
Non-Preferred

 Rx
Preferred

 Rx

S901PFR Silver $4000 /
$8000 

70%/70% 70%/
50%

$7350 /$22050 NA/70% 70%/50% 70%/50% 70%/70% $10/$20/$70/$120/$250/$350 $0/$10/$50/$100/$250/$350

Age 
Total 

Monthly
Health Cost

Age 
Total 

Monthly
Health Cost

Age 
Total 

Monthly
Health Cost

Age 
Total 

Monthly
Health Cost

Age 
Total 

Monthly
Health Cost

Age 
Total 

Monthly
Health Cost

< 15 $244.90 23 $320.13 32 $378.71 41 $416.80 50 $571.75 59 $833.29
15 $266.67 24 $320.13 33 $383.51 42 $424.17 51 $597.04 60 $868.82
16 $274.99 25 $321.41 34 $388.63 43 $434.41 52 $624.89 61 $899.55
17 $283.31 26 $327.81 35 $391.19 44 $447.22 53 $653.06 62 $919.72
18 $292.28 27 $335.49 36 $393.76 45 $462.26 54 $683.47 63 $945.01
19 $301.24 28 $347.98 37 $396.32 46 $480.19 55 $713.88 64 + $960.38
20 $310.52 29 $358.22 38 $398.88 47 $500.36 56 $746.85
21 $320.13 30 $363.34 39 $404.00 48 $523.41 57 $780.15
22 $320.13 31 $371.03 40 $409.12 49 $546.14 58 $815.68

A Division of Health Care Service Corporation, a Mutual Legal Reserve Company, an Independent License of the Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association. 
Registered Marks Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association

15

Attachment E

HRFD February 16, 2021 Synopsis Page 76 of 93



Small Group Business
Account Name: HYALITE RURAL FIRE DISTRICT Account Number: X6A680 Renewal Effective Date: 04/01/2021 County: Gallatin 2

The following benefit plans are ACA Metallic Plans defined by the Affordable Care Act  

Plan # PlanType
Ded 

In/Out
Office Visit/

Specialist
Coins  
In/Out

OPX
 In/Out

ER Copay/
ER Coins IP In/Out OP Surg

In/Out
Ped Dental

In/Out
Non-Preferred

 Rx
Preferred

 Rx

S932PFR Silver $4750 /
$9500 

$40 /$65 70%/
50%

$8400 /$23700 NA/70% 70%/50% 70%/50% 70%/70% $20/$30/$70/$120/$150/$250 $10/$20/$50/$100/$150/$250

Age 
Total 

Monthly
Health Cost

Age 
Total 

Monthly
Health Cost

Age 
Total 

Monthly
Health Cost

Age 
Total 

Monthly
Health Cost

Age 
Total 

Monthly
Health Cost

Age 
Total 

Monthly
Health Cost

< 15 $249.39 23 $325.99 32 $385.65 41 $424.44 50 $582.23 59 $848.56
15 $271.55 24 $325.99 33 $390.54 42 $431.94 51 $607.98 60 $884.75
16 $280.03 25 $327.30 34 $395.76 43 $442.37 52 $636.34 61 $916.04
17 $288.50 26 $333.82 35 $398.36 44 $455.41 53 $665.03 62 $936.58
18 $297.63 27 $341.64 36 $400.97 45 $470.74 54 $696.00 63 $962.33
19 $306.76 28 $354.36 37 $403.58 46 $488.99 55 $726.97 64 + $977.97
20 $316.21 29 $364.79 38 $406.19 47 $509.53 56 $760.54
21 $325.99 30 $370.00 39 $411.40 48 $533.00 57 $794.45
22 $325.99 31 $377.83 40 $416.62 49 $556.15 58 $830.63

Plan # PlanType
Ded 

In/Out
Office Visit/

Specialist
Coins  
In/Out

OPX
 In/Out

ER Copay/
ER Coins IP In/Out OP Surg

In/Out
Ped Dental

In/Out
Non-Preferred

 Rx
Preferred

 Rx

B6J1PFR Bronze $8550 /
$17100 

$35 /NA 100%/
100%

$8550 /$17100 NA/100% 100%/100% 100%/100% 100%/100% 100% 100%

Age 
Total 

Monthly
Health Cost

Age 
Total 

Monthly
Health Cost

Age 
Total 

Monthly
Health Cost

Age 
Total 

Monthly
Health Cost

Age 
Total 

Monthly
Health Cost

Age 
Total 

Monthly
Health Cost

< 15 $212.29 23 $277.50 32 $328.29 41 $361.31 50 $495.62 59 $722.35
15 $231.16 24 $277.50 33 $332.45 42 $367.69 51 $517.55 60 $753.15
16 $238.38 25 $278.61 34 $336.89 43 $376.57 52 $541.69 61 $779.79
17 $245.59 26 $284.17 35 $339.11 44 $387.67 53 $566.11 62 $797.27
18 $253.36 27 $290.83 36 $341.33 45 $400.72 54 $592.47 63 $819.19
19 $261.13 28 $301.65 37 $343.55 46 $416.26 55 $618.84 64 + $832.50
20 $269.18 29 $310.53 38 $345.77 47 $433.74 56 $647.42
21 $277.50 30 $314.97 39 $350.21 48 $453.72 57 $676.28
22 $277.50 31 $321.63 40 $354.65 49 $473.42 58 $707.08

Blue Preferred PPO Network - HSA Plans   

Plan # PlanType
Ded 

In/Out
Office Visit/

Specialist
Coins  
In/Out

OPX
 In/Out

ER Copay/
ER Coins IP In/Out OP Surg

In/Out
Ped Dental

In/Out
Non-Preferred

 Rx
Preferred

 Rx

G6E1PFR Gold $2800 /
$5600 

100%/100% 100%/
100%

$2800 /$5600 NA/100% 100%/100% 100%/100% 100%/100% 100% 100%

Age 
Total 

Monthly
Health Cost

Age 
Total 

Monthly
Health Cost

Age 
Total 

Monthly
Health Cost

Age 
Total 

Monthly
Health Cost

Age 
Total 

Monthly
Health Cost

Age 
Total 

Monthly
Health Cost

< 15 $302.73 23 $395.73 32 $468.15 41 $515.24 50 $706.77 59 $1,030.08
15 $329.64 24 $395.73 33 $474.08 42 $524.34 51 $738.03 60 $1,074.01
16 $339.93 25 $397.31 34 $480.41 43 $537.00 52 $772.46 61 $1,112.00
17 $350.22 26 $405.23 35 $483.58 44 $552.83 53 $807.29 62 $1,136.93
18 $361.30 27 $414.72 36 $486.75 45 $571.43 54 $844.88 63 $1,168.19
19 $372.38 28 $430.16 37 $489.91 46 $593.59 55 $882.47 64 + $1,187.19
20 $383.86 29 $442.82 38 $493.08 47 $618.52 56 $923.23
21 $395.73 30 $449.15 39 $499.41 48 $647.02 57 $964.39
22 $395.73 31 $458.65 40 $505.74 49 $675.11 58 $1,008.32

This HSA option requires a mandatory employer contribution of $0 .

A Division of Health Care Service Corporation, a Mutual Legal Reserve Company, an Independent License of the Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association. 
Registered Marks Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association

16

Attachment E

HRFD February 16, 2021 Synopsis Page 77 of 93



Small Group Business
Account Name: HYALITE RURAL FIRE DISTRICT Account Number: X6A680 Renewal Effective Date: 04/01/2021 County: Gallatin 2

The following benefit plans are ACA Metallic Plans defined by the Affordable Care Act  

Plan # PlanType
Ded 

In/Out
Office Visit/

Specialist
Coins  
In/Out

OPX
 In/Out

ER Copay/
ER Coins IP In/Out OP Surg

In/Out
Ped Dental

In/Out
Non-Preferred

 Rx
Preferred

 Rx

G6J2PFR Gold $2800 /
$5600 

90%/90% 90%/
50%

$3500 /$10500 NA/90% 90%/50% 90%/50% 70%/70% 80%/80%/70%/60%/60%/50% 90%/90%/80%/70%/60%/50%

Age 
Total 

Monthly
Health Cost

Age 
Total 

Monthly
Health Cost

Age 
Total 

Monthly
Health Cost

Age 
Total 

Monthly
Health Cost

Age 
Total 

Monthly
Health Cost

Age 
Total 

Monthly
Health Cost

< 15 $283.82 23 $371.01 32 $438.91 41 $483.06 50 $662.63 59 $965.74
15 $309.05 24 $371.01 33 $444.47 42 $491.59 51 $691.94 60 $1,006.93
16 $318.70 25 $372.50 34 $450.41 43 $503.46 52 $724.22 61 $1,042.54
17 $328.35 26 $379.92 35 $453.38 44 $518.30 53 $756.86 62 $1,065.92
18 $338.73 27 $388.82 36 $456.34 45 $535.74 54 $792.11 63 $1,095.23
19 $349.12 28 $403.29 37 $459.31 46 $556.52 55 $827.36 64 + $1,113.03
20 $359.88 29 $415.16 38 $462.28 47 $579.89 56 $865.57
21 $371.01 30 $421.10 39 $468.22 48 $606.60 57 $904.16
22 $371.01 31 $430.00 40 $474.15 49 $632.95 58 $945.34

This HSA option requires a mandatory employer contribution of $0 .

Plan # PlanType
Ded 

In/Out
Office Visit/

Specialist
Coins  
In/Out

OPX
 In/Out

ER Copay/
ER Coins IP In/Out OP Surg

In/Out
Ped Dental

In/Out
Non-Preferred

 Rx
Preferred

 Rx

G936PFR Gold $4000 /
$8000 

100%/100% 100%/
100%

$4000 /$8000 NA/100% 100%/100% 100%/100% 100%/100% 100% 100%

Age 
Total 

Monthly
Health Cost

Age 
Total 

Monthly
Health Cost

Age 
Total 

Monthly
Health Cost

Age 
Total 

Monthly
Health Cost

Age 
Total 

Monthly
Health Cost

Age 
Total 

Monthly
Health Cost

< 15 $273.95 23 $358.11 32 $423.64 41 $466.26 50 $639.58 59 $932.16
15 $298.30 24 $358.11 33 $429.01 42 $474.49 51 $667.87 60 $971.91
16 $307.61 25 $359.54 34 $434.74 43 $485.95 52 $699.03 61 $1,006.28
17 $316.93 26 $366.70 35 $437.61 44 $500.28 53 $730.54 62 $1,028.84
18 $326.95 27 $375.30 36 $440.47 45 $517.11 54 $764.56 63 $1,057.14
19 $336.98 28 $389.26 37 $443.34 46 $537.16 55 $798.58 64 + $1,074.32
20 $347.36 29 $400.72 38 $446.20 47 $559.72 56 $835.47
21 $358.11 30 $406.45 39 $451.93 48 $585.51 57 $872.71
22 $358.11 31 $415.05 40 $457.66 49 $610.93 58 $912.46

This HSA option requires a mandatory employer contribution of $775-$1000.

Plan # PlanType
Ded 

In/Out
Office Visit/

Specialist
Coins  
In/Out

OPX
 In/Out

ER Copay/
ER Coins IP In/Out OP Surg

In/Out
Ped Dental

In/Out
Non-Preferred

 Rx
Preferred

 Rx

S935PFR Silver $3000 /
$6000 

80%/80% 80%/
50%

$6000 /$18000 NA/80% 80%/50% 80%/50% 70%/70% 60%/60%/50%/50%/50%/50% 70%/70%/60%/50%/50%/50%

Age 
Total 

Monthly
Health Cost

Age 
Total 

Monthly
Health Cost

Age 
Total 

Monthly
Health Cost

Age 
Total 

Monthly
Health Cost

Age 
Total 

Monthly
Health Cost

Age 
Total 

Monthly
Health Cost

< 15 $257.29 23 $336.33 32 $397.88 41 $437.90 50 $600.68 59 $875.46
15 $280.16 24 $336.33 33 $402.92 42 $445.63 51 $627.25 60 $912.79
16 $288.91 25 $337.67 34 $408.30 43 $456.40 52 $656.51 61 $945.08
17 $297.65 26 $344.40 35 $410.99 44 $469.85 53 $686.11 62 $966.27
18 $307.07 27 $352.47 36 $413.68 45 $485.66 54 $718.06 63 $992.84
19 $316.48 28 $365.59 37 $416.37 46 $504.49 55 $750.01 64 + $1,008.98
20 $326.24 29 $376.35 38 $419.07 47 $525.68 56 $784.65
21 $336.33 30 $381.73 39 $424.45 48 $549.90 57 $819.63
22 $336.33 31 $389.80 40 $429.83 49 $573.78 58 $856.96

This HSA option requires a mandatory employer contribution of $250-$500.

A Division of Health Care Service Corporation, a Mutual Legal Reserve Company, an Independent License of the Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association. 
Registered Marks Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association

17

Attachment E

HRFD February 16, 2021 Synopsis Page 78 of 93



Small Group Business
Account Name: HYALITE RURAL FIRE DISTRICT Account Number: X6A680 Renewal Effective Date: 04/01/2021 County: Gallatin 2

The following benefit plans are ACA Metallic Plans defined by the Affordable Care Act  

Plan # PlanType
Ded 

In/Out
Office Visit/

Specialist
Coins  
In/Out

OPX
 In/Out

ER Copay/
ER Coins IP In/Out OP Surg

In/Out
Ped Dental

In/Out
Non-Preferred

 Rx
Preferred

 Rx

S6J3PFR Silver $4000 /
$8000 

80%/80% 80%/
50%

$6900 /$20700 NA/80% 80%/50% 80%/50% 70%/70% 80%/80%/70%/60%/60%/50% 90%/90%/80%/70%/60%/50%

Age 
Total 

Monthly
Health Cost

Age 
Total 

Monthly
Health Cost

Age 
Total 

Monthly
Health Cost

Age 
Total 

Monthly
Health Cost

Age 
Total 

Monthly
Health Cost

Age 
Total 

Monthly
Health Cost

< 15 $242.07 23 $316.43 32 $374.34 41 $411.99 50 $565.14 59 $823.67
15 $263.59 24 $316.43 33 $379.08 42 $419.27 51 $590.14 60 $858.79
16 $271.81 25 $317.70 34 $384.15 43 $429.40 52 $617.67 61 $889.17
17 $280.04 26 $324.02 35 $386.68 44 $442.05 53 $645.52 62 $909.10
18 $288.90 27 $331.62 36 $389.21 45 $456.93 54 $675.58 63 $934.10
19 $297.76 28 $343.96 37 $391.74 46 $474.65 55 $705.64 64 + $949.29
20 $306.94 29 $354.09 38 $394.27 47 $494.58 56 $738.23
21 $316.43 30 $359.15 39 $399.34 48 $517.36 57 $771.14
22 $316.43 31 $366.74 40 $404.40 49 $539.83 58 $806.26

This HSA option requires a mandatory employer contribution of $0 .

Plan # PlanType
Ded 

In/Out
Office Visit/

Specialist
Coins  
In/Out

OPX
 In/Out

ER Copay/
ER Coins IP In/Out OP Surg

In/Out
Ped Dental

In/Out
Non-Preferred

 Rx
Preferred

 Rx

S933PFR Silver $4400 /
$8800 

100%/100% 100%/
100%

$4400 /$8800 NA/100% 100%/100% 100%/100% 100%/100% 100% 100%

Age 
Total 

Monthly
Health Cost

Age 
Total 

Monthly
Health Cost

Age 
Total 

Monthly
Health Cost

Age 
Total 

Monthly
Health Cost

Age 
Total 

Monthly
Health Cost

Age 
Total 

Monthly
Health Cost

< 15 $265.86 23 $347.53 32 $411.13 41 $452.49 50 $620.69 59 $904.62
15 $289.49 24 $347.53 33 $416.34 42 $460.48 51 $648.15 60 $943.20
16 $298.53 25 $348.92 34 $421.90 43 $471.60 52 $678.38 61 $976.56
17 $307.57 26 $355.87 35 $424.68 44 $485.50 53 $708.96 62 $998.46
18 $317.30 27 $364.21 36 $427.46 45 $501.84 54 $741.98 63 $1,025.91
19 $327.03 28 $377.77 37 $430.24 46 $521.30 55 $775.00 64 + $1,042.59
20 $337.11 29 $388.89 38 $433.02 47 $543.19 56 $810.79
21 $347.53 30 $394.45 39 $438.58 48 $568.21 57 $846.93
22 $347.53 31 $402.79 40 $444.15 49 $592.89 58 $885.51

This HSA option requires a mandatory employer contribution of $0 .

Plan # PlanType
Ded 

In/Out
Office Visit/

Specialist
Coins  
In/Out

OPX
 In/Out

ER Copay/
ER Coins IP In/Out OP Surg

In/Out
Ped Dental

In/Out
Non-Preferred

 Rx
Preferred

 Rx

S6E1PFR Silver $5500 /
$11000 

100%/100% 100%/
100%

$5500 /$11000 NA/100% 100%/100% 100%/100% 100%/100% 100% 100%

Age 
Total 

Monthly
Health Cost

Age 
Total 

Monthly
Health Cost

Age 
Total 

Monthly
Health Cost

Age 
Total 

Monthly
Health Cost

Age 
Total 

Monthly
Health Cost

Age 
Total 

Monthly
Health Cost

< 15 $246.56 23 $322.30 32 $381.28 41 $419.64 50 $575.63 59 $838.95
15 $268.48 24 $322.30 33 $386.12 42 $427.05 51 $601.09 60 $874.73
16 $276.86 25 $323.59 34 $391.27 43 $437.36 52 $629.13 61 $905.67
17 $285.24 26 $330.04 35 $393.85 44 $450.26 53 $657.50 62 $925.97
18 $294.26 27 $337.77 36 $396.43 45 $465.40 54 $688.12 63 $951.44
19 $303.29 28 $350.34 37 $399.01 46 $483.45 55 $718.73 64 + $966.90
20 $312.63 29 $360.66 38 $401.59 47 $503.76 56 $751.93
21 $322.30 30 $365.81 39 $406.75 48 $526.96 57 $785.45
22 $322.30 31 $373.55 40 $411.90 49 $549.85 58 $821.23

This HSA option requires a mandatory employer contribution of $0 .

A Division of Health Care Service Corporation, a Mutual Legal Reserve Company, an Independent License of the Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association. 
Registered Marks Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association

18

Attachment E

HRFD February 16, 2021 Synopsis Page 79 of 93



Small Group Business
Account Name: HYALITE RURAL FIRE DISTRICT Account Number: X6A680 Renewal Effective Date: 04/01/2021 County: Gallatin 2

The following benefit plans are ACA Metallic Plans defined by the Affordable Care Act  

Plan # PlanType
Ded 

In/Out
Office Visit/

Specialist
Coins  
In/Out

OPX
 In/Out

ER Copay/
ER Coins IP In/Out OP Surg

In/Out
Ped Dental

In/Out
Non-Preferred

 Rx
Preferred

 Rx

B902PFR Bronze $6200 /
$12400 

60%/60% 60%/
50%

$6900 /$20700 $500 /60% 60%/50% 60%/50% 70%/70% 60%/60%/50%/50%/50%/50% 70%/70%/60%/50%/50%/50%

Age 
Total 

Monthly
Health Cost

Age 
Total 

Monthly
Health Cost

Age 
Total 

Monthly
Health Cost

Age 
Total 

Monthly
Health Cost

Age 
Total 

Monthly
Health Cost

Age 
Total 

Monthly
Health Cost

< 15 $218.40 23 $285.50 32 $337.74 41 $371.72 50 $509.90 59 $743.15
15 $237.82 24 $285.50 33 $342.02 42 $378.28 51 $532.45 60 $774.84
16 $245.24 25 $286.64 34 $346.59 43 $387.42 52 $557.29 61 $802.24
17 $252.66 26 $292.35 35 $348.88 44 $398.84 53 $582.41 62 $820.23
18 $260.66 27 $299.20 36 $351.16 45 $412.26 54 $609.53 63 $842.78
19 $268.65 28 $310.33 37 $353.44 46 $428.24 55 $636.66 64 + $856.49
20 $276.93 29 $319.47 38 $355.73 47 $446.23 56 $666.06
21 $285.50 30 $324.04 39 $360.30 48 $466.79 57 $695.75
22 $285.50 31 $330.89 40 $364.86 49 $487.06 58 $727.44

This HSA option requires a mandatory employer contribution of $0 .

A Division of Health Care Service Corporation, a Mutual Legal Reserve Company, an Independent License of the Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association. 
Registered Marks Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association

19

Attachment E

HRFD February 16, 2021 Synopsis Page 80 of 93



Small Group Business

Account Name: HYALITE RURAL FIRE DISTRICT Account Number: X6A680 Renewal Effective Date: 04/01/2021 County: Gallatin 2

Section 8:  04/01/2021 Renewal Dental Plan Summary

No dental plans are associated with this account.

A Division of Health Care Service Corporation, a Mutual Legal Reserve Company, an Independent License of the Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association. 
Registered Marks Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association

20

Attachment E

HRFD February 16, 2021 Synopsis Page 81 of 93



Small Group Business
Account Name: HYALITE RURAL FIRE DISTRICT Account Number: X6A680 Renewal Effective Date: 04/01/2021 County: Gallatin 2

Section 9:  Alternative Dental Plan Options
Coinsurance

Plan# Plan Type
Deductible

In/Out*2

Annual 
Benefit 

Max

Out-of-
Network 
Reimb.

In Network Out Of Network
Orthodontia

Lifetime 
Max

Contributory  Group

High Allocation

DMTHR31 Passive $25 /$25 $3000 90th R&C 100%/80%/50%/50% 100%/80%/50%/50% $2000

DMTHR32 Passive $50 /$50 $2000 90th R&C 100%/80%/50%/50% 100%/80%/50%/50% $2000

DMTHR33 Passive $50 /$50 $1500 90th R&C 100%/80%/50%/50% 100%/80%/50%/50% $1500

DMTHR34 Passive $50 /$50 $1000 90th R&C 100%/80%/50%/50% 100%/80%/50%/50% $1000

DMTHM39 Passive $50 /$50 $1500 MAC 100%/80%/50%/NA 100%/80%/50%/NA N/A

DMTHM41*3 Passive $25 /$25 $750 MAC 100%/80%/NA/NA 100%/80%/NA/NA N/A

DMTHR50 Passive $50 /$50 $1500 90th R&C 100%/80%/50%/NA 100%/80%/50%/NA N/A

DMTHM57 Passive $50 /$50 $1500 MAC 100%/100%/60%/50% 100%/100%/60%/50% $1500

Low Allocation

DMTLR35 Passive $50 /$50 $1500 90th R&C 100%/80%/50%/NA 100%/80%/50%/NA N/A

DMTLR36 Passive $50 /$50 $1000 90th R&C 100%/80%/50%/NA 100%/80%/50%/NA N/A

DMTLR37 Passive $75 /$75 $1000 90th R&C 90%/70%/50%/NA 90%/70%/50%/NA N/A

DMTLM38 Passive $50 /$50 $1500 MAC 100%/80%/50%/50% 100%/80%/50%/50% $1000

DMTLM40 Passive $75 /$75 $1000 MAC 90%/70%/50%/NA 90%/70%/50%/NA N/A

DMTLR58*4 Passive $50 /$50 $1000 90th R&C 100%/80%/50%/50% 100%/80%/50%/50% $1000

Voluntary Group

High Allocation

DMTHR42*1 Passive $50 /$50 $1500 90th R&C 100%/80%/50%/50% 100%/80%/50%/50% $1500

DMTHM43*1 Passive $50 /$50 $1500 MAC 100%/80%/50%/NA 100%/80%/50%/NA N/A

DMTHM45*3 Passive $25 /$25 $750 MAC 100%/80%/NA/NA 100%/80%/NA/NA N/A

DMTHR51*1 Passive $50 /$50 $1000 90th R&C 100%/80%/50%/50% 100%/80%/50%/50% $1000

DMTHR52*1 Passive $50 /$50 $1500 90th R&C 100%/80%/50%/NA 100%/80%/50%/NA N/A

DMTHM59*1 Passive $50 /$50 $1500 MAC 100%/100%/60%/50% 100%/100%/60%/50% $1500

Low Allocation

DMTLR53*1 Passive $50 /$50 $1000 90th R&C 100%/80%/50%/NA 100%/80%/50%/NA N/A

DMTLM54*1 Passive $50 /$50 $1000 MAC 100%/80%/50%/50% 100%/80%/50%/50% $1000

DMTLR60*1*4 Passive $50 /$50 $1000 90th R&C 100%/80%/50%/50% 100%/80%/50%/50% $1000

Coinsurance Type - I  : Exams/Cleanings/X-Rays (both High & Low Coverage).
Coinsurance Type - II : Fillings/Non-Surgical Perio/Non-Surgical Extractions (both High & Low), Endo/Perio/Oral Surgery (High).
Coinsurance Type - III: Inlays/Onlays/Crowns/Dentures (both High & Low), Endo/Perio/Oral Surgery (Low).
Coinsurance Type - IV: Ortho (both High & Low Coverage).
R&C: Reasonable and Customary, MAC: Maximum Allowable Charge.
Contributory Group = (> 75% Participation AND >50% Employer Contribution), Voluntary Group = (>25% Participation AND <50% Employer Contribution).
*1 - Waiting Period 12 month applicable for Surgical Perio/Major Restorative/Prosthodontics/Misc Rest & Prosth Service.
*2 - Waived Deductible applies to all Class I services and plans include 3x Family Deductible Limit.
*3 - Only Basic Restorative Services are covered.
*4 -  Prev/Diag svcs do not count toward annual max.

A Division of Health Care Service Corporation, a Mutual Legal Reserve Company, an Independent License of the Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association. 
Registered Marks Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association

21

Attachment E

HRFD February 16, 2021 Synopsis Page 82 of 93



Small Group Business

Account Name: HYALITE RURAL FIRE DISTRICT Account Number: X6A680 Renewal Effective Date: 04/01/2021 County: Gallatin 2

Rates Are Contingent Upon:
1. A twelve month effective period beginning from the renewal effective date.
2. Retirees are not eligible for coverage.

Plan Pairings (Groups 10+)

Any one contributory high option can be paired with any one contributory low option.

Any one voluntary high option can be paired with any voluntary low option.

Voluntary plans and contributory plans may not be offered together.

Exception: DMTHM57 can be paired with DMTHR33.

Also: DMTHM59 can be paired with DMTHR42.

Also: DMTHM41 can be paired with any contributory plan.

And DMTHM45 can be paired with any voluntary plan.

Participation Requirements

Contributory

>75% participation

>50% employer contribution

Voluntary

>25% participation

<50% employer contribution

A Division of Health Care Service Corporation, a Mutual Legal Reserve Company, an Independent License of the Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association. 
Registered Marks Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association

22

Attachment E

HRFD February 16, 2021 Synopsis Page 83 of 93



Small Group Business

Account Name: HYALITE RURAL FIRE DISTRICT Account Number: X6A680 Renewal Effective Date: 04/01/2021 County: Gallatin 2

Age and Composite Rating
All stand-alone dental plans may be either age or composite rated, depending upon your group’s preference. If your group is renewing in a BCBSMT 
medical plan,the same rating method (age or composite) as the medical plan must be applied.

Composite Rates

Plan Plan Type Employee
Only

Employee
+ Spouse

Employee
+ Child

Employee
+ Family

Total
Monthly

Dental Cost

Contributory  Group - High Allocation

DMTHR31 Passive $81.82 $163.64 $200.46 $323.19 $482.74

DMTHR32 Passive $78.17 $156.34 $191.52 $308.77 $461.21

DMTHR33 Passive $74.93 $149.86 $183.58 $295.97 $442.09

DMTHR34 Passive $68.58 $137.16 $168.02 $270.89 $404.62

DMTHM39 Passive $48.37 $96.74 $118.51 $191.06 $285.39

DMTHM41 Passive $23.91 $47.82 $58.58 $94.44 $141.07

DMTHR50 Passive $68.48 $136.96 $167.78 $270.50 $404.04

DMTHM57 Passive $66.04 $132.08 $161.80 $260.86 $389.64

Contributory  Group - Low Allocation

DMTLR35 Passive $61.88 $123.76 $151.61 $244.43 $365.10

DMTLR36 Passive $58.06 $116.12 $142.25 $229.34 $342.56

DMTLR37 Passive $50.41 $100.82 $123.50 $199.12 $297.41

DMTLM38 Passive $47.65 $95.30 $116.74 $188.22 $281.13

DMTLM40 Passive $35.60 $71.20 $87.22 $140.62 $210.04

DMTLR58 Passive $63.76 $127.52 $156.21 $251.85 $376.18

Voluntary Group - High Allocation

DMTHR42 Passive $80.19 $160.38 $196.47 $316.75 $473.13

DMTHM43 Passive $52.42 $104.84 $128.43 $207.06 $309.28

DMTHM45 Passive $26.29 $52.58 $64.41 $103.85 $155.11

DMTHR51 Passive $74.28 $148.56 $181.99 $293.41 $438.26

DMTHR52 Passive $74.19 $148.38 $181.77 $293.05 $437.73

DMTHM59 Passive $70.64 $141.28 $173.07 $279.03 $416.78

Voluntary Group - Low Allocation

DMTLR53 Passive $63.03 $126.06 $154.42 $248.97 $371.87

DMTLM54 Passive $48.91 $97.82 $119.83 $193.19 $288.57

DMTLR60 Passive $69.27 $138.54 $169.71 $273.62 $408.69

Please note: In the 'Renewing Plan Rates' Section, the 'Total Monthly Dental Cost' column captures only those members 
who are presently enrolled in the dental plan. For the 'Dental Plan Options' Section, 'Total Monthly Dental Cost' includes 
all members enrolled as now purchasing dental coverage.
 Dental Group Size: A

A Division of Health Care Service Corporation, a Mutual Legal Reserve Company, an Independent License of the Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association. 
Registered Marks Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association

23

Attachment E

HRFD February 16, 2021 Synopsis Page 84 of 93



Small Group Business

Account Name: HYALITE RURAL FIRE DISTRICT Account Number: X6A680 Renewal Effective Date: 04/01/2021 County: Gallatin 2

Age Rates

Plan Plan Type
Monthly 

Dental Cost
(Under 21 Years)

Monthly 
Dental Cost

(21 Years & Above)

Total Monthly
Dental Cost

Contributory  Group - High Allocation

DMTHR31 Passive $53.74 $66.95 $482.76

DMTHR32 Passive $52.82 $62.48 $461.20

DMTHR33 Passive $50.69 $59.83 $442.08

DMTHR34 Passive $47.39 $53.76 $404.60

DMTHM39 Passive $32.67 $38.66 $285.32

DMTHM41 Passive $19.29 $15.98 $141.08

DMTHR50 Passive $43.89 $57.13 $404.08

DMTHM57 Passive $45.98 $51.43 $389.64

Contributory  Group - Low Allocation

DMTLR35 Passive $39.44 $51.84 $365.12

DMTLR36 Passive $38.13 $47.51 $342.56

DMTLR37 Passive $32.84 $41.52 $297.44

DMTLM38 Passive $34.30 $35.99 $281.16

DMTLM40 Passive $24.52 $28.00 $210.08

DMTLR58 Passive $44.31 $49.72 $376.12

Voluntary Group - High Allocation

DMTHR42 Passive $55.66 $62.62 $473.12

DMTHM43 Passive $35.84 $41.48 $309.28

DMTHM45 Passive $21.21 $17.56 $155.08

DMTHR51 Passive $52.08 $57.49 $438.28

DMTHR52 Passive $48.18 $61.24 $437.68

DMTHM59 Passive $50.44 $53.76 $416.80

Voluntary Group - Low Allocation

DMTLR53 Passive $41.87 $51.09 $371.84

DMTLM54 Passive $36.55 $35.60 $288.60

DMTLR60 Passive $48.67 $53.50 $408.68

Please note: In the 'Renewing Plan Rates' Section, the 'Total Monthly Dental Cost' column captures only those members who are presently enrolled in 
the dental plan. For the 'Dental Plan Options' Section, 'Total Monthly Dental Cost' includes all members enrolled as now purchasing dental coverage.
Note: Due to system rounding, the group's total premium amount based on composite rates may vary slightly in comparison with the 
group's total premium amount based on member age rates.
 Dental Group Size: A

A Division of Health Care Service Corporation, a Mutual Legal Reserve Company, an Independent License of the Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association. 
Registered Marks Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association

24

Attachment E

HRFD February 16, 2021 Synopsis Page 85 of 93



Small Group Business

Account Name: HYALITE RURAL FIRE DISTRICT Account Number: X6A680 Renewal Effective Date: 04/01/2021 County: Gallatin 2

Section 10: Vision Rates

The plan will pay the following amounts for covered vision services. Any balances are the member's responsibility.
Benefits are provided only for members 19 years of age and older.

Vision Plan

Plan # 

Exam 
(once every 12-
month benefit

period)

Frames

Conventional
Lenses

(per pair)*1

Contact
Lenses*2

Per Member
Per Month Rate

(19 Yrs and Above)*3

Total Monthly Vision
Cost

VSTDSMT $60 $48

Single Vision - $50; 
Bifocal Single- $72; 
Bifocal Double- $136; 
Trifocal - $92; 
Lenticular Including 
Aspheric - $320

In Lieu of 
glasses - 
$98; Sole 
Treatment 
Option - 
$320

$6.00 $30.00

Note:  Refer to Vision Summaries for additional details. 
*1 Lenticular includes Aspheric.
*2 This is for Sole Treatment Option only. If your visual acuity cannot be made 20/70 or better with spectacle lenses, but can be made better than 20/70 with 
contact lenses.
*3 The Vision rates above are calculated on a per member per month basis. The rates would be charged per employee, per spouse/DP (if applicable) and up to 
a max of three children. The Vision rates above are calculated on a per member per month basis and are applicable to members 19 years of age and older.

Plan Enrolled Count Per Member Per
Month Rate

(19 Yrs & Above)*

Total Monthly
Vision Cost

VSTDSMT 5 $6.00 $30.00
*If you are interested in purchasing the optional vision coverage, the group monthly premium is calculated as $6.00 on a per member per month basis 
and are applicable to members 19 years of age and older.

A Division of Health Care Service Corporation, a Mutual Legal Reserve Company, an Independent License of the Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association. 
Registered Marks Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association

25

Attachment E

HRFD February 16, 2021 Synopsis Page 86 of 93



Important Notices

I. Initial Notice About Special Enrollment Rights in Your Group Health Plan
A federal law called Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act (HIPAA) requires that we notify you about a 
very important provisions in the plan. You have the right to enroll in the plan under its “special enrollment 
provision” without being considered a late enrollee if you acquire a new dependent or if you decline coverage 
under this plan for yourself or an eligible dependent while other coverage is in effect and later lose that other 
coverage for certain qualifying reasons. Section I of this notice may not apply to certain self-insured, non-federal 
governmental plans. Contact your employer or plan administrator for more information.

A. SPECIAL ENROLLMENT PROVISIONS

Loss of Other Coverage (Excluding Medicaid or a State Children’s Health Insurance Program)
If you are declining enrollment for yourself or your eligible dependents (including your spouse) because of 
other health insurance or group health plan coverage, you may be able to enroll yourself and your dependents 
in this plan if you or your dependents lose eligibility for that other coverage (or if you move out of an HMO 
service area, or the employer stops contributing toward your or your dependents’ other coverage). However, 
you must request enrollment within 31 days after your or your dependents’ other coverage ends (or move out 
of the prior plan’s HMO service area, or after the employer stops contributing toward the other coverage).

Loss of Coverage For Medicaid or a State Children’s Health Insurance Program
If you decline enrollment for yourself or for an eligible dependent (including your spouse) while Medicaid 
coverage or coverage under a state children’s health insurance program is in effect, you may be able to enroll 
yourself and your dependents in this plan if you or your dependents lose eligibility for that other coverage. 
However, you must request enrollment within 60 days after your or your dependents’ coverage ends under 
Medicaid or a state children’s health insurance program.

New Dependent by Marriage, Birth, Adoption, or Placement for Adoption
If you have a new dependent as a result of marriage, birth, adoption, or placement for adoption, you may be 
able to enroll yourself and your dependents in this plan. However, you must request enrollment within 31 days 
after the marriage, birth, adoption, or placement for adoption.

Eligibility for State Premium Assistance for Enrollees of Medicaid or a State Children’s Health 
Insurance Program
If you or your dependents (including your spouse) become eligible for a state premium assistance subsidy 
from Medicaid or through a state children’s health insurance program with respect to coverage under this plan, 
you may be able to enroll yourself and your dependents in this plan. However, you must request enrollment 
within 60 days after your or your dependents’ determination of eligibility for such assistance.

To request special enrollment or obtain more information, call Customer Service at the phone 
number on the back of your Blue Cross and Blue Shield ID card.

Attachment E

HRFD February 16, 2021 Synopsis Page 87 of 93



II. Additional Notices
Other federal laws require we notify you of additional provisions of your plan.
 NOTICES OF RIGHT TO DESIGNATE A PRIMARY CARE PROVIDER (FOR NON-GRANDFATHERED HEALTH 

PLANS ONLY) 
For plans that require or allow for the designation of primary care providers by participants or 
beneficiaries: 
If the plan generally requires or allows the designation of a primary care provider, you have the right to designate 
any primary care provider who participates in our network and who is available to accept you or your family 
members. For information on how to select a primary care provider, and for a list of the participating primary care 
providers, call Customer Service at the phone number on the back of your Blue Cross and Blue Shield ID card. 
For plans that require or allow for the designation of a primary care provider for a child: 
For children, you may designate a pediatrician as the primary care provider. 
For plans that provide coverage for obstetric or gynecological care and require the designation by a 
participant or beneficiary of a primary care provider: 
You do not need prior authorization from the plan or from any other person (including a primary care provider) in 
order to obtain access to obstetrical or gynecological care from a health care professional in our network who 
specializes in obstetrics or gynecology. The health care professional, however, may be required to comply with certain 
procedures, including obtaining prior authorization for certain services, following a pre-approved treatment plan, or 
procedures for making referrals. 
For a list of participating health care professionals who specialize in pediatrics, obstetrics or gynecology, call 
Customer Service at the phone number on the back of your Blue Cross and Blue Shield ID card.

Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Montana, a Division of Health Care Service Corporation a Mutual Legal Reserve Company, an Independent Licensee of the Blue 
Cross and Blue Shield Association

Attachment E

HRFD February 16, 2021 Synopsis Page 88 of 93



IRS Announces Inflation Adjustments for 2021 HDHPs and HSAs 

The IRS has announced the inflation adjustments for 2021 High Deductible Health Plans (HDHP) and Health Savings Accounts (HSA). 
These adjustments include maximum HSA contributions, minimum deductible amount and maximum out-of-pocket limits. The 
following adjustments apply to the calendar year 2021.

Contributions to an HSA 
For the calendar year 2021, the annual limitation on contributions to an HSA under §223(b)(2)(A) for an individual with self-only 
coverage under a HDHP is $3,600. The annual limitation on contributions to an HSA under §223(b)(2)(B) for an individual with 
family coverage under an HDHP is $7,200.

Additional Contribution Amount (Individuals Age 55 and Older) 
The catch-up contribution limit to an HSA under §223(b)(3)(B), is $1,000. There is no change from 2020.

High Deductible Health Plans 

An HDHP is defined under §223(c)(2)(A) as a health plan with an annual deductible that is not less than $1,400 for self-only coverage 
or $2,800 for family coverage. The annual out-of-pocket expenses (deductibles, copayments, and other amounts, but not premiums) 
do not exceed $7,000 for self-only coverage or $14,000 for family coverage.

2021 2020
Minimum Individual Deductible $1,400 $1,400
Minimum Family Deductible $2,800 $2,800
Maximum Individual OOP $7,000 $6,900
Maximum Family OOP $14,000 $13,800
Maximum Individual Contribution $3,600 $3,550
Maximum Family Contribution $7,200 $7,100
Minimum Individual Embedded Deductible $2,800* $2,800
Minimum Family Embedded Deductible $2,800 $2,800

*According to IRS guidance, an individual deductible (an embedded deductible) provided under a family HDHP must be at least the 
family minimum for the year ($2,800 in 2021). Due to system limitations, groups with an embedded deductible family HDHP may not 
offer an employee-only HDHP with a deductible less than the family minimum ($2,800) unless separate benefit agreements are 
established for employee-only and family HDHP coverage. The IRS individual minimum is $1,400 for 2021.

**Please note that the HDHP limits on out of pocket expenses and the maximum out of pocket limits under the Affordable Care Act 
(“ACA”) are NOT the same. The maximum out of pocket limits for 2021 are $8,550 for self-only coverage, $17,100 for other than 
self-only coverage.

IRS revenue procedure: https://www.irs.gov/pub/irs-drop/rp-20-32.pdf

Attachment E

HRFD February 16, 2021 Synopsis Page 89 of 93

https://www.irs.gov/irb/2019-22_IRB#REV-PROC-2019-25


Hyalite Rural Fire District 

Fire Chief’s Report 

February 2021 

Prepared by:  Fire Chief Jason Revisky 

 

1. The Hyalite Fire Department has responded to 58 calls in 2021 (as of 1/31/2021). 

2. Our current roster is at 44 members (effective 1/01/2021). 

3. We currently have 8 resident firefighters living at the Sourdough Fire Station.  

4. Staffing at the Cottonwood Fire Station is currently suspended due to COVID-19 concerns. 

5. We have 3 resident renters at the Rae house. 

6. We have experienced no firefighter injuries or significant mechanical breakdowns in the last 

month. 

7. Update on Ambulance Purchase. 

 

 OCTOBER NOVEMBER DECEMBER JANUARY 

TOTAL HRFD EMS Calls (Including MVAs) 14 29 31 33 

                Calls Resulting in Transport  12 16 22 13 

                 Refusals/No Transport Needed 2 13 9 20 

     

TYPES OF EMS CALLS DISPATCHED BY 911     

     A – Least Severe 3 1 6 4 

     B   1 3 3 7 

     C 3 7 6 8 

     D – Most Severe 6 8 7 6 

     E – Rarely Used  1   

     

 

Attachment F

HRFD February 16, 2021 Synopsis Page 90 of 93



Bozeman, MT
This report was generated on 2/16/2021 12:26:36 PM

Hyalite Fire Department

Breakdown by Major Incident Types for Date Range

MAJOR INCIDENT TYPE # INCIDENTS % of TOTAL
Fires 4 6.9%

Rescue & Emergency Medical Service 28 48.28%

Hazardous Condition (No Fire) 3 5.17%

Service Call 3 5.17%

Good Intent Call 18 31.03%

False Alarm & False Call 2 3.45%

TOTAL 58 100%

Zone(s): All Zones | Start Date: 01/01/2021 | End Date: 01/31/2021

Doc Id: 553
emergencyreporting.com

Only REVIEWED and/or LOCKED IMPORTED incidents are included.  Summary results for a major incident type are 
not displayed if the count is zero. 

Page # 1 of 2

Attachment F

HRFD February 16, 2021 Synopsis Page 91 of 93



Detailed Breakdown by Incident Type 

INCIDENT TYPE # INCIDENTS % of TOTAL
111 - Building fire 2 3.45%
113 - Cooking fire, confined to container 1 1.72%
132 - Road freight or transport vehicle fire 1 1.72%
321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury 20 34.48%
322 - Motor vehicle accident with injuries 1 1.72%
324 - Motor vehicle accident with no injuries. 7 12.07%
412 - Gas leak (natural gas or LPG) 1 1.72%
440 - Electrical  wiring/equipment problem, other 1 1.72%
444 - Power line down 1 1.72%
553 - Public service 1 1.72%
554 - Assist invalid 2 3.45%
611 - Dispatched & cancelled en route 17 29.31%
622 - No incident found on arrival at dispatch address 1 1.72%
745 - Alarm system activation, no fire - unintentional 1 1.72%
746 - Carbon monoxide detector activation, no CO 1 1.72%

TOTAL INCIDENTS: 58 100%

Doc Id: 553
emergencyreporting.com

Only REVIEWED and/or LOCKED IMPORTED incidents are included.  Summary results for a major incident type are 
not displayed if the count is zero. 

Page # 2 of 2

Attachment F

HRFD February 16, 2021 Synopsis Page 92 of 93



Attachment G

HRFD February 16, 2021 Synopsis Page 93 of 93



 

Consent Agenda End 
March 16, 2021 Meeting 

  



 

Consent Agenda 
April 13, 2021 Board Meeting 

  



At a glance… Calendar
Current month Prior year YTD

General Fund Cash Balance 1,547,341$               1,476,684$         Number of Calls 756               
Taxes Receivable 646,331$                  620,710$            Number of Volunteers 46                 
Short‐term payables ‐$                                ‐$                         Number of Training Sessions 92                 

Number of Training Hours 8,003           
The inconsistent nature of our cash flows dictates that we maintain a minimum cash balance of 
$400,000.  See the graph, which shows the timing of cash receipts below.

Dashboard for March 2021

 $‐

 $500,000

 $1,000,000

 $1,500,000

 $2,000,000

Personnel All other
operating
expenses

Total operating
expenses

Expenditures

Budgetary Comparisons ‐ for year to date

Actual

Annual Budget

 $300,000

 $600,000

Apparatus and Equipment 
Reserve

Current balance

Average annual expense

Current year contribution

$1,510,000 

$‐

$210,000 
$112,075 

Station Debt

Amount Outstanding

Payments Made to Date

Next Payment Due (7/1) (final payment 7/1/2028)

Amount in Reserve

 $‐

 $100,000

 $200,000

 $300,000

 $400,000

 $500,000

 $600,000

 $700,000

July August Sept. Oct. Nov. Dec. Jan. Feb. March April May June

Timing of Cash Receipts

Prior year cash receipts Current year cash receipts

 $‐

 $50,000

 $100,000

 $150,000

 $200,000

 $250,000

Capital 
Improvement 

Reserve

 $‐

 $10,000

 $20,000

 $30,000

 $40,000

 $50,000

 $60,000

 $70,000

 $80,000

Building Repair/ 
Replacement 

Reserve



��������	
���������
����������������������������������������������������������

����
����������� �����

 ! "#"$$% $&'(()*+�",,)+,-.*/�"001'*+,"001'*+,�2)0)34.56)!+7)(�&'(()*+�",,)+,839):�",,)+,;<====�&.>3+.6�",,)+,;<;===�#.*: ?@;AB=;C==;<B===�-'36:3*D,�E�FG>(14)G)*+, ?AHH<A<=<C<=;<@===�I.073*)(J�E�%K'3>G)*+ ?A;@LAL?MCHB;<@;==�"00'G'6.+):�N)>()03.+31* O?A?B;A@LPCH=Q#F"-F#F F%$�"RN�%STF U#3.5363+3),&'(()*+�#3.5363+3),"001'*+,�V.J.56)&():3+�&.(:,!+7)(�&'(()*+�#3.5363+3),#1*DW )(G�#3.5363+3),%K'3+JBL;===�T*(),+(30+):�8'*:�-.6.*0) BA=BLA@L=C=LBL;==;�X)*)(.6�Y39):�.,,)+�.00+�D(1'> LAB=BA<=;C<BBL;==B�X)*)(.6�# �:)5+�.001'*+�D(1'> O;A<B<ALM<C?<QBL;;==�2),)(4):�8'*:�-.6.*0)BL;;=;�2),+(30+):�Y1(�N)5+�$)(430) ;;BA=MPC?PBL;;=B�2),)(4):�Y1(�&.>3+.6�2),)(4) =C==BL;;=?�&.>3+.6�3G>(14)G)*+, B==A?<<C==BL;;=L�&.>3+.6�()>6.0)G)*+ =C==BL;;=P�">>.(.+',�()>6.0)G)*+ ?LLABBMCBPBL;;=@�-'36:3*D�()>.3(Z()>6.0)G)*+ MBAB@?CB=BL;B==�",,3D*):�+1�416�Y3()Y3D7+)(, <A=MMC<=R)+�2)4)*') B;PA@H<C=B
This financial statement has not been subjected to an audit, review or compilation engagement, and no assurance is provided on it.



��������	
���������
����������������������������������������������������������

����
����������� �����

 ! "#

This financial statement has not been subjected to an audit, review or compilation engagement, and no assurance is provided on it.



��������	
���������
��������
������������
���������������������������� 
����������!���"�����

����
����������� ���#�

$%$&'&($)&' *)+,-$ %.-/�*)+,-$ 0�%1�*)+,-$/232452678888�$9:2; 7<=66<>?7@6= 7<=7A<B=?@88 76<BC6@6= 788@A8�067=888�%4DE2F9GH�I9JK24L�HMNK�OL9L2 ?P<888@88 Q?P<888@88R67P888�-4LSLG2K24L�OF9M2 6?<?6B@=B 6P<888@88 C<?6B@=B 78B@??�06C8888�1SM2HSTFL2M�H54UM9S;S4T�2324L 7<P7A@8B C<=88@88 Q??8@A6R P>@BP�06P8888�VS;W2GG942N5;�/232452; A<=6=@8C ><888@88 =<=6=@8C C6?@6?�06P=888�(N4LMSE5LSN4;�94U�+N49LSN4; >7<>87@88 =88@88 >8<A87@88 ?<C?8@C8�06B8888�X432;LK24L�-9M4S4T; 68<888@88 Q68<888@88R,/%OO�Y/%1X$-:I24USL5M2;>C8888�Y5EGSW�O9H2LJ�-:I24;2; 77<68P@76 >8<888@88 QC?<PA6@?BR C?@CB�0>C8788�Y2M;N442G�O2M3SW2; CP=<7C>@>= >=C<=88@88 Q7?B<6B=@==R =?@=A�0>C8C88�O5IIGS2; C6<>6>@A7 6C<888@88 Q?<=P=@8AR B6@C6�0>C8CC8�V29G;ZX4W24LS32; C<=>8@6C 7><888@88 Q77<>=A@P?R 7?@7=�0>C8C>8�152G 76<6P6@P6 6P<888@88 QCC<P6P@6BR 6B@7C�0>C8678�-G2WLSN4�(N;L; B<888@88 QB<888@88R>C86C8�YMNH2;;SN49G�O5E;WMSILSN4Z+52; ?<8??@6? ><888@88 ><8??@6? C8C@C7�0>C8668�(NKK54SLJ�%5LM29WFZ-U5W9LSN4 6<8?7@?= 78<888@88 QP<A7?@7=R 68@?C�0>C86>8�)LSGSLJ�O2M3SW2; 6C<867@>6 =C<888@88 Q7A<AP?@=BR P7@P8�0>C86=8�YMNH2;;SN49G�O2M3SW2; >C<66A@B8 >8<888@88 C<66A@B8 78=@?=�0>C86A8�1SM2HSTFL2M�YFJ;SW9G; ><CA?@88 7=<888@88 Q78<B8C@88R C?@P=�0>C8>88�$M9S4S4TZ$M932G�D�$M5;L22; 6<888@88 Q6<888@88R>C8>C8�19WSGSLS2; 68<?A=@PP C=<888@88 =<?A=@PP 7C6@=?�0>C8=88�X4;5M94W2 P?<ACA@PC B8<888@88 Q7<8B8@6?R A?@>B�0>C8A68�O9H2LJ�-[5SIK24L >6<CP6@CA B8<888@88 QCP<B6P@B7R P7@?8�0>C8A>8�&II9M9L5; >?<C>7@8P B8<888@88 QC7<B=?@A>R P?@AC�0>C8AB8�(9ISL9G�N5LG9J B?6<P88@8P ?7?<=?>@88 Q6><A?6@A>R A=@B6�0>A8788�+2EL�O2M3SW2; C?<P6B@=8 C>P<=B=@88 QC7B<A6B@=8R 77@P7�0PPA788�%LF2M�(F9MT2; =88@88 Q=88@88R\-$�%Y-/&$X\,�/-.-\)-\-$�/-.-\)-
This financial statement has not been subjected to an audit, review or compilation engagement, and no assurance is provided on it.

(75.0%)



��������	
���������
��������������������������������������������

������������������������� ! ��"��#��$�%!�� ���&'

()*+ *,)-.)/*01-�*23+ -45 31.*0-6 5+517(+./,03*01- )//14-* )514-*)89:;<=8�>:?@=A:@=B�.C=<D:ED?@?FG7FH7HFHI JDEE�3:KL=;@�M/N=<OP QRFGSSQ 2=? IFIFFF�/:?N70;9=?@L=;@?T6=;=B:E�UV;8 WQHXYFF);8=B?Z;�[VB5V=NE=;FG7FH7HFHI JDEE�3:KL=;@�M/N=<OP QRFGSSR 2=? ISHI\QYQFF IFIFFF�/:?N70;9=?@L=;@?T6=;=B:E�UV;8 WI]GFFYFFJ�:;8�̂�_V:ED@K�,=C:DB�̂̂ /FG7FH7HFHI JDEE�3:KL=;@�M/N=<OP QRFGSS̀ 2=? IFIFFF�/:?N70;9=?@L=;@?T6=;=B:E�UV;8 WHFXYFFJDa�.OK�UDB=�+bVDCL=;@FG7FH7HFHI JDEE�3:KL=;@�M/N=<OP QRFGSXF 2=? IFIFFF�/:?N70;9=?@L=;@?T6=;=B:E�UV;8 WG̀QYHIFG7Ì7HFHI JDEE�3:KL=;@�M/N=<OP QRFGS\R 2=? IFIFFF�/:?N70;9=?@L=;@?T6=;=B:E�UV;8 WI]\S\Ỳ̀JEV=/BZ??�JEV=.ND=E8�Zc�5Z;@:;:FG7IH7HFHI JDEE d\)\RF7SYIYHI 2=? eVf8Z<�W�IQSSHIIIG�W�0-gd\)\RF7SYIYHI HFHIFF�)<<ZV;@?�3:K:fE= I]FIGYG\FG7Ì7HFHI JDEE�3:KL=;@�M/N=<OP QRFGS\̀ 2=? IFIFFF�/:?N70;9=?@L=;@?T6=;=B:E�UV;8 WI]FIGYG\JZf<:@�eZL=�UVB;D?ND;a�/ZFG7FI7HFHI /B=8D@�/:B8�+hC=;8D@VB= 2=? .ZVB8ZVaN�?@:@DZ;�B=<ED;=B? HIFXQF�/Z?@<Z�/D@D�/:B8W-D<OZE:K�QFH̀ I]FHHYFFJZV;8�*B==�5=8D<:EFG7GI7HFHI JDEE�3:KL=;@�M/N=<OP QRFGSRG 2=? IFIFFF�/:?N70;9=?@L=;@?T6=;=B:E�UV;8 WI\FỲQJZi=L:;�/NBZ;D<E=FG7Ì7HFHI JDEE�3:KL=;@�M/N=<OP QRFGSQF 2=? GSQSII IFIFFF�/:?N70;9=?@L=;@?T6=;=B:E�UV;8 WHHYFF/=;@VBK�̂D;OFG7FI7HFHI JDEE SF\\FHSFSIXHRJ7GYIYHI 2=? eVf8Z<�W�IQSSHIF̀S�W�0-gSF\\FHSFSIXHRJ7GYIYHI HFHIFF�)<<ZV;@?�3:K:fE= IGSYIIFG7FS7HFHI JDEE SF\XRQ\HQFXRXJ7GYSYHI 2=? eVf8Z<�W�IQSSHIF̀R�W�0-gSF\XRQ\HQFXRXJ7GYSYHI HFHIFF�)<<ZV;@?�3:K:fE= SXỲHFG7IF7HFHI JDEE SF\WXRQWSIS̀7GYIFYHI 2=? eVf8Z<�W�IQ\HSIRIG�W�0-gSF\WXRQWSIS̀7GYIFYHI HFHIFF�)<<ZV;@?�3:K:fE= XSYSHFG7Ì7HFHI JDEE�3:KL=;@�M/N=<OP QRFGSQI 2=? IFIFFF�/:?N70;9=?@L=;@?T6=;=B:E�UV;8 WHHIYSXFG7GI7HFHI JDEE�3:KL=;@�M/N=<OP QRFGSRS 2=? IFIFFF�/:?N70;9=?@L=;@?T6=;=B:E�UV;8 WXSYSH/N:B@=B�/ZLLV;D<:@DZ;?FG7F̀7HFHI JDEE F\QHHSSFGF̀HI 2=? eVf8Z<�W�IQSSHIIFG�W�0-gF\QHHSSFGF̀HI HFHIFF�)<<ZV;@?�3:K:fE= HQGYGHFG7Ì7HFHI JDEE�3:KL=;@�M/N=<OP QRFGSQH 2=? RGIGHFFIIF\QHHSS IFIFFF�/:?N70;9=?@L=;@?T6=;=B:E�UV;8 WHQGYGH/NBD?�+:@Z;YFG7GI7HFHI JDEE�3:KL=;@�M/N=<OP QRFGSRX 2=? IFIFFF�/:?N70;9=?@L=;@?T6=;=B:E�UV;8 WÌ\YFF/D@D�/:B8FG7FH7HFHI JDEE�3:KL=;@�M/N=<OP QRFGSXI 2=? IFIFFF�/:?N70;9=?@L=;@?T6=;=B:E�UV;8 W\]IRIY\IFG7I\7HFHI JDEE G̀ F̀7GYI\YHI 2=? eVf8Z<�W�IQ\HSIRHR�W�0-gG̀ F̀7GYI\YHI HFHIFF�)<<ZV;@?�3:K:fE= X]XQSYQRFG7GI7HFHI JDEE�3:KL=;@�M/N=<OP QRFGSR\ 2=? IFIFFF�/:?N70;9=?@L=;@?T6=;=B:E�UV;8 WX]XQSYQR/Z;;=<@�*=E=CNZ;=�:;8�/ZLCV@=B�6BZVCFG7FH7HFHI JDEE�3:KL=;@�M/N=<OP QRFGSXH 2=? IFIFFF�/:?N70;9=?@L=;@?T6=;=B:E�UV;8 WSXXYFF(Y�)Y�(:9D8?Z;�j�/ZYFG7FH7HFHI JDEE HI�HXQ�FGXX�I 2=? eVf8Z<�W�IQFXRIRG\�W�0-gHI�HXQ�FGXX�I HFHIFF�)<<ZV;@?�3:K:fE= IX]SRFYFFFG7FH7HFHI JDEE�3:KL=;@�M/N=<OP QRFGSXG 2=? IFIFFF�/:?N70;9=?@L=;@?T6=;=B:E�UV;8 WIX]SRFYFF(=E@:�(=;@:EFG7FI7HFHI JDEE IQHQHWXIHIG7HYHXYHI 2=? eVf8Z<�W�I\X̀ G̀IQH�W�0-gIQHQHWXIHIG7HYHXYHI HFHIFF�)<<ZV;@?�3:K:fE= IQXYHRFG7FH7HFHI JDEE�3:KL=;@�M/N=<OP QRFGSSG 2=? IFIFFF�/:?N70;9=?@L=;@?T6=;=B:E�UV;8 WIQXYHR(DB=<@*gFG7FH7HFHI JDEE�3:KL=;@�M/N=<OP QRFGSXS 2=? FH̀SFSFFI IFIFFF�/:?N70;9=?@L=;@?T6=;=B:E�UV;8 WIQXỲ̀FG7IG7HFHI JDEE FH̀SFSFFIdHIFGIG 2=? eVf8Z<�W�IQ\HSIRHI�W�0-gFH̀SFSFFIdHIFGIG HFHIFF�)<<ZV;@?�3:K:fE= IRHYHSFG7GI7HFHI JDEE�3:KL=;@�M/N=<OP QRFGSRQ 2=? FH̀SFSFFI IFIFFF�/:?N70;9=?@L=;@?T6=;=B:E�UV;8 WIRHYHS=.:c=@K�.VCCED=?FG7IX7HFHI /B=8D@�/:B8�+hC=;8D@VB= 2=? aEZ9=? HIFXRF�/Z?@<Z�/D@D�/:B8W3B:@Z�HFFX HFXYHRU:B?@:8�1DEFG7Ì7HFHI JDEE�3:KL=;@�M/N=<OP QRFGSQG 2=? IRSFFF IFIFFF�/:?N70;9=?@L=;@?T6=;=B:E�UV;8 WI]XQGY\S



��������	
���������
��������������������������������������������

������������������������� ! ��"��#��$�%!�� ���&'

()*+ *,)-.)/*01-�*23+ -45 31.*0-6 5+517(+./,03*01- )//14-* )514-*89:;�<=>;�(9:;?@AB7CA7DADC /:;E9@�/F:E�+GH;IE9@J:; 2;> >K=H�>JHHL9;>�M�K=>;�N9@@9IO> DCAPQA�/=>@?=�/9@9�/F:EM3:F@=�DAAP DDQRAA84,.AB7CA7DADC /K;?S +,0/ 2;> CACAAA�/F>K70IT;>@U;I@>V6;I;:FL�8JIE MPWCXYRCC6FLLF@9I�/=JI@Z�+U;:O;I?Z�5FIFO;U;I@AB7AC7DADC /:;E9@�/F:E�+GH;IE9@J:; 2;> DADC�N9:;�E;H@�[J:I�H;:U9@ DCAP\A�/=>@?=�/9@9�/F:EM-9?S=LFZ�\ADX CPRAA6;I;:FL�(9>@:9[J@9IO�/=RAB7AD7DADC ]9LL�3FZU;I@�̂/K;?S_ \QAB̀`̀ 2;> PYYDP CACAAA�/F>K70IT;>@U;I@>V6;I;:FL�8JIE M\PRYA6==OL;AB7AD7DADC /:;E9@�/F:E�+GH;IE9@J:; 2;> DCAPPA�/=>@?=�/9@9�/F:EM,;T9>SZ�BXXA CDARAA<=J>;�=N�/L;FIAB7AD7DADC ]9LL�3FZU;I@�̂/K;?S_ \QAB̀PP 2;> CACAAA�/F>K70IT;>@U;I@>V6;I;:FL�8JIE MQARBYa)�6;F:AB7AC7DADC ]9LL BX̀ X̀X 2;> <J[E=?�M�C\̀ D̀CCAC�M�0-bBX̀ X̀X DADCAA�)??=JI@>�3FZF[L; DPRAAAB7CX7DADC ]9LL�3FZU;I@�̂/K;?S_ \QAB̀\̀ 2;> CACAAA�/F>K70IT;>@U;I@>V6;I;:FL�8JIE M\ARAAaF?S>=I�5J:E=�c�6:FI@�3/AB7AC7DADC ]9LL CBAXA 2;> <J[E=?�M�C\̀ D̀CA\\�M�0-bCBAXA DADCAA�)??=JI@>�3FZF[L; PWAAARAAAB7CX7DADC ]9LL�3FZU;I@�̂/K;?S_ \QAB̀\P 2;> CACAAA�/F>K70IT;>@U;I@>V6;I;:FL�8JIE MPWAAARAAd;LL;Z�/=II;?@AB7AD7DADC ]9LL�3FZU;I@�̂/K;?S_ \QAB̀PY 2;> CACAAA�/F>K70IT;>@U;I@>V6;I;:FL�8JIE MCP\RBXAB7CY7DADC ]9LL 0-QAXXPP 2;> <J[E=?�M�C\YD̀CQDA�M�0-b0-QAXXPP DADCAA�)??=JI@>�3FZF[L; CDQRB̀AB7BC7DADC ]9LL�3FZU;I@�̂/K;?S_ \QAB̀QQ 2;> CACAAA�/F>K70IT;>@U;I@>V6;I;:FL�8JIE MCDQRB̀d;IZ=I�-=[L;AB7DP7DADC ]9LL \QXXCQMAAA7BRDPRDC 2;> <J[E=?�M�C\YQ\X\YX�M�0-b\QXXCQMAAA7BRDPRDC DADCAA�)??=JI@>�3FZF[L; DDARYDAB7BC7DADC ]9LL�3FZU;I@�̂/K;?S_ \QAB̀QX 2;> CACAAA�/F>K70IT;>@U;I@>V6;I;:FL�8JIE MDDARYDeR-R�/J:@9>�FIE�.=I>AB7CX7DADC ]9LL�3FZU;I@�̂/K;?S_ \QAB̀\Y 2;> CACAAA�/F>K70IT;>@U;I@>V6;I;:FL�8JIE MCBWQCXRAA5FUF�5F?>�]FS;:ZAB7AY7DADC /:;E9@�/F:E�+GH;IE9@J:; 2;> :;?:J9@�@:F9I9IO DCAPYA�/=>@?=�/9@9�/F:EM+F@=I�DC\D DP̀RAAAB7CB7DADC /:;E9@�/F:E�+GH;IE9@J:; 2;> :;?:J9@�@:F9I9IO DCAPYA�/=>@?=�/9@9�/F:EM+F@=I�DC\D DYQRAA5;@@F�.F9:>AB7AD7DADC ]9LL�3FZU;I@�̂/K;?S_ \QAB̀P\ 2;> CACAAA�/F>K70IT;>@U;I@>V6;I;:FL�8JIE MC̀RX\59?KF;L�]JNN9IO@=IAB7AD7DADC ]9LL BRC\RDA 2;> <J[E=?�M�C\AB\QXYB�M�0-bBRC\RDA DADCAA�)??=JI@>�3FZF[L; ỲRPAAB7AD7DADC ]9LL�3FZU;I@�̂/K;?S_ \QAB̀PQ 2;> CACAAA�/F>K70IT;>@U;I@>V6;I;:FL�8JIE MỲRPA5=I@FIF�(;H@R�=N�,;T;IJ;AB7CA7DADC /K;?S 80]�;M3FZ 2;> Ỳ D̀YXDMAADMf*< CACAAA�/F>K70IT;>@U;I@>V6;I;:FL�8JIE MXCXRAA5=I@FIF�89:;U;Ig>�)>>=?9F@9=IAB7CA7DADC /K;?S \QAB̀Y\ 2;> CACAAA�/F>K70IT;>@U;I@>V6;I;:FL�8JIE MDA\RBP5=I@FIF�1??JHF@9=IFL�<;FL@KAB7AD7DADC ]9LL�3FZU;I@�̂/K;?S_ \QAB̀PX 2;> CACAAA�/F>K70IT;>@U;I@>V6;I;:FL�8JIE MCAARAAAB7AQ7DADC ]9LL CDD̀B 2;> <J[E=?�M�C\̀ D̀CAQP�M�0-bCDD̀B DADCAA�)??=JI@>�3FZF[L; \PRAAAB7AX7DADC ]9LL CDDPP 2;> <J[E=?�M�C\̀ D̀CAXA�M�0-bCDDPP DADCAA�)??=JI@>�3FZF[L; Y\DRAAAB7AX7DADC ]9LL CDDYD 2;> <J[E=?�M�C\̀ D̀CAQ\�M�0-bCDDYD DADCAA�)??=JI@>�3FZF[L; X̀YRAAAB7CC7DADC ]9LL CDDY\ 2;> <J[E=?�M�C\YD̀CQCX�M�0-bCDDY\ DADCAA�)??=JI@>�3FZF[L; CAARAAAB7CC7DADC ]9LL CDDYX 2;> <J[E=?�M�C\YD̀CQCY�M�0-bCDDYX DADCAA�)??=JI@>�3FZF[L; X̀YRAAAB7CP7DADC ]9LL CDDQD 2;> <J[E=?�M�C\YD̀CQCP�M�0-bCDDQD DADCAA�)??=JI@>�3FZF[L; X̀YRAAAB7CY7DADC ]9LL CDDX\ 2;> <J[E=?�M�C\YD̀CQCQ�M�0-bCDDX\ DADCAA�)??=JI@>�3FZF[L; Y\DRAAAB7CY7DADC ]9LL CDDXA 2;> <J[E=?�M�C\YD̀CQCC�M�0-bCDDXA DADCAA�)??=JI@>�3FZF[L; CPRAAAB7CX7DADC ]9LL�3FZU;I@�̂/K;?S_ \QAB̀\\ 2;> CACAAA�/F>K70IT;>@U;I@>V6;I;:FL�8JIE MCWD̀BRAAAB7BC7DADC ]9LL�3FZU;I@�̂/K;?S_ \QAB̀XA 2;> CACAAA�/F>K70IT;>@U;I@>V6;I;:FL�8JIE MCW\\XRAA



��������	
���������
��������������������������������������������

������������������������� ! ��"��#��$�%!�� �� &'

()*+ *,)-.)/*01-�*23+ -45 31.*0-6 5+517(+./,03*01- )//14-* )514-*589:;9;�.:;:<�=>?<�/@><AB�)BB8C>;:>89DE7FG7FDFH I>JJ FDFH�(4+. 2<B KLMN8C�O�HPQFRHSHP�O�0-TFDFH�(4+. FDFHDD�)CC8L9:B�3;U;MJ< PGVDDDE7EH7FDFH I>JJ�3;UW<9:�X/@<CYZ PSDER[H 2<B HDHDDD�/;B@709\<B:W<9:B]6<9<?;J�=L9N OPGVDD589:;9;�.:;:<�49>\<?B>:UDE7DF7FDFH I>JJ�3;UW<9:�X/@<CYZ PSDERQD 2<B HDHDDD�/;B@709\<B:W<9:B]6<9<?;J�=L9N OFSGVDD58:8?8J;�.8JL:>89B�09CDE7DF7FDFH I>JJ�3;UW<9:�X/@<CYZ PSDERQH 2<B HDHDDD�/;B@709\<B:W<9:B]6<9<?;J�=L9N OĤHRPVGD-)3)�)L:8�3;?:BDE7H[7FDFH I>JJ�3;UW<9:�X/@<CYZ PSDERPS 2<B HFERF HDHDDD�/;B@709\<B:W<9:B]6<9<?;J�=L9N OFHFVFD-8?:@_<B:<?9�+9<?̀UDE7D[7FDFH I>JJ DHSDPEPO[7EV[VFH 2<B KLMN8C�O�HPRRFHHD[�O�0-TDHSDPEPO[7EV[VFH FDFHDD�)CC8L9:B�3;U;MJ< E[PVEFDE7D[7FDFH I>JJ EFGFPFROR7EV[VFH 2<B KLMN8C�O�HPRRFHHDP�O�0-TEFGFPFROR7EV[VFH FDFHDD�)CC8L9:B�3;U;MJ< FFDVFFDE7D[7FDFH I>JJ HH[Q[P[OP7EV[VFH 2<B KLMN8C�O�HPRRFHHDG�O�0-THH[Q[P[OP7EV[VFH FDFHDD�)CC8L9:B�3;U;MJ< QEFVQEDE7HD7FDFH I>JJ ED[HSD[OS7EVHDVFH 2<B KLMN8C�O�HPRRFHHHF�O�0-TED[HSD[OS7EVHDVFH FDFHDD�)CC8L9:B�3;U;MJ< ĤPDQVG[DE7HD7FDFH I>JJ DHSDDS[OG7EVHDVFH 2<B KLMN8C�O�HPRRFHHDS�O�0-TDHSDDS[OG7EVHDVFH FDFHDD�)CC8L9:B�3;U;MJ< FDEVSRDE7H[7FDFH I>JJ�3;UW<9:�X/@<CYZ PSDERP[ 2<B HDHDDD�/;B@709\<B:W<9:B]6<9<?;J�=L9N OÊHQDVQD19�38>9:�+J<C:?>CDE7DQ7FDFH I>JJ F[RQDQ 2<B KLMN8C�O�HPRRFHHDR�O�0-TF[RQDQ FDFHDD�)CC8L9:B�3;U;MJ< [PPVDDDE7H[7FDFH I>JJ�3;UW<9:�X/@<CYZ PSDERSD 2<B HDHDDD�/;B@709\<B:W<9:B]6<9<?;J�=L9N O[PPVDD1_<9@8LB<O)C<�K;?N_;?<DE7DF7FDFH I>JJ�3;UW<9:�X/@<CYZ PSDERRG 2<B HDHDDD�/;B@709\<B:W<9:B]6<9<?;J�=L9N OHGDVRGDE7FP7FDFH I>JJ H[HQH[7EVFPVFH 2<B KLMN8C�O�HPQFPQRFP�O�0-TH[HQH[7EVFPVFH FDFHDD�)CC8L9:B�3;U;MJ< HDRVFDDE7EH7FDFH I>JJ�3;UW<9:�X/@<CYZ PSDER[F 2<B HDHDDD�/;B@709\<B:W<9:B]6<9<?;J�=L9N OHDRVFD3<8aJ<�=;C:BDE7DH7FDFH I>JJ FDFHDFD[[P 2<B KLMN8C�O�HPDEPS[RP�O�0-TFDFHDFD[[P FDFHDD�)CC8L9:B�3;U;MJ< HQVQPDE7DF7FDFH I>JJ�3;UW<9:�X/@<CYZ PSDERRQ 2<B HDHDDD�/;B@709\<B:W<9:B]6<9<?;J�=L9N OHQVQP3+,.DE7HD7FDFH /@<CY +,0/ 2<B HDHDDD�/;B@709\<B:W<9:B]6<9<?;J�=L9N OEGRVPEbN8M;�5<c>C;9�+;:BDE7HE7FDFH /?<N>:�/;?N�+ca<9N>:L?< 2<B FHDGGD�/8B:C8�/>:>�/;?NO,<\>BYU�E[[D FVQGDE7HR7FDFH /?<N>:�/;?N�+ca<9N>:L?< 2<B FHDGGD�/8B:C8�/>:>�/;?NO,<\>BYU�E[[D HEHVGDDE7HG7FDFH /?<N>:�/;?N�+ca<9N>:L?< 2<B FHDGGD�/8B:C8�/>:>�/;?NO,<\>BYU�E[[D HESVPD,)+�d;:<?DE7DF7FDFH I>JJ�3;UW<9:�X/@<CYZ PSDERQF 2<B HDHDDD�/;B@709\<B:W<9:B]6<9<?;J�=L9N OHFSVP[,<aLMJ>C�.<?\>C<BDE7H[7FDFH I>JJ�3;UW<9:�X/@<CYZ PSDERSH 2<B HDHDDD�/;B@709\<B:W<9:B]6<9<?;J�=L9N OFRFVPP,<BBJ<?DE7DF7FDFH I>JJ�3;UW<9:�X/@<CYZ PSDERQE 2<B GQG[G HDHDDD�/;B@709\<B:W<9:B]6<9<?;J�=L9N OHPDVS[,8B;B�3>ee;DE7DE7FDFH /?<N>:�/;?N�+ca<9N>:L?< 2<B :?;>9>9̀ FHDGQD�/8B:C8�/>:>�/;?NO+;:89�FHPF FFGVDDDE7HD7FDFH /?<N>:�/;?N�+ca<9N>:L?< 2<B FHDGQD�/8B:C8�/>:>�/;?NO+;:89�FHPF FFRVDD,8:8O,88:<?DE7DF7FDFH I>JJ�3;UW<9:�X/@<CYZ PSDERQR 2<B HDHDDD�/;B@709\<B:W<9:B]6<9<?;J�=L9N OHSGVDD.>N<_>9N<?BDE7DP7FDFH /?<N>:�/;?N�+ca<9N>:L?< 2<B FHDGPD�/8B:C8�/>:>�/;?NO->CY8J;U�PDF[ HGFVGD.:;aJ<BDE7D[7FDFH /?<N>:�/;?N�+ca<9N>:L?< 2<B FHDGPD�/8B:C8�/>:>�/;?NO->CY8J;U�PDF[ H[VRP*@?>A:_;UDE7HD7FDFH /?<N>:�/;?N�+ca<9N>:L?< 2<B BW;JJ�<9̀>9<B FHDGQD�/8B:C8�/>:>�/;?NO+;:89�FHPF HEVQQ



��������	
���������
��������������������������������������������

������������������������� ! ��"��#��$�%!�� ��&'&

()*+ *,)-.)/*01-�*23+ -45 31.*0-6 5+517(+./,03*01- )//14-* )514-**89:�;:<�/8=:>?@AB7AC7DADC EFGG HIDAJJJ7BKCKDC 2LM N=O<8P�Q�CRSSDCCCC�Q�0-THIDAJJJ7BKCKDC DADCAA�)PP8=:>M�3;@;OGL HUKCUAB7CU7DADC EFGG�3;@VL:>�W/XLPYZ RIABSID 2LM CACAAA�/;MX70:[LM>VL:>M\6L:L?;G�]=:< QHUKCU*89:�3=V̂AB7AC7DADC /?L<F>�/;?<�+_̂L:<F>=?L 2LM ,̀1QJ DCACAA�/8:8P8 CUKRDAB7AS7DADC /?L<F>�/;?<�+_̂L:<F>=?L 2LM ,QJ DCACAA�/8:8P8 BRKBBAB7CA7DADC /?L<F>�/;?<�+_̂L:<F>=?L 2LM ,̀4QJ DCACAA�/8:8P8 CUKCCAB7CR7DADC /?L<F>�/;?<�+_̂L:<F>=?L 2LM ,QJ DCACAA�/8:8P8 DJKDUAB7DC7DADC /?L<F>�/;?<�+_̂L:<F>=?L 2LM ,QJ DCACAA�/8:8P8 BIKUJAB7DC7DADC /?L<F>�/;?<�+_̂L:<F>=?L 2LM ,̀4QJ DCACAA�/8:8P8 CJKRIAB7DB7DADC /?L<F>�/;?<�+_̂L:<F>=?L 2LM ,QJ DCACAA�/8:8P8 CRKSU4:F>L<�.>;>LM�*?L;M=?@AB7CA7DADC /XLPY ]0E�LQ3;@ 2LM ICQDBJAABR CACAAA�/;MX70:[LM>VL:>M\6L:L?;G�]=:< QCaUHBKBITL?Fb8:AB7AD7DADC EFGG�3;@VL:>�W/XLPYZ RIABSJH 2LM CACAAA�/;MX70:[LM>VL:>M\6L:L?;G�]=:< QBHJKJIcL_�E;:YAB7AD7DADC EFGG�3;@VL:>�W/XLPYZ RIABSJJ 2LM ADABQAAQCAURDDQU CACAAA�/;MX70:[LM>VL:>M\6L:L?;G�]=:< QHCHKIUAB7DB7DADC EFGG ADABAACAURDDU7BKDBKDC 2LM N=O<8P�Q�CRJDSCIDS�Q�0-TADABAACAURDDU7BKDBKDC DADCAA�)PP8=:>M�3;@;OGL DIBKIHAB7BC7DADC EFGG�3;@VL:>�W/XLPYZ RIABSUB 2LM ADABQAAQCAURDDQU CACAAA�/;MX70:[LM>VL:>M\6L:L?;G�]=:< QDIBKIHd88VAB7AI7DADC /?L<F>�/;?<�+_̂L:<F>=?L 2LM DCAHHA�/8M>P8�/F>F�/;?<Q,L[FMY@�BUUA CHHKHD



��������	
���������
�������������
���������������

���������������������������� �!��"�#$�%��� ���&�

'()* )+(,-(.)/0,�)12* ,34 ,(4* 4*405'*-.+/2)/0, .6+ (403,)788888�.9:;5/<=>:?@><?:787888�A><>B9C�DE<F8G58H5H8H7 IJCC�29K@><?�L.;>MNO PQ8GRRG '>C?9�'><?9C S7PTUHQ8G58H5H8H7 IJCC�29K@><?�L.;>MNO PQ8GRRR A><>B9C�'J:?BJVE?J<W�.XU TYYHT SPTUY88G58H5H8H7 IJCC�29K@><?�L.;>MNO PQ8GRRT 0Z><;XE:>S(M>�[9BFZ9B> S7T8URT8G58H5H8H7 IJCC�29K@><?�L.;>MNO PQ8GRRY 2>X\C>�D9M?: S7YUYP8G58H5H8H7 IJCC�29K@><?�L.;>MNO PQ8GRRP (F=9<M>F�]9:?>Z9?>B�-\>MJ9CJ:?: SPHTU888G58H5H8H7 IJCC�29K@><?�L.;>MNO PQ8GRRQ (<F>B:X<�̂EB4E>;C>< 7RH7YPUP88 S7_G88U888G58H5H8H7 IJCC�29K@><?�L.;>MNO PQ8GRR̀ I�9<F�6�aE9CJ?K�+>\9JB�66. SH8TU888G58H5H8H7 IJCC�29K@><?�L.;>MNO PQ8GRT8 IJW�-NK�DJB>�*bEJ\@><? SG̀PUH78G58H5H8H7 IJCC�29K@><?�L.;>MNO PQ8GRT7 .J?J�.9BF SY_7Q7UY78G58H5H8H7 IJCC�29K@><?�L.;>MNO PQ8GRTH .X<<>M?�)>C>\;X<>�9<F�.X@\E?>B�ABXE\ SRTTU888G58H5H8H7 IJCC�29K@><?�L.;>MNO PQ8GRTG 'U�(U�'9=JF:X<�c�.XU S7T_RQ8U888G58H5H8H7 IJCC�29K@><?�L.;>MNO PQ8GRTR 'JB>M?)d 8H̀R8R887 S7PTÙ̀8G58H5H8H7 IJCC�29K@><?�L.;>MNO PQ8GRTT [XE:>�Xe�.C>9< SQ8UGY8G58H5H8H7 IJCC�29K@><?�L.;>MNO PQ8GRTY f>CC>K�.X<<>M? S7TPUG̀8G58H5H8H7 IJCC�29K@><?�L.;>MNO PQ8GRTP 4>??9�-9JB: S7RÙP8G58H5H8H7 IJCC�29K@><?�L.;>MNO PQ8GRTQ 4JM;9>C�IEeeJ<W?X< SYRUT88G58H5H8H7 IJCC�29K@><?�L.;>MNO PQ8GRT̀ 4X<?9<9�0MME\9?JX<9C�[>9C?; S788U888G58H5H8H7 IJCC�29K@><?�L.;>MNO PQ8GRY8 4X<?9<9�-?9?>�3<J=>B:J?K SHQTU888G58H5H8H7 IJCC�29K@><?�L.;>MNO PQ8GRY7 4X?XBXC9�-XCE?JX<:�/<M S7_7RPUT88G58H5H8H7 IJCC�29K@><?�L.;>MNO PQ8GRYH +(*�]9?>B S7HQUP̀8G58H5H8H7 IJCC�29K@><?�L.;>MNO PQ8GRYG +>::C>B TYT̀T S7P8UQ̀8G58H5H8H7 IJCC�29K@><?�L.;>MNO PQ8GRYR +X?XS+XX?>B S7QTU888G58H5H8H7 IJCC�29K@><?�L.;>MNO PQ8GRYT d>BJgX< SGTYUYQ8G58H5H8H7 IJCC�29K@><?�L.;>MNO PQ8GRYY ]>h�I9<N 8H8GS88S78̀PHHS̀ ST7TUQ̀8G5785H8H7 .;>MN D/I�>S29K 3<J?>F�-?9?>:�)B>9:EBK Q7SHGY88GP S7_̀TGUGQD>F>B9C�]J?;;XCFJ<W S7_G7̀U884>FJM9B>�.X@\9<K SG7PU7̀4>FJM9B>�*@\CXK>> SG7PU7̀8G5785H8H7 .;>MN D/I�>S29K 4X<?9<9�'>\?U�Xe�+>=><E> YRRHỲHS88HS])[ S̀7̀U884)�S�]J?;;XCFJ<W S̀7̀U888G5785H8H7 .;>MN PQ8GRYP 4X<?9<9�DJB>@><i:�(::XMJ9?JX< SH8PUGT4X<?9<9�DJB>@><i:�(::XMJ9?JX< SH8PUGT8G5785H8H7 .;>MN *+/. 2*+- SGTRUPG



��������	
���������
�������������
���������������

���������������������������� �!��"�#$�%��� ���&�

'()* )+(,-(.)/0,�)12* ,34 ,(4* 4*405'*-.+/2)/0, .6+ (403,)2*+-7*89:;<== 7>?@A>>2*+-7*89:;<=B 7>@?A?CDE5>D5CDC> .F=GH *+/. I3+- 7JK>L?A>>I3+-7*89:;<== 7CKC>@A?CI3+-7*89:;<=B 7CKLMMAJ>DE5>L5CDC> NO::�2P<8=QR�S.F=GHT M@DEU?@ NOV�-H<�IOB=�*WXO98=QR 7>K?U?ALLDE5>L5CDC> NO::�2P<8=QR�S.F=GHT M@DEU?L N:X=.B;YY�N:X=-FO=:Z�;[�4;QRPQP 7>KD>EAE?DE5>L5CDC> NO::�2P<8=QR�S.F=GHT M@DEUMD N;\=8PQ�.FB;QOG:= EUMU>> 7CCADDDE5>L5CDC> NO::�2P<8=QR�S.F=GHT M@DEUM> .=QRXB<�6OQH 7CC>AUJDE5>L5CDC> NO::�2P<8=QR�S.F=GHT M@DEUMC .FPBR=B�.;88XQOGPRO;QY @E>ECDD>>D?MCCUU 7CMEAECDE5>L5CDC> NO::�2P<8=QR�S.F=GHT M@DEUME IPBYRPZ�0O: >@UDDD 7>KJMEA?UDE5>L5CDC> NO::�2P<8=QR�S.F=GHT M@DEUMU ](�̂=PB 7MDADDDE5>L5CDC> NO::�2P<8=QR�S.F=GHT M@DEUMJ ]PGHY;Q�4XBZ;�_�̂BPQR�2. 7JKDDDADDDE5>L5CDC> NO::�2P<8=QR�S.F=GHT M@DEUM? 6A,A�.XBROY�PQZ�-;QY 7>EK@>LADDDE5>L5CDC> NO::�2P<8=QR�S.F=GHT M@DEUMM 4;QRPQP�0GGX9PRO;QP:�̀=P:RF 7>KCUEADDDE5>L5CDC> NO::�2P<8=QR�S.F=GHT M@DEUM@ ,(2(�(XR;�2PBRY >CEUC 7C>CACDDE5>L5CDC> NO::�2P<8=QR�S.F=GHT M@DEUML ,;BRFa=YR=BQ�*Q=BV< 7EK>?DA?DDE5>L5CDC> NO::�2P<8=QR�S.F=GHT M@DEU@D 0Q�2;OQR�*:=GRBOG 7LMMADDDE5>L5CDC> NO::�2P<8=QR�S.F=GHT M@DEU@> +=9Xb:OG�-=BcOG=Y 7CUCAMMDE5>L5CDC> NO::�2P<8=QR�S.F=GHT M@DEU@C );aQ�PQZ�.;XQRB< 7JLA>LDE5E>5CDC> NO::�2P<8=QR�S.F=GHT M@DEU@E N;XQZ�)B==�4=ZOGP: 7>?DALMDE5E>5CDC> NO::�2P<8=QR�S.F=GHT M@DEU@U .=QRXB<�6OQH 7JUAUCDE5E>5CDC> NO::�2P<8=QR�S.F=GHT M@DEU@J .FBOY�*PR;QA 7>L?ADDDE5E>5CDC> NO::�2P<8=QR�S.F=GHT M@DEU@? .ORO�.PBZ 7JKJMUAM@DE5E>5CDC> NO::�2P<8=QR�S.F=GHT M@DEU@M 'OB=GR)d DCLUDUDD> 7>@CACUDE5E>5CDC> NO::�2P<8=QR�S.F=GHT M@DEU@@ e=::=<�.;QQ=GR 7>C@AEUDE5E>5CDC> NO::�2P<8=QR�S.F=GHT M@DEU@L e=Q<;Q�,;b:= 7CCDA?CDE5E>5CDC> NO::�2P<8=QR�S.F=GHT M@DEULD 4;QRPQP�0GGX9PRO;QP:�̀=P:RF 7>KMMLADDDE5E>5CDC> NO::�2P<8=QR�S.F=GHT M@DEUL> 4;QRPQP�-RPR=�IOB=�.FO=[Y�(YY;GOPRO;Q 7MJADDDE5E>5CDC> NO::�2P<8=QR�S.F=GHT M@DEULC 0a=QF;XY=7(G=�̀PBZaPB= 7>DUACDDE5E>5CDC> NO::�2P<8=QR�S.F=GHT M@DEULE f=g�NPQH DCDE7DD7>DLMCC7L 7C@EA@J



 

Page 1 of 4 

 

HYALITE RURAL FIRE DISTRICT 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES REGULAR PUBLIC MEETING 

SYNOPSIS 
 
DATE: MARCH 16, 2021      TIME: 7:00 p.m. 
LOCATION: Sourdough Fire Station, 4541 S. 3rd Rd., Bozeman, MT 
 
In compliance with MCA 2017 2-3-212 and the Hyalite Rural Fire District Bylaws, the minutes of HRFD Board 
of Trustees open public meetings are comprised of an audio recording and a written synopsis.  The audio 
recording is designated as the official record of a meeting. The written synopsis serves to assist the public in 
accessing portions of the audio recording and is a good faith attempt to provide the public with another 
method to be informed about the actions of the Board. The minutes are available to the public at 
www.hyalitefire.org/board-meeting-minutes/ or at the Hyalite Rural Fire District Administrative Offices, 4541 
S. 3rd Rd., Bozeman, MT, during its standard business hours. 

 
 
TRUSTEES IN ATTENDANCE: 

Pete Geddes 
Walt Zidack 
Jason Jarrett 
Nick Shrauger 
 

STAFF IN ATTENDANCE: 
Jason Revisky, Fire Chief 

 
PUBLIC IN ATTENDANCE: 
 Pat Wilson 

Michael Buffington, Volunteer Firefighter 
Colin Prato, Volunteer Firefighter 

 
0:00:18 CALL TO ORDER OF HYALITE RURAL FIRE DISTRICT 

 
Chair Geddes called the meeting to order and reminded the public that the meeting was 
being recorded.    
 
Chair Geddes asked for any public comment on non-agenda items.  Pat Wilson 
congratulates the Chief on his new adventure.  This brought concerns with the Chief leaving 
the training for the ambulance service was on his shoulders.  Perhaps training costs would 
be incurred and this needs to be given consideration.   He also makes comments regarding 
the roles of open vacancies regarding training and the medical function. 

0:02:19 HYALITE CONSENT AGENDA  
 
Chair Geddes asked if there were any requests to remove items from the Consent Agenda.  
Trustee Shrauger requests the Consent Agenda be tabled to the next meeting.  The 
Administrative Assistant was called away and out of town and unable to prepare the 
Consent Agenda.   
 
Chair Geddes agrees this would be a good solution to pull the Consent Agenda and go over 
it at the next meeting.  Trustee Zidack agrees with this procedure as well. 
 
 
 

HRFD March 16, 2021 Synopsis Page 1 of 5

https://leg.mt.gov/bills/mca/title_0020/chapter_0030/part_0020/section_0120/0020-0030-0020-0120.html
http://www.hyalitefire.org/board-meeting-minutes/


 

Page 2 of 4 

 

 REGULAR AGENDA 

0:03:58 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0:15:08 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Discussion and Decision – Appointment of Brian Nickolay as Interim Chief 
 
Chair Geddes presented a token of appreciation to Jason Revisky for all his years of service 
to the Hyalite Fire Department.  Well wishes are given to Jason for his service.  Chief 
Revisky provides comments. 
 
Chair Geddes starts discussion appointing Brian Nickolay as Interim Chief.  Chair Geddes 
feels a committee should be formed to look at wage comparisons. 
 
Chair Geddes asks for board discussion.  Trustee Zidack provides comments and agrees 
with the Chair’s position.  He feels Brian would be very capable to fill that role.  Trustee 
Shrauger asks questions about the length of time for the interim position.  He feels Brian 
would be a top candidate but not necessarily a slam dunk.  Trustee Jarrett would like to see 
two things.  He would like to see an executive board action to make sure Brian is paid as the 
Chief during the interim.  Second, he would like to leave the salary open until the new board 
is in place and the search is completed.  Trustee Zidack advises that we are not obligated to 
do a National or Statewide search.   He has concerns at looking at someone else which 
might affect the culture of the department.  He feels Brian would maintain the culture that 
has been developed.  
 
Chair Geddes feels other items would be for a sub-committee to work out.  Chair Geddes 
feels there are two decision items before the board.  First is to appoint Brian as Interim 
Chief.  The second is to increase his salary commensurate with his new position for the 
duration of his interim appointment.  The sub-committee with be Pete, Justin, and Walt. 
 
Chair asks for any public comment.  None Given.  Chair Geddes asks for more board 
discussion.  Trustee Shrauger makes comments regarding the training aspect and who may 
pick up that work.  Chair Geddes states he doesn’t feel that is an issue for this meeting but 
for the sub-committee.  Chair Geddes states Brian will either have to find someone to do the 
training or keeping up those tasks with his new position.   Chief Revisky makes comments 
regarding the staffing.  Chair Geddes states he feels the timeline would be around May or 
June for completion of the hiring of the Fire Chief.  Trustee Jarrett states both positions 
(Chief and A Chief) would be hired at the same time. 
 
Chair Geddes asks for any public comment.  None given.   
 
Motion:  Chair Geddes asks for motion to appoint Brian as Chief.  Trustee Jarrett so 
moved. 
 
Second:  Trustee Zidack seconded the motion. 
 
Chair Geddes asks for any public comment on the motion.  None given. 
 
Vote:  Unanimous approval. 
 
Chair Geddes then asks for a motion to give Brian a raise to commensurate to his new 
position for the duration of the interim appointment.  Trustees Zidack and Jarrett makes 
comments regarding the salary and negotiations.  Chief Revisky makes comments.  Chair 
Geddes makes more comments regarding Brian’s workload.  Trustee Zidack expresses 
reservations of locking the board into a set salary.   

HRFD March 16, 2021 Synopsis Page 2 of 5



 

Page 3 of 4 

 

0:26:24 Chair Geddes, and Trustees Jarrett and Zidack makes comments.  Chair Geddes feels 
comfortable with a percentage of the Chief’s current salary for the interim period.  He also 
feels a wage comparison needs to be made.  Trustee Jarrett provides another option in 
providing a stipend.  Chair Geddes advises a sub-committee will be looking into the 
compensation. 
 
Discussion is held regarding the wording of the motion.  
 
Chair Geddes would like the sub-committee to determine the interim chief’s salary and 
provide the board with the recommendation.  Chair Geddes would also like a salary 
comparison.  Chair Geddes asks for more board discussion.  None given. 
 
Motion:  Chair Geddes puts a motion on the table that Brian has been appointed 
interim chief and his salary will be adjusted retroactively to compensate him above 
his base salary for services rendered during the interim period. 
  
Chair Geddes asks for any public comment on the motion.  None given. 
 
Second:  Trustee Shrauger seconded the motion. 
 
Vote:  Unanimous approval. 

 
0:32:08 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Discussion  – Bond Re-Financing Closing 
 
Trustee Zidack provides an update of the bond re-financing closing and that the payments 
are substantially less with the re-financing.  Savings are about $170,000 to the taxpayers. 
 
Chair Geddes and Chief Revisky makes comments.   
 
Chair Geddes asks for board discussion.  None given. 
 
Chair Geddes asks for public comment.  None given. 
 
[See Attachment A for Bond Re-Financing Schedule] 

0:34:53 
 
 
 
 
 

Discussion – Update Regarding Open Board of Trustee Positions 
 
Trustee Zidack advises there were two candidates submit for two open positions so no 
election will be held.  They will be appointed by acclimation and there will be substantial 
savings by not holding an election.  
 
Chair Geddes asks for any board discussion.  None given.   
 
Chair Geddes asks for any public comment.  None given. 

0:35:36 
 

Fire Chief’s Report 
 
Chief Revisky advises repairs were made to E-6.  Another recruit academy started.  There 
were 18 applicants so good response.  Entire department is vaccinated.  Sleeper program 
has not yet been brought back.   
 
Chair Geddes asks for any board discussion on the Chief’s Report.  None given.  Chair 
Geddes asks for any public comment on the Chief’s Report.  None given.  
 

HRFD March 16, 2021 Synopsis Page 3 of 5



 

Page 4 of 4 

 

0:39:04 Trustees’ Activities 
None 

0:39:11 Announcements 
 Next board meeting will be held April 13, 2021. 

0:40:23 ADJOURNMENT 

 

HRFD March 16, 2021 Synopsis Page 4 of 5



HRFD March 16, 2021 Synopsis Page 5 of 5

Attachment A



 

Consent Agenda End 
April 13, 2021 Meeting 

  



 

Regular Agenda Item 3 
Fire Chief’s Report 



Hyalite Rural Fire District 

Fire Chief’s Report 

April 2021 

Prepared by:  Interim Fire Chief Brian Nickolay 

 

1. The Hyalite Fire Department has responded to 51 calls in 2021 (as of 3/31/2021). 

2. Our current roster is at 46 members (effective 4/01/2021). 

3. We currently have 8 resident firefighters living at the Sourdough Fire Station.  

4. We will soon begin non-resident firefighter staffing again. We are adopting a new staffing 

model for non-resident firefighters. Prior to COVID restrictions our firefighters were filling 

overnight shifts at the Cottonwood Fire Station. This staffing was done 5 nights a week for 

12 hours from 7pm to 7am.  Our firefighters will now fill a 6 hour shift once a week at the 

Sourdough Fire Station. We will fill 2 shifts per day, Monday through Friday. One shift 

running from 7am to 1pm and the other running from 1pm to 7pm. This staffing model will 

better support our soon to come ambulance transport plan. We are not abandoning our 

staffing of the Cottonwood Fire Station. Attached to this Fire Chief’s report is my plan for 

staffing of the Cottonwood Fire Station.  

5. We have 3 resident renters at the Rae house. 

6. Our spring firefighter recruit academy is moving forward. Our 6 new firefighters are doing 

great and recently completed their exterior and interior fire attack tactics with the MSU Fire 

Services Training School.  

7. We have 6 firefighters who are beginning their firefighter 2 training and testing with the 

MSU Fire Services Training School.  

8. In the last month we have responded to several wildland fires. Two fires were located 

within the Hyalite Fire District. One was a 8-10 acre grass fire off Jagar Lane on 4/4. Another 

was a 5 acre grass fire off Gooch Hill Road on 4/7. On both of these incidents we received 

automatic aid from mutual aid partners. We also assisted the Gallatin Gateway Fire District 

with a 25 acre grass fire on 4/3.  

9. We have experienced no firefighter injuries or significant mechanical breakdowns in the last 

month. 

 

 

 

 



 JANUARY FEBRUARY MARCH 

TOTAL HRFD EMS Calls (Including MVAs) 33 44 33 

                Calls Resulting in Transport  13 25 19 

                 Refusals/No Transport Needed 20 19 14 

    

TYPES OF EMS CALLS DISPATCHED BY 911    

     A – Least Severe 4 9 11 

     B   7 9 3 

     C 8 8 4 

     D – Most Severe 6 6 5 

     E – Rarely Used   1 

    
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Proposal for the Hyalite Fire Department - Cottonwood Fire Station Resident 

Firefighter Program 

Since the opening of the Sourdough Fire Station and the purchase of the Rae Fire Station house, our 

resident firefighter programs have proven to be dramatic features of our operations. Response times 

from both stations have dramatically decreased from 15 - 20 minutes to under 5 minutes on a majority 

of our call volume. Our experience and competency of our resident firefighters has shown to be a 

benefit in creating leadership within our fire department. The interest in our resident program only 

continues to grow within the fire department as we now hold a waitlist of firefighters wanting to live at 

the fire stations.  

Given the success of the program and the growing interest, I am proposing the establishment of a 

resident program at the Cottonwood Fire Station. We currently have firefighters willing and interested 

in moving into the Cottonwood Fire Station. Having firefighters live at Cottonwood will benefit the 

residents and businesses in the area. Currently we only have 1 volunteer firefighter assigned to the 

Cottonwood Fire Station. This creates a near zero response currently from Cottonwood. This has 

negative effects on residents and businesses including the Anderson School. Response is required to 

come from either Rae or Sourdough stations.  

 I would like to move 4 firefighters into Cottonwood as that is what the station can currently hold. The 

Cottonwood resident program would mirror the Sourdough program currently. The same rules and 

regulations that are currently in place at Sourdough would be in place at Cottonwood. Firefighters will 

live rent free with utilities including electric, gas, trash, internet and wi-fi paid for by the fire district. In 

Exchange for living rent free firefighters will be required to fill two week night shifts from 7pm - 7am. I 

would divide the 4 firefighters into two (2) person crews. One shift will cover Monday and Tuesday 

nights and the other shift will cover Wednesday and Thursday nights. This staffing along with our 

current weekend staffing at Sourdough via residents and week day staffing via non-resident will bring 

staffing levels to 24 hours a day, 7 days a week with at least a two person crew. I would assume from 

our current success in the resident program that staffing would be above base requirements. I 

firefighters living at the stations love going on calls! 

The Cottonwood resident program does have the potential to slightly increase utility cost for the fire 

district. I believe given we have previously staffed Cottonwood at night these utility increases will fit into 

our current budget line item for utilities.  I would like to do some improvements to Cottonwood that are 

needed and will better fit a resident program. These items are listed below. 

1. Replace the current kitchen stove and oven. The current appliance is the original in the fire 

station which is 17 years old. It is in poor condition with the stove top delaminating.  

2. Replace the beds in the bedrooms. The beds are the originals and worn out.  

3. Purchase a reasonably costing desk for each bedroom. Given most of our firefighters are college 

students, having a desk in their room where they can study is an important feature. 

4. Purchase 2 armoires for the 2 bedrooms at Cottonwood that do not have closets for clothing 

storage.  



5. Purchase a portable storage shed to place behind the fire station to allow for outdoor recreation 

storage. Similar to what the old bay at Sourdough is used for, having a place for residents to 

store bikes, skis and such is important to avoiding clutter in the fire station.    

Items 1 - 4 I am comfortable using funds from the facility budget line item. Item 5 may be better coming 

from our capital improvement fund. I would bring quotes for the board to review and approve using 

capital improvement funds.  

I feel this plan for residents at all three Hyalite Fire Stations will have positive results for our fire 

department. I see this as only improving firefighters' experience and creating more appeal to potential 

new volunteers. This plan will put us in a better place in keeping our fire department utilizing volunteers. 

As our area continues to grow, the more we can secure good volunteers the more we will avoid the 

need for paid firefighters in the future.    

 


	HRFD Agenda April 13 2021.pdf
	Consent Agenda-March 16 2021 Mtg
	Consent Agenda-March 16 2021 Mtg.pdf
	Consent Agenda Header.pdf
	Dashboard for February
	Balance Sheet for February
	Budget vs Actual for February
	Check Detail
	Transaction List by Vendor
	February 16, 2021 Regular Meeting Synopsis-DraftC
	February 16, 2021 Regular Meeting Synopsis-Draft.pdf
	Attach A-Bond Information wo resolution
	Attach B-Sourdough Fire Station Proposal-2012
	Attach C-Resolution 2021-001 Signed
	Attach D-Bond Proposal 2024 Numbers-Preliminary
	Attach E-Health Insurance Info
	Attach F-Fire Chief's Report 2.16.21 
	Attach G-Winifred RVFD-Thank You Ltr

	Consent Agenda End


	Consent Agenda-April 13 2021 Mtg
	Consent Agenda Header-4.16.21.pdf
	Dashboard for March
	Balance Sheet for March
	Budget vs Actual for March
	Transaction List by Vendor
	Check Detail
	March 16, 2021 Regular Meeting Synopsis-Draft
	Consent Agenda End-4.13.21

	Header Pg - Agenda Item 3
	Fire Chief's Report 4.13.21



